AVON PARK HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
North Central Heights Community Center
709 Juneberry Street, Avon Park, Florida
Tuesday, November 15, 2016; 6:00 P.M.
Meeting Agenda

ROLL CALL;
PREVIOUS MINUTES: Regular Board Meeting Minutes October, 2016:
COMMUNICATIONS: None
I OLD BUSINESS;
1. 695 Palmetto Ave property; Secretary will provide a briefing on the status
2. Cornell Colony Project Status/Update; The Secretary will provide a
project status report.
3. APHA- RAD Conversion: Secretary will provide the Board with an update on
the APHA's progress in completing conversion process.
4. APHA/APHDC Budgets
I1. NEW BUSINESS;

Other matters to come before the Board:

Next Board Meeting(s): December 20, 2016, Regular 6:00pm Board Meeting.

VI. ADJOURN

In accordance with the American Disabilities Act and Section 286.26 Florida Statutes, any person with

disabilities requiring reasonable accommodations to participate in this meeting should call the Housing
Authority offices five days prior to the meeting.



AVON PARK HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
North Central Heights Community Center
709 Juneberry Street, Avon Park, Florida

Tuesday, October 18, 2016; 6:00 P.M.

Meeting Minutes

ROLL CALL; Chairman Greg Wade requested the Secretary to call the roll, with
the following results: Directors Present: Wade, Daffner, Roberts, Stukes, Harris,
Brojeck and Eldred. Directors Absent: Johnson, Windsor and Barnard.

PREVIOUS MINUTES:  Regular Board Meeting Minutes; September 20, 2016
were circulated by the Secretary in advance of the Meeting; moved by Director
Roberts, seconded by Director Stukes to approve the minutes:

motion carried unanimously.

COMMUNICATIONS: None
OLD BUSINESS;

Projects Report; The CEO provided the Board with a summary narrative & general
performance status of each of the respective projects.

Rental Assistance Demonstration Application: CEO Rudy informed the Board that the
RAD closing was on hold in order to complete a more in depth look at the deal structure
and financials.

Cornell Colony; project development status report: CEO Rudy informed the Board that
90% occupancy had been achieved and the development was now in the test phase for
conversion to permanent financing in 90 days. Director of Housing Bea Gillians updated
the Board on the initial management and occupancy review and Director Brojek spoke in
favor of the resident services provided in the community.

695 Palmetto Ave: CEO Rudy informed the Board that the development of the site had
been put on hold after meetings with the architect and engineer. Further review of the
highest and best use of the land is necessary. Further a partnership with Habitat for
Humanity was unlikely at this time due to other priorities for Habitat.

2017 Budgeting Process: CEO Rudy presented to Board with copies of the revised 2016
and draft 2017 budgets for the Avon Park Housing Authority including holdings of the
Avon Park Housing Development Corporation and announced that APHA and APHDC
accountant would be present at the November meeting to further discuss the 2017 budget.

NEW BUSINESS; None



The next scheduled Regular APHDC Board Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday
December 20, 2016 same time & place

VI. ADJOURN; Chairman Wade adjourned the meeting at 6:45pm.

ADOPTED THIS 18th DAY OF OCTOBER 2016

Accepted

Attest
SEAL



HON 0} peno

}UN Ul SS3UISNQ 00}1eY/PaloIATg
Auojo) ||sulon) 0} parop
Auojog jjaulion 0} panopy
awooul payodaiun
pazuoyineun sjad ¢/UoIje|OIA 8SEaT
18ybnep yum ul Buinop
pnel xe |

sidy spue|ybiH 0} panop
Jun pauopueqy

psjoing
Jun pauopueqy

uaAlb soljou oN

}senb paziuoyineun;uonoIAg
Ayanoe [euiwu)
[es1pawWwAUNE YHM Ul PSAOKY
UMO} JO N0 PAAO
Jun pauocpueqy
HON 0} palisjsuel |

uaAIb Jou sanjou Aep og
pneu xe|

pneuy xe|

ASUBDJEA 10} UOSESY

AOUEDE/ 10} UOSESY

Aouedep 10; uoseay

19)j0dwo) ‘pessid Auuad Aq papiwgng

CC — INVOVA Il MiVd 30I1S3aMv1 Tv.iOL

9L/0L/01
9lL/6/8
oL/6L/L
aL/reviL
9L/S/IL
9L/61/S
9L/0L/S
oL/0L/IS
oL/Lely
oLy
oL/9Lre
aL/6L/1L
GL/0L/ghL
GL/6L/01
GL/El6
SL/LEMR
GL/LE/8
GL/8L/8
GL/LE/L
SLILIL
6l SLivI9
74 SL/LI9

TN OMOONT T T T

SREPASUEDEA # JUle\ Ul sSAep# JWD\ Ui sSAkep # 91eq U|-aA0l

NO-9A0N

(c9g)lLe
(6E2)9LZ
(FOZ)E0L
(rselvie
(ee2)8le
(002)L01
(Loz)sze
(90g)zoe
(oLg)eoe
(1v2)5L2
(zZe)ooe
(Gpe)zee
(eee)sze
(L02)E2C
(8eg)ole
(ev2)¥Le
(reL)60E
(z18)62¢8
(osg)elLe
(zoz vmor
(cL2)ee
ammtom
swig  #Faun
I 311ed apisayer

T-C’)N‘—FMNNQ“—(“JNO’)COU')C"JQ'(")NMQ‘P

0 — LNVIVA | YiVd 3QISaxVv1 Tviol

sAepAoueden # juie| ur sAep# Wby ursAep ¢ 8jeq U|-eAON

NO-8A0WN

Sung  FWun
[ied opIsaye |

0 — LNVOVA S1HOIFH AJNV13d Tv.1OL

SAEpAOUBIEA # JUIEN Ul SAEDP# JWD\ Ul SAEp # 91 U[-eAoly

9102 13G01°0
140d3y¥ ADNVOVA/AONVANIIO0

INO-9A0N

sSuug  FIun
SJybBIaH Asuelaq

BuisnoH oijqng



Aduedep 10} Uoseay

Wiow yum ui panojpy
Juai JuswAed uopn

SAep AOUBSEA

%4
9c

ASUESEN 10} UOSEay

iun psuopueqy

SAep AOUBJEAH

[4°]

RSUesep 1oy uoseay

PJOyE Jouue)
[BUI0D) O} pano
HON 0} panopy
SUOIe|OIA 8SET
ASuBdE/ 10] UOSESY

SKepASUEdeA #

6¢

14
sAepAoueden #

18jjondwo) ‘peseid Auuad Aq papiwgng

0~ LNVOVA ANOT0D T13aN¥0D V101

17{0)" € 96¢28¢€
€/01 £ 04¢8¢€
9¢/01 £ 9028¢

JUTEI U SAEpg

£
34

JWB ur SAEp # U-8AON INO-sAoly Swig  #nun

(107 shun pp) — Auojo) (U100

0—LNVOVA Il HON V10l

L Gc¢/oL 0z/oL £ LeL
S ¥c/i0L  82/6 14 8L

JUTEI UT SAEP#

Gl

WBA Ul shep # U-8AO  INO-SAOlN swug  #Hun
(Ie303 siun Zg) = 1T SIUBISH [ejua) YHON

0 —LNVOVA I HON V.10l

LE L/01 LL/8 c L9

JUTel\ UT SAEp#

9l

9¢

JWB ur skep # Ul-8ACN INO-9A0ly Suug #un
(12303 S31un op) - [ SIYBISH [ENUs) YHON

¢ —1NVOVA 37Va3oai 1viol

0£/6 Z (9L2)51
€l vL/0L oL/6 ¢ (ogL)8
ZLe z (ovl)e
61 ¥LIOL LE/8 ¥ (902)02

JUIB[\ Ul SAEpZ

910¢ 1890300
1¥0d3dH ADNVIVA/AONVANIDO0

Jwbw urshep # 9jeq U-SAON INO-9Aoly  Swulg  #FUn

3[epabpry

Z obeg



rANN ]

v/l NMEPY

8/¢  INMg-€

sg nyg-¢ 09  WYg-Z
ANOT0D T1aN"0D S1HOIIH TVY1LNID HLYON

6.1 V1oL

61 NYg-S LY VLOL
09 WHg-¥ LEL NYg-¥
GGl WYg-¢ Gz NYg-€
gLz Wyg-g 6GE WYg-2
0¢ WHg-1 96  IMg-L

I MYVd 3AISINVYT 3va3Ioai

910¢ 4290}00
140d3¥ ADNVIOVA/ADNVANDID0

19|londwo) ‘pesaid Auuad :Aq papiwigng

"

95 V101
Sl Wdg-1

(o]

S1HOI3H AINV13d

89¢ TvliOL
6  NME-G
9z  Wyg-v
0.  WNYg-€
gLl INME-C
Shl  INMg-L

Il M¥Vd 3AISIMV

LSIT ONILIVM

— Sjiuf paucpueqy

~sSuondJiAg

— 3JEJEA O} Juaju]

€ abed



ne oy,
HAAP

AVON PARK

AVON PARK TRANSITIONAL HOUSING

October/November 2016

Monthly Board Report

Case Management Updates

FSS Clients meetings and assessments with FSS Case Manager; Monthly

ESS Enrollment- 24 Participating Households

Lakeside Park — 4 Clients (1 Resident has successfully transferred to North Central Heights)
Emergency Transitional Housing- 20 Clients — Enrolled in FSS

ETH Resident transitioned over to Cornell Colony.

11 Resident’s receiving services that reside in APHA’s communities but are not enrolled in the FSS
program.

Property Updates:

No Vacancies

Training Sessions for October/November 2016

October 25, 2016: "Comparison Shopping on a Tight Budget- Learn to be Thrifty", training workshop at
ETH’s conference room.

October 27, 2016: “Halloween Safety Tips”, training workshop at ETH’s conference room.

November 1, 2016: Job Readiness Skills Training, “The Interview”, training workshop at Cornell
Colony Community Center.

November 10, 2016: “First Time Home Buyer’s — The Mortgage Process”, training workshop at ETH’s
conference room.

Resident Activities

e o o o

Every Friday of each month: Crossroads Community Church drops off Bread, Rolls, Pastries, to the
ETH office for our residents. These are donated to the Church from Publix.

October/November 2016: Weekly Community Garden Activities (“Beans, Peas, & Tomatoes to Harvest
in November)

October 12, 2016: Deadline to hand in Sign Up Requests “Christmas in the Highlands” Christmas
Celebration on December 25, 2016. Food, Gifts, and Festivities. Free to all registered families.

October 17, 18, 19, 27, 28, 2016: Salvation Army “Christmas Angel Tree” applications must be
completed on days listed.

October 27, 2016: Halloween Activity “Get Your Spook On” 6:00pm at the NCH’s Community Center.
October 29, 2016: Halloween Costume Party Parade, Main St, Avon Park, FL.

November 11,2016: Veteran’s Day Parade, Downtown Sebring, FL.

November 19, 2016: Thanksgiving — “Pot Luck” Festivity, at the Cornell Colony Community Center.



Employment Update:
e 11 of our 20 HOUSEHOLDS currently employed.
e Lakeside Park- 1 out of 4 HOUSEHOLDS currently employed.

Education Update:

3 ETH Residents enrolled in Secondary Education (@ SFSC.

1 ETH Resident enrolled at University of South Florida, Bachelors of Science curriculum.

2 ETH Residents enrolled in GED program (@ SFSC.

1 ETH Resident enrolled in parenting classes at Choices Pregnancy Care Center

1 ETH Resident enrolled in Cosmetology studies, Graduated 7/25/2016, Received State of Florida Nail
Technician License.

1 ETH Resident recently passed the Criminal Justice Basic Abilities Test“CIBAT” exam.

1 FSS Resident enrolled in Secondary Education @ SFSC.

1 FSS Resident enrolled in SFSC’s Dental Program.

1 FSS Resident enrolled in GED program @ SFSC.

(Study Programs Include: Medical/Office Management/Business Management/Law Enforcement/Human
Services, Dental Assistant Program)

2 Resident’s have obtained their Florida State CNA Certification.

Community Partners:

Emergency Preparedness Management Services On-going
Christmas in the Highlands On-going
Crossroads Community Church Partnership On-going
Aktion Club On-going
Florida Health Department On-going
Samaritians Touch Care Center On-going
Avon Park Public Safety training programs On-going
Peace River Center, Helping/Healing/Offering Hope On-going
USF, Center for Autism & Related disabilities On-going
Tri-County P.A.T.H. Program On-going
Choices Pregnancy Care Center Services On-going
ALPI/GED/Secondary Funding Services On-going
Early Learning Coalition Child Care Services On-going
Highlands County Coalition for the Homeless Services On-going
RCMA; Enrollment announcements On-going
New Beginnings TCM Heartland On-going
AARP, Grant funded Clerical/Office assistance On-going
Salvation Army Community Assistance programs On-going

Team Jesus Wins

Cornerstone Hospice

All Learning Center, new provider in Avon Park

Florida Prosperity Partnership, educational training programs.
Habitat for Humanity

HAVEN Home Health, Community Outreach Specialists

APHA MISSION-The Mission of the Avon Park Housing Authority is to assist low-income families with
safe, decent and affordable housing opportunities as they strive to achieve self-sufficiency and improve
the quality of their lives. The Housing Authority will create and maintain partnerships with its clients
and appropriate community agencies in order to accomplish this mission.




October 31, 2016

Delaney Heights
Melisande Avila $100.00 Pet deposit (making pmts)

DH Total $100.00
Lakeside Park 1
Khaliliah Debrown $717.06  Rent (waiting on court to release funds)
Temika Jones 19.83 Electric overage
Jessica Toney 12.13 Electric overage

Lakeside I Total $749.02
Lakeside Park II

Lakeside IT Total  $0
NCH 1
Jessica Bradley $407.00 Rent
Tracy Donaldson 439.00 Rent (waiting on ALPI to pay)
Briana Greene 495.00 Rent (waiting on Tri County to pay)
Ralinzzee Hunter 49.00 Late fees
Jennifer Morrison 27.00 Late fees

NCH I Total $1,417.00
NCH 11
Heather Chavis $ 4.00 Balance on late fee
Naketa McQueen 564.13 Rent and Work order
Nelida Perez 100.00 Pet deposit (making pmts)
Curesser Reynolds 43.96 Work order

NCH II Total $712.09
Cornell Colony
Charmaine Davis $ 22.00 Garbage
Vierge Estine 21.00 Garbage
Letrease Hartsfield 10.50 Garbage
Kameshia Johnson 7.00 Garbage
Iris McLaren 5.00 Garbage
Maricelly Mendez 5.64 Garbage
Maria Mendoza 18.00 Garbage
Francisco Pellon 150.00 Pet deposit (making pmts)
Evena Saintal 69.72 Electric
Elizabeth Sisson 150.00 Security deposit (making pmts)
Michael Wells 561.00 Rent and late fees

CORNELL Total $1,019.86
Ridgedale
Chiqueta Anderson § 4.04 Electric overage
Jennifer Echevarria 128.51 Work order
Lisa Jackson 24.42 Work order
Tamara Jean Pierre 6.44 Work order
Abimael Morales 68.00 Balance on rent (making pmits)
Ashley Tate 131.60 Balance on rent (making pmts)
Frances Weeks 79.89 Work order

RD Total $442.90
GRAND TOTAL  $4,440.87

Tenants Accounts Receivable

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptroller



*WRITE OFFS for Delaney *WRITE OFFS for NCH *WRITE OFFS for Ridgedale
Total Delaney $0 Tania Lozada Total RD $0
Total NCH $219.42

*WRITE OFFS for Lakeside Park I *WRITE OFFS for Lakeside Park 11
Total LPI $0 Total LPII $0

Approved—Tracey Rudy, Chief Executive Officer

October 2016 MAINTENANCE MONTHLY REPORT

Daily tasks:
General cleaning of Admin./Maintenance Bld. & grounds, work orders.

Special Work:

Preventive Maintenance:
Work from preventive maintenance inspections are on-going. 58 hours were taken during the month of October for sick, annual

and holiday leave.

Delaney Heights Preventive/Annual Inspections
Lakeside I Preventive Maintenance Inspections
Lakeside Park II Preventive/Annual Inspections
Ridgedale Preventive/Annual Inspections
North Central Heights [ Preventive/Al

North Central Heights Il Preventive/Al

Cornell Colony Preventive/Al

(=R B R e~ ]

Delaney Heights Vacancies
Lakeside Park I Vacancies
Lakeside Park Il Vacancies
Ridgedale Vacancies

North Central Heights I Vacancies
North Central Heights II Vacancies
Cornell Colony Vacancies

[ SRl S R e R

Delaney Heights Move Ins
Lakeside Park I Move Ins
Lakeside Park I Move-In's
Ridgedale Move Ins

North Central Heights I Move Ins
North Central Heights II Move Ins
Cornell Colony Move Ins

W —=o oS

Delaney Heights Move Outs
Lakeside Park I Move Outs
Lakeside Park 11 Move-Out's
Ridgedale Move Outs

North Central Heights I Move Outs
North Central Heights 11 Move Outs
Cornell Colony Move Outs

c—0ocooCO o

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptroller



AVON PARK
HOUSING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2016

CONSOLIDATED

Financial Statements

2 ’ benaiings : < sl v‘:; { \: ~ { \g 3 ;
i"*} Q wﬁgg:,?‘%"{i{'b;j o “"‘i%): i {};

g
"
. T




AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY

PUBLIC HOUSING

INCOME

1. Total income is down by (833,480). Total tenant rental revenuc is down by (82,290, Other tenant revenue is down by (870).
EXPENSES

2. Total operating expense are up by $2,518 compared to the budgeted amount.

3. Administrative expenses are up by $3,903.

4. Maintenance expenses are up by $3,621.

5. Utility expenses are down by (51,221).

6. Total insurance expense is up by §3,792.

7. Total General expense is down by (§7,209).

Public Housing's projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $20,735. Current net income is $10,663.

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I
INCOMF,
1. Total income is down by ($1,005) compared to budgeted amounts. “Total tenant revenue is down by ($666).
EXPENSES
. Total operating expense 1s down by ($4,223) compared to the budgeted amount.

. Administrative expenses are down by (82,637).

2

3

4. Maintenance expenses are up by $878.

5. Utitlity expense 1s down (5438).

6. Total insurance expense is down by ($1,181).
Total General expense is down by ($1,126).

North Central Heights I projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $20,372. Current net income is $24,079.



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY

NORTH CENTRAL Height II

INCOME

1. Total income is down by $856 compared to budgeted amounts. Total tenant revenue is down by $754.
EXPENSES

2. Total openating expense is up by $5,039, compared to the budgeted amount.

3. Administrative expenses are up by $3,948.

4. Maintenance expenses are down by ($491).

5. Uttlity expense is up by $138.

6. Total insurance expense is down by ($1,340).

7. Total General expense is up by $2,353.

North Central Heights II projected net income is scheduled YTD to be ($4,669). Current net income is (510,563).

RIDGEDALE

INCOME

1. Total income is down by (529,026) compared to budgeted amounts. Total tenant revenue is down by ($3,319).
Grant subsidy is down compared to budgeted amounts by ($25,551). Other revenue is down by ($156).

EXPENSES

2. Totl openating expense is up by $2,541 compared to the budgeted amount.

3. Administrative expense is down by ($323).

4. Maintenance expenses are up by $13,289.

5. Uttlity expense is up $314.

6. Total insurance expense is down by ($2,451).

7. Total General expense are down by ($10,034).

Ridgedale's projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $90,925. Current net income is $59,358.



1072072016 1:43 PM

Avon Park Housing Authority

59,358

60,000

40,000

20,000
0 0 0

(10,563)

(20,000) £

(40,000)

(60,000)

(80,000) =
1, < o) 1 2 o 1) o) £
O‘?) C@( ’ @‘7 O’P,\ /oo O%b R X A 3 o®@
4“ o (] ’S’ 4‘ o 6\ 4\( b4 07 &
% < ey & £
7 S e
%, H L%
4,
% %.
o s
Ry Vi

Year to Date Net Income



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF CASH/INVESTMENT ACCOUNT BALANCES

AS OF September 30, 2016

PUBLIC HOUSING

111101 GENERAL FUND CHECKING 183,445
111140 ESS ESCROW 4,155
1111.06 UTILITY DEPOSIT ESCROW FUND 3,000
111109 S8 FUNDS -
1114.00 SECURITY DEPOSITS 25,545
1117.00 PETTY CASH 100
116210 INVESTMENTS - CD HIGHLANDS BNK 43,244
1162.01 LAKESIDE PARK 1 ESCROW 1,972
1162.02 LAKESIDE PARK T RESERVES 17,894
1162.60 NEW' INVESTMENT ACCOUNT 1,096,795

TOTAL 1,376,151

OTHER BUSINESS ACTIVITY

11113 APHDC--OBA 31,674

111150 LAKL SIDE PARK - RAD 100
TOTAL 31,774

CORNELL COLONY

111140 GENERAL FUND-CORNELL COLONY 5,786
111160 CORNELL COLONY - OP DEIF RESERVES i

1114.00 CORNELL COLONY - SECURITY DEPOSITS 11,200
TOTAL 17.086

GRAND TOTAL CASH ACCOUNTS

1072072016 1:43 PM

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS |
IT1TLOT GENERAL FUND CHECKING
111400 SECURITY DEPOSITS
11621 ESCROW -BONNEVILLE-TAXES
1162.11 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-INSURANCE
1162.12 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-REPL RS

TOTAL

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHT II
111101 GENERAL FUND CHECKING
111400 SECURTTY DEPOSITS
1162.1 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-TAXES
1162.11 ESCROW-BONNIEVILLE - INSURANCE
116212 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-REPL RES
TOTAL

RIDGEDALE
1101 GENERAL FUND CHECKING
111400 SECURITY DEPOSITS
1162.05 ESCROW MIP
1162.06 ESCROW RESERVE REPLACEMENT
1162.07 ESCROW INSURANCI.
1162.08 RESIDUAL RECEIPTS RESERVERS
TOTAL

2,342,163

30,193
13,500
21,128
97,148
56,309

218,778

2,694
9,950
16,938
75,225
45,457
150,264

39,587
6,206
5,107

84,438
5,847

406,467
548,111



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

AS OF September 30, 2016

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS 1 NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I1
UNRESTRICTED NEET ASSIETS 48,443 UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 34,715
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS 24,079 YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS (10,563)
TOTAL 72,521 TOTAL 24,152
PUBLIC HOUSING RIDGEDALE
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 1,427,936 UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 115,389
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS 10,663 YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS 59,358
TOTAL 1,438,599 TOTAL 174,747
OTHER BUSINESS CAPITAL FUND 2016
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 60,126 UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS 22,157 YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS
TOTAL 82,282 TOTAL
CORNELL COLONY CAPITAL FUND 2015
UNRESTRICTED NIZT ASSETS (10,797) UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS (49,938) YEAR TO DATE BARNINGS
TOTAL (60,735) TOTAL .
TOTAL RESERVE BALANCES 1,731,567

1072072016 1:43 PM



APHA CONSOLIDATED

1,800,000 : 1,649,882
1,607,486

1,600,000 1,366,553
1,400,000
1,200,000
1,000,000
. DACTUAL

800,000 u_n_B_UDGgT ]

600,000

400,000

200,000 102460

22,705 17,029 LD

TOTAL REVENUES TOTAL EXPENSES OPERATING NET CASH FLOW
TRANSFERS

10/202016 1:43 PM



131
135
132
142
143
1431
144
145
146

150

161
168
162
163
164
163
Lo6
167
100
171
172
173
174
176
180
19

102072016 143 PM

APHA CONSOLIDATED- BALANCE SHEET

Current Assers:

Cash

Fncestacted

Cash - Restncted for Pa
sh - Restnered Mod and Development
ish - Other restcted

Cash - Tenant Secunty Deposits

nent of Cureent Liabilines

Total Cash
Receivables
Accounts ewable - PH
Accounts Recervable - HIUD Other Projects
Accounts Recavable - Other Govemment

Projects

Accounrs Recevable - Miscellaneous
Accounts Re
Allowance for Doubrful Accounts - Dwelling Rents
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other

Notes and Morrgages Receivabile - Current

Fraud Recovery

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -
Accrued Interest Recervable

Total Receivables - Net of Allowances for doubtful accts

wable - Tenants Dwelling Renrs

ud

Invesments - Unrestncred

Tnvestments - Restacted for Payments of Current Luabilines
ncted

d Other Asserts

Invesments - |
Prepad Expens
Inventones

Mlowance for Obsolere Inventory

Interprogram Due From
Assers Held for Sale
Amounts To Be Proy

d
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Non-current Assets:
Eixed Assets
Land
Infrastruciun:
Butldings
Fuminire, Equpment & Machinery- Dwellings
Fumnituce, Equpment & Machinery - Admustranon
I
Accumulared Depeecanon
Constucnon m Progress
Fotal Fixed Assets - Nerof Accumulared Depreaianon

chold Impeovemenrs

Notes, Loans, Mortgages Rec e - Non Current
Notes, Loans, Martgages Rec

Grants Recervable - Non Current

le - Non Cureent - Past Dug

Other Assets
Investments in Jomt Ventures
Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

1,390,474

137,620
27023
650,401

1,621,517

82,604
21,899
{1,067
©31)

16,000

118,483

54,741

1492993
358,482
18,043,934
40933
201,539

(5,637.877)
5.708,
20,217,664

22,815,328

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

it
312

313

351

32

350
300

501

02
3
3
et
507

08

8.1

509

310
AN

Current Liabilities:

Bank Overdraft

sle <= 90 Days

able >90 Days Past Due
es Payable

nees - Current Porbon

Accounts I
Accounts p.
Acerued Wage /Payroll T
Accrued Compensated Al

Acvrued Connngency Lsabihiry
Accrued Interest Payable
e - HHED PHA Programs

Yecounts Pavable - PHA Projecrs

Accounts

ay

ile - Other Govemment

Aveounts |2

t Sceunty Deposirs

Defersed Revenue

Current Pornon of Long-term Debr - Capital Progects
Cugeent Porhon of Long-tean Dbt - Operating Bormowings
Laxan Lugluliry - Current

Orher Cureent Liabilines

hines - Oithee

Total Current Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities:
Long-tean Debir, Ner of Coerent - Capital Projecrs
Long-rem 2ebr, Ner ot Curre
red Absences - Non Current

Cperanng Bosrmowings

Accrued Compen
Loan Liahiliry - Non Curcent
Noncurrent Luabiines - Other
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equiry:
Investment i General Faed Assers

ntribu Zapital
Nores (HUD)
Long-term Debr - HUD Guacanteed
Net HUD PHLA Conmabu
Oither HUD Connbunons

Other Conrnbunons

Proje

NS

Total Contributed Capital

ted Delbit

Invested in Capiral Asscrs, Netof Re

Reserved Fund Balance:
Fund Balance Reserved for Encumboances/
Designated Fund B3
Fund Balance Reserved for Capaeal Actvanes

Total Reserved Fund Balance

e

cted Ner Assers
Undesignared Fund Balance /Retamed
Unrestacred Ner Assers

R

Total Equity
Total Liabilities and Equity

7,903

16,398

6423
604Ul

309435

20,933,496

22,815,328



APHA CONSOLIDATED

CURRENT CURRENT % OF YEAR YEAR Y% OF BUDGET
LINE ACCT MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YTD ANNUAL BALANCE
IIEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET DIFE BUDGET  ACTUAL BUDGET DIFE BUDGET BUDGET  REMAINING
REVENUE
OPERATING INCOME
703 3110 GROSS POTENTIAL R 53,183 33011 17 1007 H1.126 477,102 (35.976) 92%, 436,136 195010
NET TENANT REVENUE 53,183 53,011 171 100%: 441,126 477,102 (35.976) 92% 636,136 195,010
3401 T J 1940 2330 (39 83%% 21,120 20970 150 101%% 27.960 6840
3404 . * 5 = = -
3430 7
3450 : : )
3431 NET OPERATING REVENUE 35,123 33,341 (218 IO 408,072 934 664006 201,849
06 HUD PHA OPERATI ING GRANT CFP 36,610 57.262 {20.652) o I 687,138 194835
708 28,858 s, 346,208 103213
m 160 a3 75 2,550 730
2214 3,386 414 (6,404) 64,637 22,623
714 : 3 5 3 2 : £ 3
715 1054 4752 (3.079 35,6067 42,590 (6.92+) 56.787 21120
720 NVEST) INCOME - RESTRICTED 12 7 &) 399 424 25 5065 106
700 TOTAL REVENUES 95,202 151,839 (56,637} g;g 1,277,532 1,366,553 (89,021) 1,822,071 544,539
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE
911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 19413 23041 4228 196.980 212,768 (15782 93%, 283,001 86,705
912 3182 EBC- ADMIN 6,670 1023 (3333 OIS 92,007 (17.992; 80, 122,676 48,661
4N { J - 197 (1L971) 0, 19.975 17,738 23 13% 23,6350 3.675
329 4995 (4.666) e 38,128 44,954 (6,826) B3 59,938 21,810
548 6,524 6324 - - (6.524)
N6 4190 9.570 13.748 HATY 00 136.087 123734 12,333 s 164,978 28891
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 36,529 54,578 (18,049) 67% 471,714 491,200 (19.486)  96% ____ 654,933 3,219
TENANT SERVICES
921 i & 3 . 6720 = 6,720 . E ©.720)
923 on rm STNT SVCS ; g 2400 X 2190 2 2 2190
924 4230 OTHER 2014 233 1,781 8667 3992 2093 1900 19175 279 (1.203)
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES 2,014 233 1,781 806% 12,903 2,093 10,810 17% 2,790 (10.113)
UTILITIES
931 4310 WATER 1130 1527 {396} 8775 13739 “.903) 4% 18318 9543
932 ELECTRICITY 2491 3,029 (1,138) 33,185 3 A20 1020 43,353 10368
933 NATURAL GAS 52 9 ) 774 854 (80) 91, 1139 365
938 4300 SEWER AND OTHER 1711 2,083 [AYE] . 13931 18,746 (4814 T4 24.9% 11.063
TOTAL UTILITIES 5,385 1334 (1,949) Yo 56,666 ____ 66,003 (9.337) v 88,004 31,338

10702008 143PM



LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION
ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
41 4410 LABOR
945 4433 EMPLOYE
243 4420 TERIALS

BENEFITS - MAIN

M3 GARBAGE & TRASH

ROUTINE MAINTE

NANCE

943 4430 OTHER M,

TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER
PROTECTIVE SERVICES
480 PROTECTIV :
PROTECTIV]
TOTAL PROTECTIVE 8£]
INSURANCE
961 4510 PROPERTY
GENERAL LIABILITY
WORKER'S COMPENSATION
AUTO INSURANCE
OTHER INSURANCE
769 TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES
GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4590 OTHER GE R

OTHER

IN E!
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES

969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES
970 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS
OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS-SOURCES & (USES)
OPERATING TRANSFE
OPERATING TRAN

971 dotn

973 4AT15

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES

%6 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
DEPRECIATION ADD BACK
NET CASH FLOW

T 143w

LANEOUS CONTRACT COSTS

APHA CONSOLIDATED

ONTRACT COSTS

CURRENT CURRENT % OF YEAR YEAR % OF BUDGET
MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YTD ANNUAL BALANCE
ACTUAL BUDGET DIFE BUDGET  ACTUAL BUDGET DIFF BUDGET  BUDGET REMAINING

12,328 13.346 10T 924 120110 1437 T 160,147 35,660
3479 6,007 {327 93% 34,059 (5.0674) )%, 2076 23,693
3023 420 (068) 84 38618 024 1% 56,490 13848
1.949 1177 813 164974 11564 10,390 74 109 14,120
4,630 1325 3,105 3047 19,821 13,725 6,096 1442 18300
3340 1955 L5835 1817 20,085 2490 4% 23460 3375
y 167 (67 ", (3 2,600 2000
: 389 (380 {14 2427 3,499 (0% 4663 2,238
930 911 19 102, 7.264 8,198 B 10930 3,666
2250 11,750 9,500 1 143,245 105,740 37499 140,995
925 702 133 0P 6463 7.125 (662) 92, 9500
30,694 ___ 42307 _____(6.013) Yo 423442 ___ 380.764 42,678 1% 512,685
6,550 6.501 29 10 A48 SH.308 (8.0127) 78010 27529
1355 497 837 o 9. 4474 2 5,965 (3.761)
1101 1.118 an L 0013 10064 (131} 13418 3505
23 390 (373 4% 2,005 5,360 (3.361) 3 7,154 5,149
9,009 8,712 297 103% 72,124 78,410 (6,286) 92% 104,547 32,423
1317 5140 3,703} 19,089 46,260 (27171 1% 61680 2591
1481 (1481 W 13,330 £ 17,173 17,7713
123 2293 207 5% 2391 20,640 1167 21520
15238 16,138 [N D% 141,879 145,244 96% 193,659
1673 25083 _ (8316)  GT% __ 184970 ___ 225474 ___(40543) 8% . 300.632
—l05368 __ 13821 ___ (32848)  Z6% __L220777 __ 1243943 ___ (22J67)  98% LGRS0l 441814
—(0I66) 13623 ___ (23789)  75% ___ 5558 22,610 ___ (66855)  45% . 138,480
(1.892) 1892 ", (22,705) (17,029 (3.076) 1337 @205
1.802 (1892 % 22,705 17029 5670 3 227105
n 2250 (2,250 (W 20,250 (20250 N% 27000 27,000
42,854 42834 100 3K5.689 385.689 % 514252 128,563
4285 45104 (2250)  95% ___ 385689 405000 ___(20250) 95% ___ 541282 __ 155563
— 148222 183,320 ____ (35.008) 81% __ 1,602,466 __1.649.882 _  (42417)  97% __ 2204843 _ 597,377
42854 __ 42.85¢ - l00% 385680 385,689 . M0v 54252 128563
(10,166) ____ 11373 21,539 R9% 55,755 102,360 {46,605) 54% 131,480 _____ 75,725
10



APHA CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNT DETAIL

CURRENT CURRENT % OF YEAR YEAR % QF BUDGET
LINE ACCT MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YTD ANNUAL BALANCE
ITEM g DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET DIFE BUDGET  ACTUAL BUDGET DIEE BUDGET  BUDGET REMAINING
INCOME
HUD PHA GRANTS
3401.01 CAPITAL FUND REVENUE - SOFT COSTS 30,6010 57.262 (20.652) 4% 213 513354 (141440 27% 687.138 185,925
33011 CFP CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
3410 SECTION 8 HAP INCOME 28,858 (28,458) 1%, 234175 259,724 R 340,298 112,125
341000 ADMINISTRATIN < = A 3
3H10.2 PORT IN ADMINIS - 5 . Z :
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS 86,120 49,510 43% 733,386 775,077 (39,691) 95% 1,033,436 298,050
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE EXPENSES
4130 LEGAL 2848 (2,848) % 25,034 RS 117% 078 4097
4140 STAFF TRAINING - 450 450) 0% 4,050 (495) B8 SA00 1,445
4150 TRAVEL 1,658 538 1,121 309%% 44838 1.885 139% 0A50 (272)
4170 1,880 1,833 47 1 16,500 713 104% 22,000 4,788
4190 3702 1473 166" 200063 (1.295) 4% 26,750 7982
+190.2 1,518 396 135% 10,103 1472 115% 13,470 1,890
4190.3 743 405 358 154% 3.041 0,798 287% <4.855 (3,584)
4190 . K3 (k3) ¥ - 750 (75 v Lonn 1,060
4100 o S 19 137%% 1744 430 1,24 34K% [eLT] (1144)
1190 EVICTION COST 146 (140 [ 35 1,313 (718) 45% 1,750 1,155
41909 CONTRACT COST - ADMIN - 4044 (4,044) 0% 33,450 30,394 (V33) 97% 48, 13,066
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 9,570 10,900 (1,330) 88% 106,069 98,100 7,969 108% 130,800 24,731
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
B9 OTHER G ERAL EXPENSE 800 4738 (3.938) 17% 14931 42,038 (27,707} 35% 50,851 41,920
4590 IFSS CONTRIBUTIONS 1,074 080 34 138" 13,31 2 7 219% 8,160 (5,219)
390,53 ASSF IANAGEMEN 4 447 278 219 179" 9,761 733 3% 3330 {6,430)
4590.6 OTHER I'E - . - - - - - - -
TOTAL OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES 2,370 5,695 (3,325) 42% 38,070 51,255 (13.185) 4% 68,341 30,271
1

10207016 143 P



11/4/2016 2:31:13 P COR AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
CASH Analysis
AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING
As Of Date: 10/31/2016

Balance
General Fund 137,139.96
Section 8 PH Funds 0.00
Security Deposits 25,395.00
PNC Account 0.00
Petty Cash 100.00
Investment CD at Highlands Bank 43,265.37
Investment CD at PNC 0.00
Investment MM at Highlands Bank 0.00
Investment MM 1,096,934.77
Utility Deposit Escrow Fund 3,000.00
FSS Escorw 4,646.36
Development Corporation 21,548.98
Cornell Colony - General Fund 4,646.36
Lakeside Park 2 - RAD 100.00
Cornell Colony-Operating Deficit Reserves 0.00
Cornell Colony-Security Deposit 0.00

Report Criteria PHA: 01 Project: '001','002','003','100"

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



ELANA0E Eratied e Bog AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
CASH Analysis
RIDGEDALE
As Of Date: 10/31/2016

Balance

General Fund 2,763.84
Section 8 PH Funds - 0.00
Security Deposits 6,566.00
PNC Account 0.00
Petty Cash 0.00
Investment CD at Highlands Bank 0.00
Investment CD at PNC 0.00
Investment MM at Highlands Bank 0.00
Investment MM 0.00
Utility Deposit Escrow Fund 0.00
FSS Escorw 0.00
Development Corporation 0.00
Cornell Colony - General Fund 0.00
Lakeside Park 2 - RAD 0.00
Cornell Colony-Operating Deficit Reserves 0.00

0.00

Cornell Colcony-Security Deposit

Report Criteria PHA: 07 Project: '002'

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



TLIALI08E TLLHTOR K08 AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
' ' CASH Analysis
CORNELL COLONY
As Of Date: 10/31/2016

Balance
General Fund 0.00
Section 8 PH Funds 0.00
Security Deposits 0.00
PNC Account 0.00
Petty Cash 0.00
Investment CD at Highlands Bank 0.00
Investment CD at PNC 0.00
Investment MM at Highlands Bank 0.00
Investment MM 0.00
Utility Deposit Escrow Fund 0.00
FSS Escorw 19,990.29
Development Corporaticn 0.00
Cornell Colony - General Fund 19,990.29
Lakeside Park 2 - RAD 0.00
Cornell Colony-Operating Deficit Reserves 100.00
Cornell Colony-Security Deposit 12,800.00

Report Criteria PHA: 03 Project: '001°*

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



AL ek SIgSEaEiER Wl AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
CASH Analysis
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS
As Of Date: 10/31/2016

Balance

General Fund 33,676.83
Section 8 PH Funds 0.00
Security Deposits 14,000.00
PNC Account 0.00
Petty Cash 0.00
Investment CD at Highlands Bank 0.00
Investment CD at PNC 0.00
Investment MM at Highlands Bank 0.00
Investment MM 0.00
Utility Deposit Escrow Fund 0.00
FSS Escorw 0.00
Development Corporation 0.00
Cornell Colony - General Fund 0.00
Lakeside Park 2 - RAD 0.00
Cornell Colony-Operating Deficit Reserves 0.00

0.00

Cornell Colony-Security Deposit

Report Criteria PHA: 02 Project: '001'

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



LI/ %304 Raa2rsT BN COH AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
CASH Analysis
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS 41
As Of Date: 10/31/2016

Balance
General Fund 4,633.13
Section 8 PH Funds
Security Deposits 10,000.00
PNC Account .00

o

Petty Cash 0.00
Investment CD at Highlands Bank 0.00
Investment CD at PNC 0.00
Investment MM at Highlands Bank 0.00
Investment MM 0.00
Utility Deposit Escrow Fund 0.00
FSS Escorw 0.00
Development Corporation 0.00
Cornell Colony - General Fund 0.00
Lakeside Park 2 - RAD 0.00
Cornell Colony-Operating Deficit Reserves 0.00

0.00

Cornell Colony-Security Deposit

Report Criteria PHA: 02 Project: '002'

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



11/03/2016 12:06 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement
AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2016

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries

Legal Expense

Staff Training

Travel

Accounting Fees

Computer Support/Licensing Fees

Audit Fees

Employee Benefits Cont - Admin

Sundry

Advertising

Bank Fees

Telephone/Communications

Collection Loss Recovery Contract Fe:

Postage

Eviction Costs

Contract Costs- Copier

Contract Costs-Admin Security

Pre-employment testing

Contract Costs-Admin

Ten Services - RAB

Water

Electricity

Natural Gas

Sewer

Labor

Maintenance Materials

Contract Costs

Pest Control

Contract Costs - Lawn

Contract Costs-Air Conditioning

Contract Costs-Plumbing

Garbage and Trash Collection

Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance

Insurance - Property

Worker's Comp Insurance

Other Insurance-Crime, Auto, Direc&C

Liability Insurance

Payment in Lieu of Taxes

Collection Losses

FSS Monthly Contributions

Other General Expense

Extraordinary Maintenance
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Revenues

Dwelling Rent
Operating Subsidy
Total Operating Revenues

01

01
01

Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses

RESTRICTED INTEREST
Investment Income - Unrestricted
Other Income - Tenant

Collection Loss Recovery Prior Year
Other Income - FSS Forfeitures
Other Income - Rent for Tulane Ave B
Other Income - Insurance

Leave with no Notice

01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01

ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 10 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
October 31, 2016  October 31, 2016
001 4110.00 5 21,485.77 159,113.79 155,782.50 (3,331.29)
001 4130.00 5 248.00 3,283.50 3,875.00 591.50
001 4140.00 5 200.00 3,457.00 4,083.30 626.30
001 4150.00 5 140.24 6,856.74 5,375.00 (1,481.74)
001 4170.00 5 0.00 6,618.63 6,666.60 47.97
001 4170.2 5 614.00 4,566.27 0.00 (4,566.27)
001 4171.00 5 0.00 9,450.00 7,875.00 (1,575.00)
001 4182.00 5 4,691.37 56,989.14 60,925.00 3,935.86
001 4190.00 5 2,609.61 11,519.63 11,250.00 (269.63)
001 4190.18 5 762.65 3,266.96 0.00 (3,266.96)
001 4190.19 5 0.00 182.90 0.00 (182.90)
001 4190.2 5 1,284.91 8,188.15 7.333.30 (854.85)
001 4190.21 5 7.50 93.90 0.00 (93.90)
001 41903 5 1.17 2,760.92 3,125.00 364.08
001 41904 5 0.00 595.00 833.30 238.30
001 41906 5 62.88 557.94 500.00 (57.94)
001 4190.7 5 120.00 480.00 0.00 (480.00)
001 41908 5 50.60 192.55 0.00 (192.55)
001 41909 5 25.00 16,895.85 20,000.00 3,104.15
001 4220.00 5 0.00 38.52 441.60 403.08
001 4310.00 5 292.56 2,719.38 2,640.00 (79.38)
001 4320.00 5 3,085.04 23,607.83 24,218.30 610.47
001 4330.00 5 75.07 848.92 949.10 100.18
001 4390.00 5 559.80 5,242.50 5,111.60 (130.90)
001 4410.00 5 7,872.00 60,592.48 57,990.00 (2,602.48)
001 4420.00 5 1,793.45 21,823.96 23,850.00 2,026.04
001 4430.00 5 0.00 425.00 0.00 (425.00)
001 44301 5 470.00 4,700.00 5,375.00 675.00
001 44303 5 3,650.00 14,050.00 11,125.00 (2,925.00)
001 44304 5 0.00 8,198.00 7,500.00 (698.00)
001 44305 5 0.00 1,312.50 1,875.00 562.50
001 4431.00 5 655.00 5,555.24 5,083.30 (471.94)
001 4433.00 5 2,238.25 25,588.33 22,707.50 (2,880.83)
001 4510.00 5 2,517.57 25,793.62 23,625.80 (2,167.82)
001 45101 5 678.25 8,112.79 7,916.60 (196.19)
001 45102 5 22.94 2,027.48 2,325.80 298.32
001 45103 5 577.54 5,359.96 3,583.30 (1,776.66)
001 4520 5 0.00 0.00 9,810.80 9,810.80
001 4570.00 5 0.00 4,602.85 6,641.60 2,038.75
001 4590.02 5 491.00 4,110.00 0.00 (4,110.00)
001 459000 5 780.00 7,656.29 8,333.30 677.01
001 4610 5 0.00 0.00 22,500.00 22,500.00
58,062.17 527,434.52 541,227.60 13,793.08
001 3110.00 5 11,878.80 122,447.69 125,399.10 (2,951.41)
001 3401.00 5 36,164.00 364,767.00 399,548.30 (34,781.30)
48,042.80 487,214.69 524,947 .40 (37,732.71)
(10,019.37) (40,219.83) (16,280.20) (23,939.63)
001 3431.00 5 0.00 28.57 41.60 (13.03)
001 3610.00 5 161.06 1,881.21 1,991.60 (110.39)
001 3690.00 5 (68.89) 4,683.11 5,625.00 (941.89)
001 3690.01 5 25.00 265.68 1,666.60 (1,400.92)
001 3690.08 5 0.00 475.08 0.00 475.08
001 3690.13 5 950.00 8,750.00 9,583.30 (833.30)
001 3690.14 5 0.00 1,098.17 0.00 1,098.17
001 3690.16 5 0.00 237.50 833.30 (595.80)

Report Criteria PHA: 01 Project: '001''002',003'

Include Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance: False include Full Year Budget: False Show Variance Percentage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



11/03/2016 1206 PM AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY Page 2

Budgeted Income Statement
AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2016 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 10 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
October 31, 2016  October 31, 2016

Other Income - Copies & Fax 01 001 3690.2 5 0.00 24.55 83.30 (58.75)
Other Income - Scrap Metal Salvage 01 001 36904 5 0.00 232.00 572.50 (340.50)
Other Income-Laundry 01 001 3690.7 5 0.00 1,350.13 0.00 1,350.13
Other Income - Community Rm Rent 01 001 3690.8 5 0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
Operating Transfer In 01 001 9110.00 5 0.00 22,705.00 18,920.80 3,784.20
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 1,067.17 41,931.00 39,318.00 2,613.00
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 1,067.17 41,931.00 39,318.00 2,613.00
Total Net Income (Loss) (8,952.20) 1,7111.17 23,037.80 (21,326.63)

Report Criteria PHA: 01 Project: '001','002','003'
Include Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance: False Include Full Year Budget: False Show Variance Percentage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



11/03/2016 12:00 PM’

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement
AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING
OTHER BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2016

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 01
Admin Salaries - NCH | 01
Admin Salaries - NCH 1] 01
Admin Salaries - Ridgedale 01
Accounting Fees 01
Audit Fees 01

Employee Benefits Cont - Admin-Ridg 01
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin - NC 01
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin - NC 01

Sundry 01
Insurance - Workers Comp 01
Other General Expense 01

Total Operating Expenses
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses

Revenue-Management Fees-Ridgedal 01
Revenue - Management Fees - NCH | 01
Revenue - Management Fees - NCH | 01
Other Income - Contribution-NCH 01
Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income (Loss)

ACCOUNT

100
100
100
100

4110.00
4110.01
4110.02
4110.03
4170.00
4171.00
4182.00
41821
4182.2
4190.00
4510.40
4590

3690.00
3690.1
3690.2
3690.50

ARG RS N S IS I IS S WS S

oo n

1 Month(s) Ended 10 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
October 31, 2016  October 31, 2016

0.00 9,751.20 0.00 ;
1,166.10 9,282.96 15,808.30 6,525.34
935.34 7,374.02 11,990.00 4,615.98
1,287.60 10,106.67 17,406.60 7,299.93
0.00 1,200.00 1,916.60 716.60
0.00 0.00 416.60 416.60
196.71 3,402.28 6,015.80 2,613.52
147.04 2,018.96 4,765.80 2,746.84
135.10 1,766.91 5,368.30 3,601.39
140.23 832.73 125.00 (707.73)
80.33 1,468.13 1,417.50 (50.63)
0.00 0.00 416.60 416.60
4,088.45 47,203.86 65,647.10 18,443.24
(4,088.45) (47,203.86) (65,647.10) 18,443.24
263.98 24,284.04 30,000.00 (5,715.96)
867.95 8,756.07 10,000.00 (1,243.93)
1,141.06 11,246.39 13,864.10 (2,617.71)
0.00 23,258.63 33,250.00 (9,991.37)
2,272.99 67,545.13 87,114.10 (19,568.97)
2,272.99 67,545.13 87,114.10 (19,568.97)
(1,815.46) 20,341.27 21,467.00 (1,125.73)

Report Criteria PHA: 01 Project: '100'

Include Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance: False Include Full Year Budget: False Show Variance Percentage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



HHO018.0233 FM AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY | © Pagef
Budgeted Income Statement

CORNELL COLONY
CORNELL COLONY LLC

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2016 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 10 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
§ October 31, 2016  October 31, 2016

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 03 001 4110.00 5 0.00 0.00 6,569.10 6,569.10
Legal Expense 03 001 4130.00 5 1,136.00 1,434.00 416.60 (1,017.40)
Accounting Fees 03 001 4170.00 5 0.00 1,782.00 625.00 (1,157.00)
Computer Support/Licensing Fees 03 001 4170.20 5 144.00 144.00 0.00 (144.00)
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 03 001 4182.00 5 0.00 0.00 9,652.50 9,652.50
Sundry 03 001 4190.00 5 75.06 3,364.73 833.30 (2,5631.43)
Non Capitalized Admin 03 001 4190.01 5 0.00 4,328.38 0.00 (4,328.38)
Advertising and Marketing 03 001 4190.08 5 110.84 1,542.24 0.00 (1,542.24)
Bank Fees 03 001 4190.19 5 0.00 15.00 0.00 (15.00)
Telephone/Communications 03 001 4190.20 5 0.00 0.00 833.30 833.30
Postage 03 001 4190.30 5 0.00 47.00 66.60 19.60
Water 03 001 4310.00 5 14.91 71.82 5,500.00 5,428.18
Electricity 03 001 4320.00 5 330.71 4,748.62 3,309.10 (1,439.52)
Sewer 03 001 4390.00 5 31.20 105.66 5,500.00 5,394.34
Labor 03 001 4410.00 5 0.00 0.00 11,284.10 11,284.10
Materiais 03 001 4420.00 5 358.12 5,351.35 4,166.60 (1,184.75)
Contract Costs - Pest Control 03 001 4430.10 5 158.00 474.00 0.00 (474.00)
Contract Costs-Lawn 03 001 4430.30 5 1,164.58 2,979.16 0.00 (2,979.16)
Garbage and Trash Collection 03 001 4431.00 5 416.18 1,387.78 166.60 (1,221.18)
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 03 001 4433.00 5 0.00 0.00 19,782.50 19,782.50
Property Insurance 03 001 4510.00 5 1,586.58 6,346.32 8,333.30 1,986.98
Workers Comp 03 001 4510.10 5 43.25 43.25 83.30 40.05
Insurance - General Liability 03 001 4510.30 5 299.90 1,943.36 4,495.00 2,551.64
Management Fees 03 001 4590.01 5 0.00 0.00 3,075.00 3,075.00
Total Operating Expenses 5,869.33 36,108.67 84,691.90 48,583.23
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 03 001 3110.00 5 21,839.95 39,020.00 51,252.50 (12,232.50)
Total Operating Revenues 21,839.95 39,020.00 51,252.50  (12,232.50)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 15,970.62 2,911.33 (33,439.40) 36,350.73
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Income - Misc Other Revenue 03 001 3690.00 5 457.86 541.34 0.00 541.34
Other General Expense 03 001 4590.02 5 0.00 (538.75) 0.00 (538.75)
Interest on Loan - Heartland National 03 001 5610.00 5 (4,900.50) (41,324.08) (31,257.50) (10,066.58)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses (4,442.64)  (41,321.49) (31,257.50)  (10,063.99)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses (4,442.64) (41,321.49) (31,257.50)  (10,063.99)
Total Net Income (Loss) 11,527.98 (38,410.16) (64,696.90) 26,286.74

Report Criteria PHA: 03 Project: '001'
Include Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance: False Include Full Year Budget: False Show Variance Percentage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



11/03/2016 12:39 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 1213172016

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 07
Travel 07
Accounting Fees 07
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING | 07
Audit Fees 07
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin o7
Sundry 07
Postage 07
Advertising 07
Coll Agent Fees o7
Bank Fees 07
Telephone 07
Eviction Costs 07
Contract Costs - Admin 07
Tenant Services 07
Tenant Services--Relocation 07
Water 07
Electricity 07
Sewer 07
Labor 07
Maintenance Materials 07
Contract Costs 07
Pest Control 07
Contract Costs-Lawn 07
Contract Costs-Air Conditioning 07
Contract Costs-Plumbing 07
Contract Costs - Vacancy Turnaround 07
Garbage and Trash Collection 07
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 07
Insurance - Property 07
Insurance - Workers Comp 07
Insurance - Liability 07
Payment in Lieu of Taxes o7
Bad Debts - Other 07
Interest on Notes Payable-Centennial 07
Management Fees 07
Other General Expense 07

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Revenues

Dwelling Rent 07
HAP Subsidy 07
Total Operating Revenues

Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses

Investment Income-Unrestricted 07
Interest - Restricted 07
Investment Income - Unrestricted 07
Other Income - Tenant 07
Collection Loss Recovery Prior Year 07
Leave with no Notice 07
Other Income - Scrap Metal Salvage 07
Other Income/Laundry o7

Total Other Revenues and Expenses

ACCOUNT

002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002

002
002

002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002

4110.00
4150.00
4170.00
4170.2
4171.00
4182.00
4190.00
4190.03
4190.08
41980.15
4190.18
4190.2
4190.4
4190.9
4220.00
4295
4310.00
4320.00
4390.00
4410.00
4420.00
4430.00
4430.1
4430.3
4430.4
4430.5
4430.6
4431.00
4433.00
4510.00
4510.1
4510.3
4520.00
4570.00
4580.03
4580.00
4590.01

3110.00
3110.01

3430
3431.00
3610.00
3690.00
3690.01
3690.16
3690.4
3680.7

mmmmmmmmmmmmmunmmmwmmmmmmmmmmmmmwmmwmw

o,

oo, O,

RIDGEDALE
RIDGEDALE APARTMENTS LLC
1 Month(s) Ended 10 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
October 31, 2016  October 31, 2016
1,422.84 9,983.08 9,658.30 (324.78)
0.00 5.94 0.00 (5.94)
0.00 2,523.63 2,916.60 392.97
117.00 1,069.50 0.00 (1,069.50)
0.00 2,820.00 3,916.60 1,096.60
543.54 5,437.72 5,172.50 (265.22)
40.00 720.16 2,958.30 2,238.14
505.75 520.75 41.60 (479.15)
90.06 770.85 0.00 (770.95)
0.00 114.97 0.00 (114.97)
0.00 83.38 0.00 (83.38)
105.91 1,410.68 1,458.30 47.62
0.00 0.00 166.60 166.60
25.00 4,786.90 5,228.30 441.40
0.00 1,5692.09 0.00 (1,592.09)
719.88 719.88 0.00 (719.88)
642.30 5,787.84 5,625.00 (162.84)
490.73 3,197.75 2,808.30 (389.45)
1,048.30 9,549.48 9,166.60 (382.88)
7,180.80 55,383.31 39,571.60 (15,811.71)
15,587.52 19,037.69 4,333.30 (14,704.39)
1,950.00 8,413.00 7,916.60 (496.40)
122.00 1,220.00 1,666.60 446.60
425.00 3,825.00 3,750.00 (75.00)
0.00 4,310.00 416.60 (3,893.40)
0.00 0.00 416.60 416.60
0.00 0.00 1,666.60 1,666.60
642.10 5,823.72 5,583.30 (240.42)
1,532.27 13,170.09 12,960.80 (209.29)
750.18 7,701.40 10,246.60 2,545.20
185.58 383.85 833.30 449.45
163.22 1,277.56 833.30 (444.26)
0.00 0.00 833.30 833.30
0.00 12,936.99 10,833.30 (2,103.69)
3,162.27 35,208.32 48,150.00 12,941.68
263.98 24,284.04 25,972.50 1,688.46
250.00 4,317.80 5,833.30 1,515.50
37,966.23 248,387.47 230,934.60 (17,452.87)
1,364.20 30,759.94 36,349.10 (5,589.16)
0.00 234,173.00 288,581.60 (54,408.60)
1,364.20 264,932.94 324,930.70 (59,997.76)
(36,602.03) 16,545.47 93,996.10 (77,450.63)
0.00 0.00 41.60 (41.60)
0.00 333.35 375.00 (41.65)
1.23 35.22 0.00 35.22
737.97 5,546.27 5,741.60 (195.33)
0.00 127.87 0.00 127.87
0.00 0.00 916.60 (916.60)
0.00 120.00 0.00 120.00
0.00 787.00 0.00 787.00
739.18 6,949.71 7,074.80 (125.09)

Report Criteria PHA: 07 Project: '002'

Include Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance.

. False Include Full Year Budget: False Show Variance Percentage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



Page 2

11052015 12:38 PM AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
Budgeted Income Statement
RIDGEDALE
RIDGEDALE APARTMENTS LLC
Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2016 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 10 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
October 31, 2016  October 31, 2016
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 739.18 6,949.71 7,074.80 (125.09)
Total Net Income (Loss) (35,862.85) 23,495.18 101,070.90 (77,575.72)

Report Criteria PHA: 07

Project: '002'

Include Unapproved: False Inciude Zero Balance: False Include Full Year Budget: False Show Variance Percentage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



11/03/2016 01:07 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement

Page 1

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS
N CENTRAL HEIGHTS MGMT
Fiscal Year End Date: 12131/12016 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 10 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
October 31,2016  October 31, 2016
Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses
Nontechnical Salaries 02 001 4110.00 5 1,612.54 11,333.30 10,645.00 (688.30)
Accounting Fees 02 001 4170.00 5 0.00 3,438.62 3,416.60 (22.02)
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING | 02 001 4170.2 5 126.00 1,205.00 0.00 (1,205.00)
Audit Fees 02 001 4171.00 5 0.00 3,390.00 4,166.60 776.60
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 02 001 4182.00 5 616.01 6,164.42 5,720.80 (443.62)
Sundry 02 001 4190.00 5 16.00 1,341.55 4,333.30 2,991.75
Advertising and Marketing 02 001 4190.08 5 96.99 1,118.71 0.00 (1,118.71)
Bank Fees 02 001 4190.18 5 0.00 10.00 0.00 (10.00)
Telephone 02 001 4190.2 5 85.96 1,341.88 1,433.30 91.42
Collection Loss Recovery Contract Fe: 02 001 4190.21 5 0.00 320.70 0.00 (320.70)
Postage 02 001 4190.3 5 0.00 17.00 25.00 8.00
Eviction Costs 02 001 41904 5 0.00 0.00 458.30 458.30
Contract Costs - Admin 02 001 41909 5 0.00 7,678.49 9,225.80 1,547.31
Ten Services - After School Program 02 001 42202 5 180.00 1,360.90 1,000.00 (360.90)
Water 02 001 4310.00 5 31.39 781.05 1,175.00 393.95
Electricity 02 001 4320.00 5 460.24 4,985.42 4,958.30 (27.12)
Sewer 02 001 4390.00 5 61.77 641.07 858.30 21723
Labor 02 001 4410.00 5 1,670.40 11,982.34 12,305.00 322.66
Maintenance Materials 02 001 4420.00 5 277.42 8,755.87 8,333.30 (422.57)
Contract Costs 02 001 4430.00 5 0.00 1,025.00 0.00 (1,025.00)
Contract Costs-Pest Contro! 02 001 44301 5 100.80 1,008.00 1,158.30 150.30
Contact Costs-Plumbing 02 001 4430.2 5 0.00 130.40 187.50 57.10
Contract Costs - AC 02 001 44304 5 0.00 5,149.00 5,583.30 434.30
Contract Costs - Lawn 02 001 44305 5 270.00 2,865.00 2,708.30 (156.70)
Garbage and Trash Collection 02 001 4431.00 5 56.00 453.50 458.30 4.80
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 02 001 4433.00 5 775.70 7,474.29 7,948.10 474.81
Insurance - Property 02 001 4510.00 5 944.03 9,653.78 9,930.00 276.22
Insurance - Workers Comp 02 001 45101 5 71.08 764.98 583.30 (181.68)
Insurance - Liability 02 001 45103 5 175.77 1,392.62 2,599.10 1,206.48
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 02 001 4520 5 0.00 0.00 4,166.60 4 166.60
Bad Debts - Other 02 001 4570.00 5 0.00 3,5624.48 2,666.60 (857.88)
Bonneville Interest 02 001 4580.01 5 3,844.09 42,386.79 43,041.60 654.81
Other General Expense 02 001 4590.00 5 0.00 1,769.42 83.30 (1,686.12)
Management Fees 02 001 4590.02 5 867.95 7,042.65 9,039.10 1,996.45
Total Operating Expenses 12,340.14 150,506.23 158,209.00 7,702.77
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 02 001 3110.00 5 17,633.00 173,742.81 174,195.00 (452.19)
Total Operating Revenues 17,633.00 173,742.81 174,195.00 (452.19)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 5,292.86 23,236.58 15,986.00 7,250.58
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Interest - Restricted 02 001 3431.00 5 18.23 64.76 66.60 (1.84)
Other Income - Tenant 02 001 3690.00 5 322.00 5,391.43 6,583.30 (1,191.87)
Collection Loss Recovery Prior Year 02 001 3690.01 5 0.00 1,019.00 0.00 1,019.00
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 340.23 6,475.19 6,649.90 (174.71)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 340.23 6,475.19 6,649.90 (174.71)
Total Net Income (Loss) 5,633.09 29,711.77 22,635.90 7,075.87

Report Criteria PHA: 02 Project: '001'

Include Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance: False Include Full Year Budget: False Show Variance Percentage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



140312016 01:07 P AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY - Page

Budgeted Income Statement
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS Il

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/12016 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 10 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
October 31,2016  October 31, 2016

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 02 002 4110.00 5 1,327.96 9,278.92 8,549.10 (729.82)
Legal Expense 02 002 4130.00 5 0.00 22,698.01 24,606.60 1,908.59
Legal Expense-Development 02 002 41301 5 0.00 4,347.63 0.00 (4,347.63)
Accounting Fees 02 002 4170.00 5 0.00 3,431.62 3,416.60 (15.02)
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING | 02 002 41702 5 99.00 988.00 0.00 (988.00)
Audit Fees 02 002 4171.00 5 0.00 4,315.00 3,333.30 (981.70)
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 02 002 4182.00 5 507.30 5,072.32 4,609.10 (463.22)
Sundry 02 002 4190.00 5 16.00 1,062.52 3,625.00 2,562.48
Advertising and Marketing 02 002 4190.08 5 76.20 961.74 0.00 (961.74)
Bank Service Fee 02 002 4190.18 5 0.00 78.57 0.00 (78.57)
Telephone 02 002 41%0.2 5 0.00 328.15 0.00 (328.15)
Postage 02 002 4190.3 5 0.00 14.00 20.80 6.80
Contract Costs - Admin 02 002 41909 5 0.00 5,148.10 5,916.60 768.50
Ten Services - After School Program 02 002 4220.20 5 180.00 1,360.90 833.30 (527.60)
Water 02 002 4310.00 5 42.92 439.44 325.00 (114.44)
Electricity 02 002 4320.00 5 91.66 1,103.97 1,000.00 (103.97)
Sewer 02 002 4390.00 5 9.33 103.01 191.60 88.59
Labor 02 002 4410.00 5 1,670.40 11,982.33 12,305.00 322.67
Maintenance Materials 02 002 4420.00 5 452.05 6,141.35 6,391.60 250.25
Contract Costs 02 002 4430.00 5 0.00 800.00 0.00 (800.00)
Contract Costs-Pest Control 02 002 44301 5 79.20 792.00 908.30 116.30
Contract Costs - Lawn 02 002 44303 5 220.00 2,095.00 1,966.60 (128.40)
Contract Costs - AC 02 002 44304 5 0.00 2,164.00 1,750.00 (414.00)
Contract Costs - Plumbing 02 002 44305 5 0.00 983.75 1,408.30 424,55
Garbage and Trash Collection 02 002 4431.00 5 13.00 126.00 475.00 349.00
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 02 002 4433.00 5 775.67 7,474.09 7,949.10 475.01
Insurance - Property 02 002 4510.00 5 731.77 7,515.94 8,908.30 1,392.36
Insurance - Workers Comp 02 002 45101 5 64.33 262.60 583.30 320.70
Insurance - Liability 02 002 45103 5 138.11 1,107.02 833.30 (273.72)
Bad Debts - Other 02 002 4570.00 5 219.42 3,116.58 2,791.60 (324.98)
Bonneville Interest 02 002 4580.01 5 3,477.42 38,343.75 38,933.30 589.55
Other General Expense 02 002 4590.00 5 0.00 2,217.36 83.30 (2,134.08)
Management Fees 02 002 4590.02 5 1,141.06 9,073.83 11,861.60 2,787.77
Total Operating Expenses 11,332.80  154,927.50 153,575.60 (1,351.90)
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 02 002 3110.00 5 13,891.04 141,762.70 142,917.50 (1,154.80)
Total Operating Revenues 13,891.04 141,762.70 142,917.50 (1,154.80)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 2,558.24 (13,164.80) (10,658.10) (2,506.70)
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
INTEREST - RESTRICTED 02 002 3431.00 5 14.59 51.82 54.10 (2.28)
Investment Income - Unrestricted 02 002 3610.00 5 0.50 19.95 25.00 (5.05)
Other Income - Tenant 02 002 3690.00 5 276.30 5,379.45 5,350.00 29.45
Other Income - Non Tenant 02 002 36903 5 0.00 0.00 416.60 (416.60)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 291.39 5,451.22 5,845.70 (394.48)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 291.39 5451,22 5,845.70 (394.48)
Total Net Income (Loss) 2,849.63 (7,713.58) (4,812.40) (2,901.18)

Report Criteria PHA: 02 Project: '002'
Include Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance: False Inciude Full Year Budgel: False Show Variance Percentage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



PHA Board Resolution U.S. Department of Housing OMB No. 2577-0026
Approving Operating Budget and Urban Development (exp. 04/30/2016)
Office of Public and Indian Housing -
Real Estate Assessment Center (PIH-REAC)

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 10 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data
sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. This agency may not collect this information, and you are not required to
complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number.

This information is required by Section 6(c)(4) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937. The information is the operating budget for the low-income public housing program and provides a
summary of the proposed/budgeted receipts and expenditures, approval of budgeted receipts and expenditures, and justification of certain specified amounts. HUD reviews the
information to determine if the operating plan adopted by the public housing agency (PHA) and the amounts are reascnable, and that the PHA is in compliance with procedures
prescribed by HUD. Responses are required to obtain benefits. This information does not lend itself to confidentiality.

PHA Name: AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY PHA Code: FL0O12
PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: 01-01-2017 Board Resolution Number: 16-08
Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the above-named PHA as its Chairperson, I make the following

certifications and agreement to the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) regarding the Board’s

approval of (check one or more as applicable):
DATE

Operating Budget approved by Board resolution on: 11/15/2016
D Operating Budget submitted to HUD, if applicable, on:

I:I Operating Budget revision approved by Board resolution on:

l:l Operating Budget revision submitted to HUD, if applicable, on:

[ certify on behalf of the above-named PHA that:

1. All statutory and regulatory requirements have been met;

2. The PHA has sufficient operating reserves to meet the working capital needs of its developments;

3. Proposed budget expenditure are necessary in the efficient and economical operation of the housing for the purpose of
serving low-income residents;

4. The budget indicates a source of funds adequate to cover all proposed expenditures;
5. The PHA will comply with the wage rate requirement under 24 CFR 968.110(c) and (f); and
6. The PHA will comply with the requirements for access to records and audits under 24 CFR 968.110(i).

[ hereby certify that all the information stated within, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith,
if applicable, is true and accurate.

Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18
U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012.31, U.S.C. 3729 and 3802)

Print Board Chairperson’s Name: Signature: Date:

CHAIRMAN LESTER ROBERTS

Previous editions are obsolete form HUD-52574 (04/2013)




AVON PARK
HOUSING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

2017
ORIGINAL BUDGET

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS



CONTENTS

Original Budget Notes.........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiinn, 1
Avon Park Housing Authority Consolidated................... !
Public HoUBIB . oievavssmnsinisn s asvsminiosswssamsmmesnii sons 7
Central Office Cost Center......oovvvvriiiaiiiiiiiiniisieieene. 13
Comell Colony......ciovveensnssrsarsntorasrosnsnanssassssssssssasns 19
Ridgedale - Harbor Commumnity.......coovuniiiiiiiiiiiinn. 23
North Central Heights L.......ccocooiiiiiiciniseniiciianeae. 29
North Central Heights IL......ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn. 33

Capital Fund Program

Capltal Fund 2005, s v o5 smn i s sivaiysmimmn s wmsass 37
Capital Fund 2016, . - vosoesnr mem sive sbies s gt s S dnnisimms s 41
Salary Schedules....ocvveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciictieniseiaciinciiecinn, 45
Benefits Schedules.....cocviiiviiiiieiiiieriiesiiereersssrescisans 46
Insurance Schedules......cicccciviiiiviniiramiivssnasvsiiiiinsnnsss 48

Workers Compensation......o.vveieeiieneiininniiieiieiaiiin, 49



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO ORIGINAL BUDGET
FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

Public Housing:
1. Operating Subsidy is calculated at 100%6 of the 2016 Operating calculation of $487,982 or $40,665 per month.
2. Resident participation of $530.

3. 2% projected salary increases for the year.

)

OCC:
Allocations for salaries and benefits: CEO @ 60%/PH & 40%/COCC and Comptroller @ 80%/PH & 20% COCC.

i
2. Other income includes the developers fee from Cornell in the amount of $187,855.

Cornell Colony:
1. New development - projected figures were used based on the family projected setup/operating documents for the period of
May 2016 - December 2016.

CPP 2017:
1. CFP 2017 is not included in the budget - HUD has not released the ACC; it will be added in a revision during the 2017 EYE.

RAD
1. This original draft does not yet address the implications of the RAD program in the 2017 FYE.

11/8/2016 2:18 PM



Avon Park Housing Authority

250,000 224,272

200,000 A

150,000 -
111,407

72,909

100,000 -

34,568

24,557 24,695

9,

 PUBLIC ~ cocc CORNELL | RIDGEDALE NCI NCIl
Seriesd| 34,568 224,272 72,909 111,407 24,557 24,695 -

50,000 -

Income Before Depreciation

11/9/2016 2:18 PM 2



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE BUDGET YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

Line of Business

Public Housing

Central Office Cost Center
Cornell Colony

Ridgedale

North Central Heights [
North Central Heights 11

Capital Fund Program

Residual Receipts/ (Deficit)

11/9/2016 2:18 PM

2016
PROJECTED ACTUAL

RECEIPTS/(DEFICIT)
32,664

26,493
(104,316)
121,262

26,844

(6,683)

96,265

017

PROJECTED

ORIG BUDGET

34,568

72,909

111,407

24,557

24,695

492,409

FAVORABLE /

UNFAVORABLE
1,904

197,779

396,145




DESCRIPTION

TENANT REVENUE

LINE ACCT

ITEM #

REVENUE
703 3110
T4 3422
704 3422

T06
708
711
714
715
715

T2

3401
3404
3430
3450
3480
3480.01
3431

NET TENANT RENTAL REVENUL
TENANT REVENUE - OTHER
TENANT REVENUL - WASHER/DRYIER
705 TOTAL TENANT REVENUE

HUD PHA GRANTS

OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS
INVESTMENT INCOMI:

FRAUD RECOVERY
OTHER REVENUIL

MANAGEMENT FEES
INVESTMENT INCOME - RESTRICTED

70t TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE

211
912
914
915
916

921
923

924

931
932
933
938

941
942
943
945
952

961
962
962
963
64
967

7l
973
974

4110
4171
4181
4182
4190

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES

AUDITING FEES

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

EBC - ADMIN
OTHIER

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TENANT SERVICES

4210
4222

4230

TOTAL TENANT SERVICES

SALARIES
EBC - TNT SVCS
OTHER

UTILITIES

4310
4320
4330
4390

WATER
ELECTRICITY
NATURAL GAS

SEWER AND OTHER

TOTAL UTILITIES

ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS

4410
4420
4430
4433
4480

LABOR
MATERIALS
CONTRACT COSTS
ERC - OM&O

PROTECTIVE SERVICES
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER

GENERAL EXPENSES

4510
4590
4590.01
4520
4571
5610

INSURANCE PREMIUMS
OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES
MANAGEMENT FEES
PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES

BAD DEBTS

PRINCIPAL / INTEREST EXPENSE
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES

969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

Y70 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES

OTHER EXPENSES

4610
4715
4800

EXT-MAINT, B/A, REPLACEMENTS
HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
DEPRECIATION EXPENSL

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES

900 TOTAL EXPENSES

Loul
1002

11/8/2016 218 PM

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
OPERATING TRANSFER IN
OPLERATING TRANSFERS OU'L

1010 TTL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
1000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OPERATING
REVENUE OVER (UNDER)EXPENSES
DEPRECIATION ADD-BACK

9110
9111

NET CASH FLOW

CONSOLIDATED

UNRESTRICTLEL

2016 2016 PERCENT 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET TO PROPOSED
ACTUAL REV #1 DIFF pupger BUDGET
631,086 636,137 (5,051) Y9%4 842,514 211,428
27,965 27,960 5 100%0 27,960 )
659,051 664,097 (5,046) 99% 870474 ___ 211,424
1,033,436 1,033 436 ()} 100%0 964,965 (68.471)
2,547 2,550 3) 100% 2,550 3
56,602 56,787 (185) 100% 244,555 187,953
64,637 64,637 100% 64,637 -
540 565 (25 9% 565 25
1,816,812 1,822,072 (5.259) 100% 2,147,746 330,934
283,227 283,692 (465) 100%a 269,818 (13,409}
27,650 23,650 4000 117% 32,200 4,550
122,676 122,675 1 100% 100,167 22,509)
176,784 164,978 11,806 107% 145,750 (31,034)
610,337 594.995 _15.342 103% 547,935 (62.402)
2,326 2,790 (464 83% 2,790 464
2326 2,790 (464) 83% 2,790 464
18,300 18,318 (17 1000 18,645 344
43,260 43,553 (293) 99" 43,529 269
1,133 1,139 6) 100% 1,130 (3)
24,546 24,994 (448) 8" 25,155 609
87,240 88,003 (763) 99% 88,458 1,219
160,147 160,148 (3] T00%, 163,363 3,216
56,472 56,490 (18) 100" 56,490 18
223307 223,970 (663) 100% 222310 (197)
85,437 85,619 (182) 1007 72,565 (12,872)
525,363 526,227 (864) 100% 514,728 (10,635)
104,548 104,547 i 1007 105,046 408
61,626 61,680 54 100", 17,700 (43,920)
68,103 59,937 8,166 114" 72,320 4,217
17,716 17,773 57 100% 17,793 77
27,396 27,520 (124 100" 27,440 +4
194,893 193,059 1,234 1017 246,127 51,234
474,282 465,116 9.166 102% 486,425 12,144
1,699,548 1,677,130 22,417 101% 1,640,337 (59.211)
117,265 144941  (27.677) 81% 507.409 390,145
21,000 27,000 (6,000) 8% 15,000 (6,000}
226,440 226,440 100% 226,440 -
247,440 253,440 = 98% 241,440 {6,000y
1,946,988 1,930,570 22,417 101% 1,881,777 (65.211)
22,703 22705 100%y (22,705)
(22.705) (22,705) 100% 22,705
(130,175)  (108,499) (21,677) 1207, 265,969 396,145
226,440 226,440 100%, 226,440 -
96,265 117,941  (27.677) 82% 492,409 396,145




LINE ACCT
ITE #
INCOME

CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNT DETAIL

DESCRIPTION

HUD PHA GRANTS

3401
3401
3410

3410.1

3410.2

34103

34101

HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY SOFT COST
HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COST

SECTION 8 FIAP INCOMIE
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNED
AUDIT FEES EARNED

ITARD TO HOUSE EARNED

FSS COORDINATOR

TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER

4130 LEGAL
4140 STAFEF TRAINING
4150 TRAVEL
4170 ACCOUNTING
4180 TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS
4190 SUNDRY
4190.1  OFFICE SUPPLIES
4190.2  POSTAGE
41903 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES
4190.4  EVICTION COSTS
41905 OFFICE EQUIPMENT
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
CONTRACT COSTS
443000 CONTRACT COSTS
443001 TEATING AND COOLING
443002 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCI
443003 LADSCAPE & GROUNDS
443004 UNT'T TURNAROUND
443005 ELLECTRICAL
443006 PLUMBING
443007 PEST CONTROL
443100 REFUSE COLLECTION
TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS

11/9/2016 2:18 PM

2016 2016 PERCENT 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET TO PROPOSED ACTUAL COSTS
ACTUAL REV #1 DIFF BUDGET BUDGET Vs IDGE!

645,613 687,138 (41,525) 94, 618,667 (26,946)
346,298 346,298 ()] 100" o 346,298 0
991,911 1,033,436 (41,525) 96% 964,965 (26,946)
34,652 34,678 (26) 100%0 8,650 (26,002)
4,906 4,900 [ 100% o 4,900 (6)

6,434 6,450 (16) 1007 6,450 16
25,791 25,500 29 101% 25,500 (291)
12,734 13,720 (9806) 93" 13,720 986
33,436 38,750 {5,314 86" o 35,400 1,964
3,842 3,035 (53) 997, 3,035 53

617 600 17 103% 600 amn

1,767 750 17 101" 1,750 (1))
54,940 48,445 6,495 115% 44,845 (10,095)
179,160 178,728 432 100% 145,750 (33,410)
150,489 194,066 (43,577) T8%% 140,185 (10,304)
18,173 18,300 (127) 99% 18,300 127
24306 23,460 846 104 o 34,110 9,804
2,000 2,000 - 100" o - (2,000)

4,660 4,665 (5) 100" 4,665 3
10,824 10,930 (106) 990 10,930 106
14414 14,120 294 102% 14,120 (294)
224,867 267,541 (42,674) 84% 222,310 (2,557)




CONSOLIDATED - CASH FLOWS

LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION
REVENUE
700 TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
TOTAL UTILITIES
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
970 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSES
EX-MAINT, B/A, REPLACEMENTS
RESERVE CONTRIBUTIONS
OTHER CASH ITEMS - HAP
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES
900 TOTAL EXPENSES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
1001 9110 OPERATING TRANSFER IN
1002 9111  OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT

1010 TTL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)

1000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OPERATING
CASH

2017
PROPOSED
BUDGET

2,147,746

547,935

2,790

88,458
514,728
486,425

1,640,337

507,409

15,000

15,000
1,655,337

492,409

*** Note: Not intended to be a GAAP based Statement of Cash Flows showing reconciled

beginning to ending cash. Only intended to show LOB's ability to finance years activities

via available annual cash flows.

11/8/2016 2:18 PM



PUBLIC HOUSING

LINE ACCT

ITEM #

REVENUE
TENANT REVENUE

DESCRIPTION

705 3110 NET TENANT RENTAL REVENUE
704 3422 TENANT REVENUE - OTHER
To4 3422 TENANT REVENUL - WASHER/DRYER

705 TOTAL TENANT REVENUE

706 3401 HUD PHA GRANTS

T08 3404 OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS

71T 3450 INVESTMENT INCOME - UNRESTRICTED
714 3450 FRAUD RECOVERY

715 3480 OTHER REVENUIL

715 3480.01 MANAGEMENT FEES

720 3431 INVESTMENT INCOME - RESTRICTED

700 TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE

911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARILES

912 4171 AUDITING FEES

914 4120 COMPENSATED ABSENCES

915 4182 EBC - ADMIN

916 4190 OTHER
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TENANT SERVICES

921 4210 SALARIES

923 4222 EBC-'INT SVCS

924 4230 OTHER
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES

931 4310 WATER

932 4320 ELECTRICTTY

933 4330 NATURAL GAS

938 4390 SEWER AND OTHER
TOTAL UTILITIES
ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS

941 4410 LABOR

942 4420 MATERIALS

943 4430 CONTRACT COSTS

945 4433 LBC - OM&O

952 4480 PROTECTIVE SERVICES

TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER
GENERAL EXPENSES

961 4510 INSURANCE PREMIUMS

962 4590  OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES

962 4590.01 MANAGEMENT FEES

963 4520 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXLES
964 4571 BAD DEBTS

967 5610  PRINCIPAL / INTEREST EXPENSE

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
v69 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
970 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSES

97l 4610 EXT-MAINT, B/A, REPLACEMENTS
973 4715 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
974 4800  DEPRECIATION EXPENSI:

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES
900 TOTAL EXPENSES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
9110 OPERATING TRANSEFER IN
9111 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUF
1010 TTL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
1000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OPERATING
REVENUE OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES
DEPRECIATION ADD-BACK
NET CASH FLOW

1001
1002

11/9/2016 2:18 PM

2016 2016 PERCENT 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET TO PROPOSED  ACTUAL COSTS
ACTUAL REV #1 DIFF BUDGET BUDGET IDGET
149,731 150,479 (749) 100% 150,479 749
6,735 6,750 (15) 1007 6,750 15
156,465 157,229 (764) 100% 157,229 764
479,458 479,458 2 100% 487,982 8,524
2,387 2,390 ©) 100¢ 2,390 B
15211 15,287 (76) 100 15,200 (an
49 50 (1) 98%0 50 1
653,570 654,414 (844) 100% __ 662,851 ___ 9,281
186,939 186,939 W] 100% 171,385 (15,554)
9,450 9,450 s 1 14,000 4,550
73,110 73,110 (o 1007 63,181 (9,929)
76,581 75,650 931 10174 75,650 (931)
346,080 345,149 931 100% 324,216 (21,864)
66 530 (464) 12 530 464
66 530 (464) 129% 530 464
3,152 3,168 {16) 1007 3,150 2)
28018 29,062 (145) 10070 28,920 2
1:433 1,139 (6) 100" 1,130 (3)
6,103 6,134 (31 100 6,100 (3)
39,306 39,502 _ _(197) 100% 39,300 (6)
69,588 69,588 ) 100" 70,989 1,401
28,615 28,620 (5) 100, 28,620 5
37,159 37,150 9 100" 47,800 10,641
27,249 27,249 0 100%0 27,461 212
162,611 162,607 4 100% 174,869 12,259
44942 44942 0 100% 44,685 (257)
10,000 10,000 100 10,000 2
11,716 3l B (57 100" 11,793 77
7.891 7970 79 9u°, 7,800 m
74,549 74,684 (135) 100% 74,368 (181)
622,611 622,473 139 100% 613,284 (9,328)
30,959 31,942 (983) 97% 49,568 18,609
21,0060 27,000 (6,000) T8%a 15,000 (6,000
189,140 189,140 100% 189,140 -
210,140 216,140 - 97% 204,140 (6,000)
832,751 838,613 139 99% 817,424 (15,328)
22,705 22,705 100" (22,705)
22,705 22,705 - 100% - (22.705)
(156,476) _(161,493) _ (983) 97% (154,572) 1,904
189.140 189.140 - 100% 189,140 -
32,664 27,647 5,017 118% 34,568 1,904




LINE ACCT
ITEM #
INCOME

PUBLIC HOUSING ACCOUNT DETAIL

DESCRIPTION

HUD PHA GRANTS

3401

3401

3410
34101
3410.2
34103

34104

HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY SOFI COSTS
HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COSTS

SECTION 8 HAP INCOME
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNED
AUDIT FEES EARNED

HARD TO HOUSE EARNED

1SS COORDINATOR

TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER
4130 LEGAL
4140 STAFF TRAINING
4150 TRAVEL
4170 ACCOUNTING
4180 TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS
4190 SUNDRY
4190.1  OFFICE SUPPLIES
4190.2  POSTAGE
41903  CONTRACT COSTS-COPIER/SECURITY
4190.4  EVICTION COSTS
4190.5 CONTRACT COSTS ADMIN
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

CONTRACT COSTS

443000
443001
443002
443003
443004
443005
443006
443007
443100

CONTRACT COSTS
HEATING AND COOLING
ELEVATOR MAINTENANCEE
LANDSCAPL & GROUNDS
UNIT TURNAROUND
ELECTRICAL

PLUMBING

PEST CONTROL

REFUSE COLLECTION

TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS

11/8/2016 2118 PM

2016 2016
PROJECTED BUDGET
ACTUAL REV #1 DIFF
437,933 479,458 (41.525)
437,933 479,458 (41,525)
4,677 4,650 (27)
4,906 4.900 (6)
6,434 6,450 16
8,938 8,000 (938)
8,807 8.800 (7
13,449 13,500 51
3,733 3,750 17
617 600 (17
1,020 1,000 (20)
24,000 24,000 <
76,581 75,650 (931)
8,997 9,000 3
13,371 13,350 1)
2,250 2250
6,446 6,450 4
6,096 6,100 4
37,159 37,150 9

PERCENT
TO

BUDGET

910

1017
100°%
1007
112%
100° o
1007
100" o
1037
1027

100"

101%

100"

100"

100%%
1007
100%

100%

2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROPOSED ACTUAL COSTS
BUDGET VS 2017 BUDGET
487,982 50049
487,982 50,049
4,650 @7
4,900 (6)
6,450 16
8,000 (938)
8.800 )
13,500 51
3,750 17
600 an
1,000 (20
24,000 .
75,650 (931)
9,000 3
24,000 10,629
2,250
6,450 4
G100 4
47,800 10,641
8



PUBLIC HOUSING - CASH FLOWS

2017
LINE ACCT PROPOSED
ITEM # DESCRIPTION BUDGET
REVENUE
700 TOTAL REVENUES 662,851
EXPENSES
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 324,216
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES 530
TOTAL UTILITIES 39,300
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER 174,869
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 74,368
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 613,284
970 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES 49,568
OTHER EXPENSES
B/A, REPLACEMENTS 15,000
RESERVE CONTRIBUTIONS -
OTHER CASH ITEMS -
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 15,000
900 TOTAL EXPENSES 628,284
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
1001 9110 OPERATING TRANSFER IN :
1002 9111 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT .
1010 TTL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES) -
1000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OPERATING
CASH 34,568

*ik Note: Not intended to be a GAAP based Statement of Cash Flows showing reconciled
beginning to ending cash. Only intended to show LOB's ability to finance years activities
via available annual cash flows.

11/9/2016 2:18 PM



PUBLIC HOUSING REPLACEMENT OF EQUIPMENT

TOTAL OTHER
TOTAL FROM CFP TRUSTEE GRANT
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST OPERATIONS FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING

NOXNE FOR THE ORIGINAL BURGEN

TOTAL - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00

11/9/2018 2:18 PM



PUBLIC HOUSING BETTERMENTS AND ADDITIONS

TOTAL S8
TOTAL FROM CFP BSC GRANT
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST OPERATIONS FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
PHONE SYSTEM MAIN OFFICE 100 13,000 13,000 15,000
15,000 15,000 - 0.00 0.00

11/9/2016 218 PM



PUBLIC HOUSING EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE

TOTAL

TOTAL OTHER
TOTAL FROM CFP TRUSTEE GRANT
DESCRIPTION LOCATION  QUANTITY PRICE COST OPERATIONS FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
NONE FOR THE ORIGINAL BUDGET
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

11/9/2016 218 PM



CENTRAL OFFICE COST CENTER

2016 2016 PERCENT 2017 2016 PROJECTED
LINE ACCT PROJECTED BUDGET TO PROPOSED ACTUAL COSTS
ITEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL REV #1 DIFF  BuDGET GET /s 2017 BU
REVENUE
TENANT REVENUE

703 3110 NETTENANT RENTAL REVENUE =

T04 3422 TENANT REVENUL - OTHER =

T4 3422 TENANT REVENULE - WASHER/DRYER x g 4 = 5

705 TOTAL TENANT REVENUE = ! 2 B = =
706 3401 HUD PHA GRANTS

708 3404 OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS -

711 3430 INVESTMENT INCOME - UNRESTRICTED

714 3450 FRAUD RECOVERY

715 3480 OTHER REVENUL 39,872 39,900 (28) 100%, 227,755 187,883
715 348001 MANAGEMENT FEES 64,637 64,637 - 100% 64,0637

720 3431 INVESTMENT INCOME - RESTRICTED = ==

700 TOTAL REVENUES 104,509 104,537 (28) 100% 292,392 187,883

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE

911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 54,246 34,246 0 100" o 49,344 (+,902)
912 4171 AUDITING FEES 5060 501 B 100" o 300 -

914 4120 COMPENSATED ABSENCES - - - = =
9153 4182 EBC- ADMIN 19,380 19,380 q] 100" 13,740 (3,641)

916 4190  OTHER 1,689 2,450 (761) 69 2,450 761
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 75,815 76,576 (761) 99% 66,035 (9,780)
TENANT SERVICES

921 4210 SALARIES -

923 4222 EBC-TNI SVCS -

924 4230 OTHER - - - -
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES - - - = - =

UTILITIES

931 4310 WATER

932 4320 ELECTRICITY

933 4330 NATURAL GAS -

938 4390 SEWER AND OTHER -
TOTAL UTILITIES - - - - - -

ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
941 410 LABOR
942 420 MATERIALS
943 H30 CONTRACT COSTS
945 H33 EBC- OM&O @
932 4480 PROTECTIVE SERVICES - - - -

TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER = s - - = =
GENERAL EXPENSES
961 4510  INSURANCE PRENMIUMS 1,701 1,701 0 100%0 1,585 (116)

962 4390  OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES 300 500 100% 300
962 4390.01 MANAGEMENT FEES -
963 4320 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES
964 4571 BAD DIBTS :
967 5610 PRINCIPAL / INTEREST EXPENSE - -

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 2,201 2,201 0

100% 2,085 (116)
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 78,016 78.777 (761) 99% 68,120 (9.896)
970 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES 26,493 25,760 732 103% 224272 197.779
OTHER EXPENSES
971 4610 EXT-MAINT, B/A, REPLACEMENTS
973 4715 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
974 4800 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES - = - - - -
90 TOTAL EXPENSES 78,016 78,777 (761) 99% 68,120 (9.896)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
1001 9110 OPERATING TRANSFER IN .
W02 9111 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT - 2 = - -
1010 TTL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES) - - - = - -
1000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OPERATING
REVENUE OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES 26,493 25,760 732 103% 224,272 197,779
DEPRECIATION ADD-BACK - - - -
NET CASH FLOW 26,493 25,760 732 E% 224,272 197,779

11/8/2016 2:18 PM 13



LINE ACCT
ITEM #
INCOME

CENTRAL OFFICE COST CENTER DETAIL

2016
PROJECTED
DESCRIPTION ACTUAL

2016
BUDGET
REV #1

HUD PHA GRANTS

3401
3401
3410
3410.]
3410.2
3410.3

3410.4

HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY SOIFT COST
HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COST
SECTION 8 TTAP INCOME

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNED

AUDIT FEES EARNED

HARD TO HOUSE EARNED

1SS COORDINATOR

PERCENT
TO
DIFF BUDGET

2017

PROPOSED

BUDGET

2016 PROJECTED
ACTUAL COSTS

VS 2 3 ET

TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS =

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER

4130
4140
4150
4170
4180
4190
4190.1
4190.2
4190.3
4190.4
4190.5

LEGAL s
STAFE TRAINING

TRAVEL s
ACCOUNTING 1543
TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS g
SUNDRY 146
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGI

CONTRACT COSTS-COPIER/SECURITY -
EVICTION COSTS

CONTRACT COSTS ADMIN

2,300

150

757 67%

4 97%

2,300

150

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 1,689
CONTRACT COSTS

443000
443001
443002
443003
443004
443005
4430006
443007
443100

2,450

761 69%

CONTRACT COSTS
HEATING AND COOLING
ELEVATOR MAINTENANCL
LADSCAPLE & GROUNDS
UNIT TURNAROUND
ELECTRICAL

PLUMBING

PEST CONTROL

REFUSE COLLECTION

2,450

761

TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS -

11/9/2016 2:18 PM




COCC CASH FLOWS

LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION
REVENUE
700 TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
TOTAL UTILITIES
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
970 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSES
EX-MAINT, B/A, REPLACEMENTS
RESERVE CONTRIBUTIONS
OTHER CASH ITEMS (increase)/decrease
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES
900 TOTAL EXPENSES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
1001 9110 OPERATING TRANSFER IN
1002 9111  OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
1010 TTL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
1000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OPERATING
CASH

2017
PROPOSED
BUDGET

292,392

66,035

2,085
68,120

224,272

68,120

224,272

*¥* Note: Not intended to be a GAAP based Statement of Cash Flows showing reconciled
beginning to ending cash. Only intended to show LOB's ability to finance yearts activities

via available annual cash flows.

11/9/2016 2:18 PM

15



COCC REPLACEMENT OF EQUIPMENT

TOTAL OTHER
TOTAL FROM CFP BSC GRANT
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST OPERATIONS FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING

NONE FOR THE ORIGINAL BUDGEL

TOTAL 0.00

11/9/2018 218 PM



COCC BETTERMENTS AND ADDITIONS

TOTAL S8
TOTAL FROM CFP BSC GRANT
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY  PRICE COST OPERATIONS FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING

NONE FOR THE ORIGINAL BUDGE

TOTAL - n -

11/2/2016 2:18 PM



COCC EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE

TOTAL S8
TOTAL FROM CFP BSC GRANT
DESCRIPTION ) QUANTITY PRICE COST OPERATIONS FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING

NONLE FOR THIE ORIGINAL BUDGI]

TOTAL = - -

11/9/2016 2:18 PM 18



LINE ACCT
ITEM #
REVENUE
TENANT REVENUE
703 3110 NET TENANT RENTAL REVENUE
704 3422 TENANT REVENUE - OTHER

DESCRIPTION

704 3422 TENANT REVENUE - WASTER/DRYER

705 TOTAL TENANT REVENUE

706 3401  HUD PHA GRANTS

708 3404 OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS
711 3430
714 3450  FRAUD RECOVERY
715 3480  OTHER REVENUL
715 3480.01 MANAGEMENT FEES
720 3431
700 TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE
911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES
912 4171  AUDITING FEES
914 4181  COMPENSATED ABSENCES
915 4182 LBC- ADMIN
916 4190 OTHER

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TENANT SERVICES

921 4210 SALARIES

Y23 4222 EBC-INTSVCS

924 4250 OTHER
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES

931 4310 WATLR

932 4320 LLECTRICITY

933 4330 NATURAL GAS

938 4390 SEWER AND OTHIR
TOTAL UTILITIES
ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS

941 4410 LABOR

942 4420 MATERIALS

943 4430 CONTRACT COSTS

945 4435 LEBC - OM&O

952 4480 PROTECTIVE SERVICES
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER
GENERAL EXPENSES

961 4510 INSURANCE PREMIUMS

962 4590  OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES

962 4590.01 MANAGEMENT FELS

963 4520 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES

964 4571  BAD DEBRTS

967 5610
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES

969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

970 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSES
Y71 4610
973 4715 HOUSING ASSISTANC
Y74 4800 DEPRECIATION EXPENSLE
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES
900 TOTAL EXPENSES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
1001 9110 OPERATING TRANSFER IN
1002 9111 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT

1010 TTL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)

1000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OPERATING
REVENUE OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES
DEPRECIATION ADD-BACK

NET CASH FLOW

11/9/2016 2:18 PM

INVESTMENT INCOMIE - UNRESTRICTED

INVESTMENT INCOME - RESTRICTED

CORNELL COLONY

PRINCIPAL / INTEREST EXPENSE

EXT-MAINT, B/A, REPLACEMENTS
PAYMENTS

2016 2016 PERCENT 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET TO PROPOSED  acruaLcosts
ACTUAL REV #1 DIFF sunger  BUDGET VS 2017 BUDGET
57,202 61,503 (4,301) 3% 267,881 210,679
57,202 61,503 (4,301) 93% 267,881 210,679
57,202 61,503 (4,301) 93% 267,881 210,679
7,883 7,883 i} 100" 9,739 1,856
4,000 4,000 4,000
11,583 11,583 ) 10070 3,966 (7.617)
13,667 3,330 10,337 410% 17,080 3415
37,133 22.796 14,337 163% 34785 (2,348)
6,000 6,600 100" 6,930 330
3,855 3,971 (116) 97%% 4,048 193
6,600 6,600 100% 0 6,930 330
17,055 17,171 (116) 99% 17,908 _853
13,541 13,541 u 1007, 13,812 271
500 5,001 100" s 5,000
200 200 - 100%% 201 -
23,739 23,739 ) 100% 10,239 (13,500}
42,480 42,480 [(1)] 100% 29,251 (13,229)
15,494 15,494 0 100”0 15,579 85
11,847 3,000 8,157 321% 16,073 4,226
37,509 37,509 {ty 100" 81,377 43,868
64,850 56,693 8.157 114% 113,028 48.179
161,518 139,140 22,378 116% 194,972 33,454
{104,316 (77,636) _ (26,679)  134% 72,909 177,225
161,518 139,140 22.378 116% 194,972 33,454
(104,316) (77,636) (26,679) 134% 72,909 177,225
(104,316) (77,636) (26,679) E{n 72,909 177,225
10



LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION
INCOME
HUD PHA GRANTS
3401 HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY SOFT COSTS
3401 HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COSTS
3410 SECTION 8 HAP INCOMIE
3410.1 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNED
3410.2  AUDIT FEES EARNED
34103 TIARD TO HOUSE EARNED
34104 FSS COORDINATOR
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER
4130 LEGAL
4140 STAFE TRAINING
4150 TRAVEL
4170 ACCOUNTING
4180 TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS
4190 SUNDRY
41901 OFFICE SUPPLIES
4190.2  POSTAGE
41903 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES
41904 EVICTION COSTS
41905  OFFICE BEQUIPMENT
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

CORNELL COLONY DETAIL

CONTRACT COSTS

443000
443001
443002
443003
443004
443005
4430006
443007
443100

CONTRACT COSTS
HEATING AND COOLING
ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE
LADSCAPLE & GROUNDS
UNIT TURNAROUND
ELECTRICAL

PLUMBING

PLEST CONTROL

REFUSE COLLECTION

TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS

11/9/2016 2:18 PM

2016 2016 PERCENT 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET TO PROPOSED  ACTUAL COSTS
ACTUAL REV #1 DIFF BUDGET BUDGET VS 2017 BUDGET

447 500 53 BO%a 500 53

2,250 3,500 1,250 64%0 3,500 1,250

. 1,000 1,000 0% 1,000 1,000

6.782 12,000 5218 57% 12,000 5,218

7 80 10 8405 80 10

6,493 - (6,493 - - (6,493)

16,042 17,080 1,038 94% 17,080 1,038

975 e ©75) - (975)

237 - (237) : : (237)

548 200 (348) 274% 200 (348)

1,760 200 (1,560) 880% 200 (1,560)

20



CORNELL COLONY CASH FLOWS

LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION
REVENUE
700 TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
TOTAL UTILITIES
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
970 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSES
EX-MAINT, B/A, REPLACEMENTS
RESERVE CONTRIBUTIONS
OTHER CASH ITEMS
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES
900 TOTAL EXPENSES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
1001 9110  OPERATING TRANSFER IN
1002 9111  OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
1010 TTL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
1000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OPERATING
CASH

2017
PROPOSED
BUDGET

267,881

34,785

17,908

29,251

113,028

194,972

72,909

194,972

72,909

#dk Note: Not intended to be a GAAP based Statement of Cash Flows showing reconciled
beginning to ending cash. Only intended to show LOB's ability to finance years activities

via available annual cash flows.

11/9/2016 2:18 PM

21



CORNELL COLONY BETTERMENTS AND ADDITIONS

TOTAL OTHER
TOTAL FROM CFP TRUSTEE  GRANT
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST OPERATIONS FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING

NONE FOR THE ORIGINAL BUDGET

11/8/2016 2:18 PM



RIDGEDALE

2016 2016
LINE ACCT PROJECTED BUDGET
ITEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL REV #1 DIFF
REVENUE
TENANT REVENUE
703 3110 NET TENANT RENTAL REVENUL 43,619 43,619 o)
704 3422 TENANT REVENUE - OTHER 6,884 6,890 (6)
704 3422 TENANT REVENUE - WASHER/DRYER :
705 TOTAL TENANT REVENUE 50,503 50,509 (6)
706 3401 HUD PHA GRANTS 346,298 346,208 0)
708 3404 OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS z :
711 3430 INVESTMENT INCOME - UNRESTRICTED 49 50 )
714 3450 FRAUD RECOVERY : ; :
715 3480 OTHER REVENUE 1,019 1,100 (81)
715 348001 MANAGEMENT FEES E - -
720 3431 INVESTMENT INCOME - RESTRICTED 428 430 (22)
700 TOTAL REVENUES 398.295 398.407 112
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE
911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 11,590 11,590 ()
912 4171 AUDITING FEES 4,700 4,700
914 4120 COMPENSATED ABSENCES :
915 4182 EBC - ADMIN 6,207 6,207 0
916 4190 OTHER 15213 15,324 (111)
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 37,710 37.821 (111)
TENANT SERVICES
921 4210 SALARIES
923 4222 LBC- TNT SVCS -
924 4230 OTHER 601 6
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES 60 60 -
UTILITIES
931 4310 WATER 6,753 6,730 3
932 4320 ELECTRICITY 3,367 3370 3)
933 4330 NATURAL GAS . - -
938 4390  SEWER AND OTHER 10,979 11,000 (21
TOTAL UTILITIES 21,100 21,120 20)
ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
941 4410 LABOR 47,486 47,486 ()
942 4420 MATERIALS 5,187 5,200 (13)
943 4430 CONTRACT COSTS 25,131 25,700 (569)
945 H33 EBC - OM&O 13,884 15,353 331
932 440 PROTECTIVE SERVICES 4 :
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER 93,688 93,939 (251)
GENERAL EXPENSES
961 4510 INSURANCE PREMIUNS 14,2486 14,286 0)
962 4590  OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES 6,973 7,000 27
962 459001 MANAGEMENT FEES 31,457 31,167 270
963 4320 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES 1,000 1,000
964 4371 BAD DEBTS 13,000 13,000
967 3610 PRINCIPAL / INTEREST EXPENSE 57,780 57,780
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 124.476 124,233 244
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 277,033 277,173 (140)
970 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES 121,262 121,234 28
OTHER EXPENSES
971 4610 EXT-MAINT, B/A, REPLACEMENTS - -
974 4800 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 37,300 37,300
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 37,300 37,300 -
900 TOTAL EXPENSES 314,333 314,473 (140)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
1001 9110 OPERATING TRANSFER IN
1002 9111 OPERATING TRANSIFERS OUT
1010 TTL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES) - - -
1000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OPERATING
REVENUE OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES 83,962 83,934 28
DEPRECIATION ADD-BACK 37,500 37,300
NET CASH FLOW 121,262 121,234 28

11/8/2016 218 PM

PERCENT
T0
BUDGET

1006
100% 4

100%
1007

980

93%

100%

100"
100

100,
100%

100% e

100%

100° 0
100" 0

1007

100%

100"
100°%%

8%
102%

100%

100%0
100",
101%s
100" s
100% o
100%

100%

100%%

100%

0,

100%

2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROPOSED ACTUAL COSTS
43,619 0
6,890 6
50,509 6
346,298 0
3u 1
1,100 81
450 22
398,407 112
13,202 1,612
4,700
6,438 231
15,324 111
39,664 1,954
(i)
60 =
6,730 )
3,370 3
11,000 21
21,120 20
48,436 950
5,200 13
23,700 (1,431)
15,697 (187)
93.033 (655)
14,376 290
7,000 27
31,167 (270
1,000 2
]3‘IIE [}] =
66,380 8,600
133,123 8,647
287,000 9.967
111,407 {9.855)
37,300
37,300 -
324,300 9,967
74,107 {9,855)
37,300 -
111,407 (9,855)
23



LINE ACCT
ITEM #
INCOME

DESCRIPTION

HUD PHA GRANTS

3401

3401

3410
3410.1
3410.2
34103

34104

HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY SOFT COSTS
HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COSTS

SUBSIDY
ADMINISTRATIVE I
AUDIT FELLS EARNED
HARD TO HOUSE EARNED
IS8 COORDINATOR

5 EARNED

TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER

4130
4140
4150
4170
4180
419
4190.1
4190.2
4190.3
4190.4
4190.5

LEGAL

STALL TRAINING

TRAVIEL

ACCOUNTING
TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS
SUNDRY

OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

CONTRACT COSTS-COPIER/SECURITY

EVICTION COSTS
CONTRACT COSTS ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
CONTRACT COSTS

443000
443001
443002
443003
443004
443005
443006
443007
H3100

CONTRACT COSTS
HEATING AND COOLING
CAMERA SECURITY
LADSCAPLE & GROUNDS
UNIT TURNAROUND
ELECTRICAL

PLUMBING

PEST CONTROI.

REFUSE COLLECTION

TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS

11/9/2016 2:18 PM

RIDGEDALE DETAIL

2016 2016
PROJECTED BUDGET
ACTUAL REV #1 DIFF

346,298 346,298 0
346,298 346,298 0)
3425 3,500 75
1,754 1,750 (4)

3,537 3,550 13

26 50 24

197 200 3
6,274 6,274 ()

15,213 15,324 111

9,494 9,500 6

411 506 89

4,371 4,500 129

2,000 2,000

500 500 =

1,673 2,000 327

0,681 6,700 19

25,131 25,700 569

PERCENT
TO

BUDGET

100%

100%

98%a
100"
100%

51"

99
100%
99%

100"
82%

97%
100"
100%

84%

98%

2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROPOSED ACTUAL COSTS
BUDGET ¥$ 2017 BUDGET
346,294 0
346,298 0
3,500 75
1,750 o)
3,550 13
50 24
200 3
6,274 ()
15,324 111
9,500 6
500 89
4,500 129
(2,000)
500 -
2,000 327
6.700 19
23,700 (1,431)
24



RIDGEDALE CASH FLOW

2017
LINE ACCT PROPOSED
ITEM # DESCRIPTION BUDGET
REVENUE
700 TOTAL REVENUES 398,407
EXPENSES
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 39.664
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES 60
TOTAL UTILITIES 21,120
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER 93,033
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 133,123
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 287,000
970 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES 111,407
OTHER EXPENSES
EX-MAINT, B/A, REPLACEMENTS -
RESERVE CONTRIBUTIONS -
OTHER CASH ITEMS - HAP -
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES -
900 TOTAL EXPENSES 287,000
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
1001 9110 OPERATING TRANSFER IN -
1002 9111 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT -
1010 TTL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES) -
1000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OPERATING
CASH 111,407

#¥% Note: Not intended to be a GAAP based Statement of Cash Flows showing reconciled
beginning to ending cash. Only intended to show LOB's ability to finance years activities
via available annual cash flows.

11/9/2016 2:18 PM

25



RIDGEDALE REPLACEMENT OF EQUIPMENT

TOTAL OTHER
TOTAL FROM CFP TRUSTEE GRANT
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST OPERATIONS FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING

NONE FOR THE ORIGINAL BUDGET

TOTAL $ - 8 - 8 - 8 - § - 8

11/0/2016 2:18 PM 26



RIDGEDALE BETTERMENTS AND ADDITIONS

TOTAL S8
TOTAL FROM CFP BSC GRANT
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST OPERATIONS FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
NONE FOR THIE ORIGINAL BUDGIT
TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

11/9/2016 2:18 PM 27



RIDGEDALE EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE

TOTAL OTHER
TOTAL FROM CFP TRUSTEE GRANT
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST OPERATIONS FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING

NONE FOR THE ORIGINAL BUDGE'

TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

11/6/2016 218 PM 28



NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I

2016 2016 PERCENT 2017 2016 PROJECTED
LINE ACCT PROJECTED BUDGET TO PROPOSED  ACTUAL COSTS
ITEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL REV #1 DIFFE BUDGET BUDGET V$ 2017 BUDGET
REVENUE
TENANT REVENUE

703 3110 NETTENANT RENTAL REVENUE 209,034 209,034 0 100" 209,034 {0y

704 3422 TENANT REVENUL - OTHER 7,926 7,900 26 100%0 7,900 (26)

704 3422 TENANT REVENUE - WASIHER/DRYER - - = : -

705 TOTAL TENANT REVENUE 216,960 216,934 26 100% 216,934 (26)

706 3401 11UD PHA GRANTS 5 - . , - -

708 3404 OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS - - - - - -

711 3430 INVESTMENT INCOME - UNRESTRICTED 80 80 0y 106" 80 0

714 3450 FRAUD RECOVERY - . - » - -

715 3480 OTHER REVENUE - - - - - -

715 3480.01 MANAGEMENT FEES s 4 . . i

720 3431 INVESTMENT INCOMI - RESTRICTED - - , - - -

700 TOTAL REVENUES 217,040 217,014 26 100% 217,014 (26)

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE

911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 12,377 12,774 (398) 97% 14,316 2,139

912 4171 AUDITING FEES 5,000 5,000 - 10070 5,000

914 4181  COMPENSATED ABSENCES . - g & : -

915 4182 EBC- ADMIN 6,865 6,863 0 100% 7,114 249

916 4190 OTHER 23,362 22,671 691 1037 22,671 (691)
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 47,603 47,310 293 101% 49,301 1,698
TENANT SERVICES

921 4210 SALARIES = s - . . -

923 4222 EBC-TNTSVCS - 2 2 -

924 4230 OTHER 1,200 1,200 < 100% 1,200 :
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES 1,200 1,200 - 100% 1,200 -
UTILITIES

931 4310 WATER 1,410 1,410 . H00% 1,410

932 4320 ELECTRICITY 5,938 5,950 2 1007 5,950 12

933 4330 NATURAL GAS - 3 - - - -

938 4390 SEWER AND OTHER 773 1,030 (257) 75% 1,030 257
TOTAL UTILITIES 8,122 8,390 268 97% 8,390 268
ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS

941 4410 LABOR 14,766 14,766 () 1007 15,063 297

942 4420 MATERIALS 10,000 10,000 - 100" 10,000 -

943 4430 CONTRACT COSTS 12,024 12,115 Ch) 99%, 12,115 91

945 4433 EBC - OM&O 9,026 9,539 (513) 95" 9,584 558

952 4480 PROTECTIVE SERVICES - < - ) - -
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER 45,815 46,420 (605) 99% 46,762 947
GENERAL EXPENSES

961 4510 INSURANCE PREMIUMS 15,735 15,735 (©) 10074 16,006 271

962 4590  OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES 96 100 () 96" 100

962 459001 MANAGEMENT FEES 10,585 10,847 (262) 10,847 262

963 4520 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES 5,000 5,000 - 1007 5,000 <

964 4571 BAD DEBTS 3,155 3,200 (45) 99 3,200 45

967 5610 PRINCIPAL / INTEREST EXPENSE 52,884 51,650 1,234 102" 51,650 (1,234)
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 87,455 86,532 923 101% 86,803 652

969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 190,195 189,852 343 100% 192,457 2,261

970 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES 26,844 27,062 __(317) 29% 24,557 (2,287)
OTHER EXPENSES

971 4610 EXT-MAINT, B/A, REPLACEMENTS - - - -

973 4715 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS - - - - - -

974 4800 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - - = -

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES - - - = - -

900 TOTAL EXPENSES 190,195 189,852 343 100% 192,457 2,261
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

1001 9110 OPERATING TRANSFER IN - - . - -

1002 9111 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT i i i - -

1010 TTL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES) - = = = = =

1000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OPERATING

REVENUE OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES 26,844 27,162 (317) 99% 24,557 (2,287)

11/9/2016 2:18 PM 29



LINE ACCT
ITEM #
INCOME

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I DETAIL

2016 2016
PROJECTED BUDGET

DESCRIPTION ACTUAL REV #1

HUD PHA GRANTS

3401

3401

3410
3410.1
34102
34103

34104

HUD PHA OPERATING SURSIDY SOFT COSTS

HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COSTS - -
SURSIDY = -
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNED - -
AUDIT FEES EARNED - -
HARD TO HHOUSE EARNLED - -
IS8 COORDINATOR - -

DIFF

PERCENT
TO

BUDGET

2017
PROPOSED
BUDGET

2016 PROJECTED
ACTUAL COSTS

VS 2017 BUDGET

TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS - =

EXPENSES

It

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER

4130
4140
4150
4170
4180
4190
4190.1
4190.2
4190.3
4190.4
4190.5

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

LEGAL

STAFEF TRAINING
TRAVIEL -
ACCOUNTING 4,818 4,100
TELEPHONL/COMMUNICATIONS 1,722 1,720
SUNDRY 5171 5,200
OFFICLE SUPPLIES - <
POSTAGE 29 30
CONTRACT COSTS-COPIER /SECURITY - -
EVICTION COSTS 550 550
CONTRACT COSTS ADMIN 11,071 11,071

(718) 11876
2 1007
29 99"

1 97"

0 100% o
Y 10U o

23,362 22,671

(691) 103%

4,100
1,720
5,200

30

550
11,071

(718)
(2)
29

0

22,671

(691)

CONTRACT COSTS

443000
443001
443002
443003
443004
443005
4430006
443007
443100

TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS

CONTRACT COSTS - -
HEATING AND COOLING 6,667 6,700
CAMERA -
LADSCATE & GROUNDS 3,231 3,250
UNTT TURNAROUND

ELECTRICAL - g
PLUMBING 224 225
PEST CONTROL 1,382 1,390
REFUSE COLLECTION 519 550

33 100"
19 990
1 99% o

8 99%
31 94%

12,024 12,115

91 99

11/9/2016 2:18 PM

6,700

3,250

225
390
550

12,115

30



NCH I CASH FLOWS

LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION
REVENUE
700 TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES

TOTAL UTILITIES

TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES

969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

970 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSES
EX-MAINT, B/A, REPLACEMENTS
RESERVE CONTRIBUTIONS
OTHER CASH ITEMS
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES
900 TOTAL EXPENSES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
1001 9110 OPERATING TRANSFER IN
1002 9111 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT

1010 TTL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)

1000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OPERATING
CASH

2017
PROPOSED
BUDGET

217,014

49,301
1,200
8,390

46,762

———s

86,803
192,457

24,557

192,457

24,557

#ick Note: Not intended to be a GAAP based Statement of Cash Flows showing reconciled
beginning to ending cash. Only intended to show LOB's ability to finance years activities

via available annual cash flows.

11/9/2016 2:18 PM



NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I BETTERMENTS AND REPLACEMENTS

TOTAL OTHER
TOTAL FROM CFP TRUSTEE  GRANT
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST OPERATIONS FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING

NONE FOR THE ORIGINAL BUDGET

11/912016 Z18FPM 32



NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS II

LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION
REVENUE

TENANT REVENUE
705 3110 NET TENANT RENTAL REVENUIL
704 3422 TENANT REVENUE - OTHER
704 3422 TENANT REVENUE - WASHER/DRYER
705 TOTAL TENANT REVENUE

706 3401 HUD PHA GRANTS

708 304 OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS

711 3430 INVESTMENT INCOML - UNRESTICTED
714 3450 FRAUD RECOVERY

715 3480 OTHER REVENULE

715 3480.01 MANAGLEMENT FEES

720 3431 INVESTMENT INCOMLE - RESTRICTED
700 TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE
911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES
912 4171 AUDITING FEES
914 4181  COMPENSATED ABSENCES
915 4182 EBC- ADMIN
916 4190 OTHER
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TENANT SERVICES
921 4210 SALARIES
923 4222 [EBC-INTSVCS
924 4230 OTHER
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES
931 4310 WATER
932 4320 ELECTRICITY

933 4330 NATURAL GAS

938 4390  SEWER AND OTHER
TOTAL UTILITIES
ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS

941 4410 LABOR

942 4420 MATERIALS

943 4430 CONTRACT COSTS

U45 4433 EBC- OM&O

952 4480  PROTLECTIVE SERVICEES
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER
GENERAL EXPENSES

961 4510 INSURANCE PREMIUMS

962 4590  OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES

962 4590.01 MANAGEMENT FEES

963 4520 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES

964 4571  BAD DEBTS

967 5610 PRINCIPAL / INTEREST EXPENSH
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES

969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

970 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSES
971 4610 EXT-MAINT, B/A, REPLACEMI:!
973 4715 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMER
974 4800 DEPRECIATION EXPLENSE
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES
910 TOTAL EXPENSES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
1001 9110 OPERATING TRANSFER IN
1002 9111 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
1010 TTL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
1000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OPERATING
REVENUE OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES

11/9/2016 2:18 PM

2016 2016
PROJECTED BUDGET
ACTUAL REV #1 DIFE
171,501 171,501 )
6,420 6,420 0
177,921 177,921 (0)
31 30 1
500 500
64 65 04
178,516 178,516 65
10,192 10,259 (67)
4,00) 4,000
5,531 5,551 0
46,273 45,553 720
65,996 65,343 653
1,000 1,000
1,000 1,000 -
385 390 (5
1182 1,200 (18)
90 230 (140
1,658 1,820 _ (162)
14,766 14,766 )
7,671 7,670 1
7,798 7810 (12)
9,539 9,539 ]
39,774 39785 __ (12)
12,390 12,390 0
77 100 23)
14,234 14,234 0
3,350 3,350
46,720 46,720
76,771 76,793 (22)
185,199 184,741 457
(6,683) (6,225) _ (392)
185,199 184,741 457
(6,683) (6,225) _ (392)

PERCENT
TO
BUDGET

100%,
100°%

100%
105"

1007

100%
99"
100%

100%

102%

1004
100%
1000
100"

.
=
nf
B

107%

2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROPOSED  ACTUAL COSTS
BUDGET IDGET
171,501 ]
6,420 )
177,921 0
30 n
5000
65 1
178,516 0
11,632 1,440
4,000
5,728 197
12,575 (33.698)
33,935 (32,062)
1,000
1,000 5
405 I3
1,241 59
95 5
1,741 83
15,063 297
7,670 )
7810 12
9,584 45
40,127 354
12,614 224
100 23
14,234 Q)
3,350
46,720
77,018 247
153,821 (31,378)
24,695 31,378
153,821 (31,378)
24,695 31,378
33



NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS II DETAIL

DESCRIPTION

HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY SOFI COSTS
HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COSTS

SUBSIDY
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNED
AUDIT FEES EARNED

HIARD TO HOUSE EARNED

LINE ACCT
ITEM #
INCOME
HUD PHA GRANTS
3401
3401
3410
34101
3410.2
34103
3410.4

188 COORDINATOR

TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER

4130
4140
4150
4170
4180
4190
4190.1
4190.2
4190.3
41904
4190.5

LEGAL

STAFF TRAINING

TRAVEL

ACCOUNTING
TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS
SUNDRY

OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGL
CONTRACT CC
EVICTION CO
CONTRACT COSTS ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
CONTRACT COSTS

443000
443001
443002
443003
443004
443005
443006
443007
443100

CONTRACT COSTS
HEATING AND COOLING
ELEVATOR MAINTENANCI
LADSCAPL & GROUNDS
UNIT TURNAROUND
ELECTRICAL

PLUMBING

PEST CONTROL

REFUSE COLLECTION

TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS

11/9/2016 2:18 PM

S-COPIER/SECURITY

2016 2016 PERCENT 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET TO PROPOSED  AcrtuAL cosTs
ACTUAL REV #1 DIFF sBupger BUDGET VS 2017 BUDGET
29,528 29,528 100", 3,500 (26,028)
4,818 4,100 (718) 1180 4,100 (718)
450 450 () 100" o 450) ()
4,350 4,350 - 100%0 1,000 (3,350)
24 25 1 96" 25 1
7,102 7,100 (2) 100% 3,500 (3,602)
46,273 45,553 (720) 102% 12,575 (33,698)
2,098 2,100 2 2,100 2
2,357 2,360 3 2,360 3
1,686 1,690 4 1,690 4
1,086 1,090 4 1,090 4
570 570 100% 570 :
7,798 7,810 12 100% 7,810 12




NCH II CASH FLOWS

LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION

REVENUE
TENANT REVENUE
700 TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
TOTAL UTILITIES
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
970 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSES
EX-MAINT, B/A, REPLACEMENTS
RESERVE CONTRIBUTIONS
OTHER CASH ITEMS
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES
900 TOTAL EXPENSES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
1001 9110  OPERATING TRANSFER IN
1002 9111  OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT

1010 TTL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)

1000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OPERATING
CASH

2017
PROPOSED
BUDGET

178,516

33,935
1,000
1741

40,127

77,018

153,821

24,695

153,821

24,695

*¥k Note: Not intended to be a GAAP based Statement of Cash Flows showing reconciled
beginning to ending cash. Only intended to show LOB's ability to finance years activities

via available annual cash flows.

11/8/2016 2:18 PM

35



NCH II BETTERMENTS AND ADDITIONS

TOTAL OTHER
TOTAL FROM CFP TRUSTEE GRANT
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST OPERATIONS FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING

NONE FOR THE ORIGINAL BUDGE]

11/8/2016 2118 PM

38



CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM - 2015

LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION
REVENUE

TENANT REVENUE
703 3110 NETTENANT RENTAL REVENUE
704 3422 TENANT REVENUL - OTHER
704 3422 TENANT REVENUE - WASHER DRYER

705 TOTAL TENANT REVENUE
706 3401  1TUD PHA GRANTS
708 3404 OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS
TIL o 3430 INVESTMI
714 3450 FRAUD RECOVERY
715 3480 OTHER REVENUE
715 3480.01 MANAGEMENT FEES
720 3431  INVESTMENT INCOMIE RESTRICTID
700 TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE
911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES
912 4171 AUDITING FIES
914 4181 COMPENSATED ABSENCES
915 4182 EBC - ADMIN
916 4190 OTHER
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TENANT SERVICES
921 4210 SALARIES
923 4222 EBC-TINTSVES
924 4230 OTIHER
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES
931 4310 WATER
932 4320 LELECTRICITY
933 4330 NATURAL GAS
938 4390 SEWER AND OTHER
TOTAL UTILITIES
ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
941 4410 LABOR
942 4420 MATERIALS
943 4430 CONTRACT COSTS
945 4433 ERC- OM&O
952 4480 PROTECTIVE SERVICES
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER
GENERAL EXPENSES
961 4510 INSURANCE PREMIUMS
962 45390 OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4590.01 MANAGEMENT FEES
963 4520 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES
964 4571  BAD DERTS
967 5610 PRINCIPAL / INTEREST EXPENSIE
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
970 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSES
971 4610 EXT-MAINT, B/A, REPLACEMENTS
973 4715 [HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
974 4800  DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES
900 TOTAL EXPENSES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
1001 9110 OPERATING TRANSFER IN
1002 9111 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
1010 TTL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
1000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OPERATING
REVENUE OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES

11/9/2016 2:18 PM

INCOMIE - UNRESTRICTED

2016 2016 PERCENT 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET 10 PROPOSED ACTUAL COSTS
ACTUAL REV #1 DIFF BUDGET BUDGET 'S 2017 BUDGET
80,409 80,409 |(|n“-.. 86,705 6,296
80,409 80,409 100% 86,705 6,296
36,429 36,429 1007 86,705 50,276
36,429 36,429 100% 86,705 50,276
43,980 43,980 100% - (43,980)
43,980 43,980 100% - (43,980)
80,409 80,409 100% 86,705 6,296
80,409 80,409 100% 86,705 6,296
37



CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM ACCOUNT DETAIL - 2015

2016 2016 PERCENT 2017 2016 PROJECTED
LINE ACCT PROJECTED BUDGET TO PROPOSED ACTUAL COSTS
ITEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL REV #1  DIFF ncer  BUDGET VS 2017 BUDGET
INCOME
HUD PHA GRANTS
3401 HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY SOFT COSTS 80,409 80,409 100% 0 86,705 6,296
3401 HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COSTS - -
3410 SECTION 8 HAP INCOMIE = o = =
3410.1 ADMINISTRATIVE FELES EARNLED - -
3410.2 AUDIT FEES EARNED
3410.3 HARD TO HOUSE EARNED
34104 I'SS COORDINATOR - - - - - -
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS 80,409 80,409 - 100% 86,705 6,296
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER
4130 LEGAL - - -
4140 STAFEF TRAINING -
4150 TRAVIEL -
4170 ACCOUNTING -
4180 TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS - - 5
4190 SUNDRY -
4190.1  OFFICE SUPPLIES = =
4190.2  POSTAGE -
4190.3 ADMINISTRATIVE FELS = - -
41904 EVICTION COSTS -
41905  OFFICE EQUIPMENT - =8
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE = - - = - =
CONTRACT COSTS
443000 CONTRACT COSTS 36,429 $0.000 43,571 46% 86,705 50,276
443001 HEATING AND COOLING - - - - - -
443002 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCIE
443003 LADSCAPE & GROUNDS - - -
443004 UNIT TURNAROUND =
443005 ELECTRICAL - - - - -
443006 PLUMBING -
443007 PLST CONTROL.
443100 REFUSE COLLECTION - - - 2 =
TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS 36,429 80,000 43,571 46" 86,705 50,276
11/9/2016 2:18 PM 38



CFP 2015 -

LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION
REVENUE
700 TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
TOTAL UTILITIES
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
970 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSES
EX-MAINT, B/A, REPLACEMENTS
RESERVE CONTRIBUTIONS
OTHER CASH ITEMS
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES
900 TOTAL EXPENSES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
1001 9110  OPERATING TRANSFER IN
1002 9111  OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
1010 TTL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
1000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OPERATING
CASH

CASH FLOWS

2017
PROPOSED
BUDGET

86,705

86,705

86,705

86,705

*¥%k Note: Not intended to be a GAAP based Statement of Cash Flows showing reconciled
beginning to ending cash. Only intended to show LOB's ability to finance years activities

via available annual cash flows.

11/9/2016 2:18 PM

39



CFP 2015 BETTERMENTS AND ADDITIONS

TOTAL OTHER
TOTAL FROM CFP TRUSTEE  GRANT
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST OPERATIONS FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING

NONE FOR THE ORIGINAL BUDGET

11/9/2016 2:18 PM 4



CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2016

LINE ACCT
ITEM #
REVENUE
TENANT REVENUE
703 3110 NET TENANT RENTAL REVENUE
704 3422 TENANT REVENUL - OTHER

DESCRIPTION

704 3422 TENANT REVENUE - WASHER/DRYER

705 TOTAL TENANT REVENUE
706 3401 HUD PHA GRANTS
708 3404 OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS

71 3430 INVESTMENT INCOME - UNRESTICTED

714 3450 FRAUD RECOVERY
715 3480 OTHER REVENUE
715 3480.01 MANAGEMENT FEES
720 3431
700 TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE

911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVIL SALARIES

912 4171 AUDITING FELS
914 4181  COMPENSATED ABSENCES

915 4182 LEBC- ADMIN

916 4190 OTHER
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TENANT SERVICES

921 4210 SALARIES

923 4222 EBC-TNTSVCS

924 4230 OTHER
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES

931 4310 WATER

932 4320 ELECTRICITY

933 4330 NATURAL GAS

938 4390 SEWER AND OTHIER
TOTAL UTILITIES
ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS

941 4410 LLABOR

942 4420 MATERIALS

943 4430 CONTRACT COSTS

945 4433 [EBC - OM&O

Y52 4480  PROTECTIVIE SERVICES
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER
GENERAL EXPENSES

961 4510 INSURANCE PREMIUMS

962 4590 OTIHER GENERAL EXPENSES

962 4590.01 MANAGEMENT FEES

963 4520 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES

964 4571 BAD DEBTS

967 5610  PRINCIPAI / INTEREST EXPENSE
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES

969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

970 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

OTHER EXPENSES
971 4610 EXT-MAINT, B/A, REPLACEMENTS
973 4715 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMEN
974 4800 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES
9 TOTAL EXPENSES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
1001 9110 OPERATING TRANSFER IN
1002 9111 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
1010 TTL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
1000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OPERATING

REVENUE OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES

11/9/2016 2:18 PM

INVESTMENT INCONME - RESTRICTED

2016 2016
PROJECTED  BUDGET
ACTUAL REV #1 DIFF

127,271 127271

127271 127271 -
104,566 104,566

104,566 104,566 -

104,566 104,566 &

22,705 22,705 .

104,566 104,566 .
(22,705) (22,705)

(22.705) {22.705) =

PERCENT
TO
BUDGET

1000

._
=
e
S

100%

100%

2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROPOSED ACTUAL COSTS
BUDGET VS 2017 BUDGET
43,980 (#3,201)
43,980 (83,291)
43,980 (61,586)
43,980 (60,586)
43,980 (60,586)
w (22,705)
43,980 (60,586)
% 22,705
- 22705
41



LINE ACCT
ITEM #
INCOME

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2016 DETAIL

DESCRIPTION

HUD PHA GRANTS

3401

3401

3410
3410.1
34102
34103

34104

HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY SOFT COSTS
HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COSTS
SECTION 8 TTAP INCOMI
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNED

AUDIT FEES EARNED

HARD TO HOUSE EARNED

I'ss COORDINATOR

TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER

4130
4140
4150
4170
4180
4190
4190.1
4190.2
4190.3
4190.4
4190.5

LEGAL

STAFE TRAINING
TRAVEL

ACCOUNTING
TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS
SUNDRY

OFFICE SUPPLIES
POSTAGE
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES
EVICTION COSTS
OFFICLE EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
CONTRACT COSTS

443000
443001
443002
443003
443004
443005
443006
443007
443100

CONTRACT COSTS
HEATING AND COOLING
ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE
LADSCAPE & GROUNDS
UNIT TURNAROUND
ELECTRICAL

PLUMBING

PLEST CONTROL

REFUSE COLLECTION

TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS

11/9/2016 2:18 PM

2016 2016 PERCENT 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET TO PROPOSED ACTUAL COSTS
ACTUAL REV #1 DIFF pupcer BUDGET VS 2017 BUDGET
127,271 127,271 1007, 43,980 (83,291)
127,271 127,271 - 100% 43,980 (83,291)
104,566 104,566 100 43,980 (60,586)
104,566 104,566 - 100% 43,980 (60,586)
42



CFP 2016 GRANT

LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION
REVENUE
700 TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
TOTAL UTILITIES
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
970 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSES
EX-MAINT, B/A, REPLACEMENTS
RESERVE CONTRIBUTIONS
OTHER CASH ITEMS
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES
900 TOTAL EXPENSES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
1001 9110  OPERATING TRANSFER IN
1002 9111  OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
1010 TTL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
1000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OPERATING
CASH

¥k Note: Not intended to be a GAAP based Statement of Cash Flows showing reconciled

2017
PROPOSED
BUDGET

43,980

43,980

43.980

43,980

beginning to ending cash. Only intended to show LOB's ability to finance years activities

via available annual cash flows.

11/9/2016 2:18 PM

43



CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2016 BETTERMENTS AND ADDITIONS

TOTAL OTHER
TOTAL FROM CFP TRUSTEE  GRANT
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST OPERATIONS FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING

NONE FOR THE ORIGINAL BUDGET

0.00 0.00

11/9/2018 2.18 PM 44



AVON PARK

Projected increase: 244

% * % % L2 ke

in ALLO®C  RIE

n X
IR RATE T/ TOTAL TIRRATE WV TOTAL. ALLOC PUBLIC ALLOC _CORNEL _ALLOGC _ NCHI  ALLOS N

COC

i 4508 3846 | et 49.01 | 3923 | 102,007 | 61204 | | - -1 - = 0 W0.A03
COMPTRO 2013 1610 | 41870 205y 42,708 166 3 . g 7 5 2 . = .20 8342
_A"MIN » .00 360 9,564 250 AR - - - - % B - - -

10.00 400 | 10,400 10.20 a7 ote 3395 ou 0l 231 o
18,65 A% | 38878 1 820 016 631 om [0} 43462 [ - =
000 70 [ w0 3T 19,094 & -
10.20 26| 2216 0.00 -1 = p T z 5 z
ASSISTANT MANAGER 162 1,330 | m,570 16,95 - B 017 014 | 4937 | el 5289 - -
MAINTENANCE
40,061 i9.65 100 | som62 s - 5 3 < 5 5 5 " 2
33,946 16.65 - - - - - 1.00 -
29,33 1543 z = 5 S s 15,000 | 0so 7 S
2,55 1w o0 | wea = 5 s T = Z = <
[T | gmz | 272 - T om0 BAz - - = - 3 [EXH - E
TOTALS 21572 T I R SN ] IR 29,570 36603 [IREN) FIRIT]
STOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 17035 5739 15,516 11632 13,202 9344
TOTAL TENANT SERVICLS 2 - = 5 e 5
TOTAL MAINTENANCE 70,989 112 15003 15,063 TR 5

TIAR018 2:18 PM



Tracer Rudy

Pierearr, Penny

Travers Rence

Sourher, Stephanie
Gillins, Beatris

Panion, Stephanic

Silva, Elizaberh

Salv

agio, Toni

Herberr, David
Howard, Will

Parsans, Ronald

Pinero, Carmelo

Cl

119/2016 218 PM

L Sonny

AVON PARK

.10 PERCENT TOTAL
780 765 INCREASE TOTAL BENEFITS  POSITION
NAME TOTAL  RETIREMENT FICA LTD/STD  HEALTH LIFE/AD&Y VISION RENEFITS TO TOTAL COST
) STRATI

CEO 102,007 7,650 7,803 8,314 85 127 23,400 127412
COMPTROLLER 42,708 A 3267 10,587 85 127 17,890 60,598
ADMIN ¢ 880 - 756 - - - - TR 160,636
PROCESS) 21,216 = 1,623 " . < B 1,623 22,588
HOUSING MANAGER 30,653 201 3033 813 16,130 &5 127 23,162 62814
PT/ASSISTANT MANAGER 15,094 1,432 1461 813 5975 5 127 502 E
SCEPT/ASSISTANT MANAGER o - - J . = = 0.00°%) -
ANT MANAGE 38,264 2,645 2697 75 14915 85 127 21438 G 56,659
FACILITIES MANAG 70 13,509 85 127 21,982 BRI 62844
SENIOR MECHANIC - §5 127 5,457 15.76° 40,082
IREd 462 13,930 85 127 19,168 63.62%) 49,205
30,127 2,260 2,005 703 - #5 127 5,479 18, 19| 35,600
7,620 2072 FAIR] GRd 15,300 RS 17 20,479 T4.14% 48,102
TOTALS 4382 30,156 33,138 2,197 100,122 | 937 1,266 172952 05,913




11972018 2:98 PM

AVON PARK

NAME % PUBLIC % CORNELL % NCH NCI % RIDGEDALE %
11

< 060 s3] - B o ] oa 10,162

COMPTROLLER .80 | - 5 : - | oz =

ADMIN 100 756 1 - i - -

PROCESSING € 045 "7 | s 27| o 2 I a - -

HGUSING MANAGER 0.46 10,654 I 5243 | o T D o] - -

LPT/ASSISTANT MANAGER Loo spoz| - = e B =] = E ]

PI/ASSISTANT MANAGER L0 1 [ - g . 8 <

FANT MANAGER 0.54 1 - -] on S04 0 3001 015 3206] - -

Lo aem| - A gl s N -l -

- 1 - - - T sast| - -

MAINTENAN % B | ese vas | 0so osni| - 1 B

MAINTEN, 10 sam| - 3B 1 - 1 - -

MAINTENANC] - 1 o waw| - =] o= -] oo waw ] - -
TOTALS w632 | | 14,208 16,608 | 15,302 ] 2205 | [ e |

7



INSURANCE COSTS

AMOUNT i PUBLE CORNELL coce NCH 1 NCH 1 TOTAL
5,965 LIABILITIY 840 3,221 (23 154, 1% 1014 1% 835 5,965
2463 DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS ERRORS/OMMISSIONS 100 2,46 [ 0% [ - 0% 2463
TR0 PROPERTY & WIND 340 26,523 19% 14822 % - 15%% 11,762  18% 14,042 14%% 10,221 TRUIO
4691 AUTO 10K, 4,691 o 4691
13916 WORKERS COMP salary allocated) 56% 7786 5 757 11% 1,585 14 1,980 Y30 6% £38 13916
105,046 44,685 15,579 1,585 14,576 16,006 12,614 105,046

WB201E 218 PM



WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE

TOTAL 5 13916 NCHI NCHII RIDGEDALE coce ROSS o
POSITION SALARY  W/CINS PUBLIC CORNEL GRANTS PH

ADMINISTRATIVE
CEO 162,007 1277 .60 1,966 40 3277
COMPTROLLER 42,708 1372 om 1098 0.20 1,372
ADMIN CLERE 0.850 37 1w 317 3 B 317
PROCESSING CLERK 21.216 682 4o 3140 016 00 04 95 011 75 043 89 - 682
HOUSING MANAGER 39,633 1274 046 586 | 016 204 014 178 o1 o | 013 166 1,274
RECEPT/ASSISTANT MANAGER 10,4094 o3| L 613 : ol3
RECEPT/ASSISTANT MANAGER 100 ) . - s
ASSISTANT MANAGER 35,261 1133  0ss 612 017 193 014 10| 013 170 1133
MAINTENANCE
FACILITIES MANAGER 40,862 1313 1w | - | - 1313
SENIOR MECHANIC 51625 1112 Lov | 1,112 1112
MAINTENANCE MECHANIC 0027 968 050 T s 050 a4 08
MAINTENANCE MECHANIC 30127 sos| 100 908 968
MAINTENANCE AIDE 27.623 487 e 14 3 .50 44 887

Total: 433,182 139216 7786 930 L5 1,980 1,585 13916

11192016 218 PM

48




AVON
PARK
HOUSING
AUTHORITY

2017 BUDGET - INCLUDING RAD
FOR DI ION ONLY

Board of Commissioners Meeting - November 15, 2016

FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017



CONTENTS

Original Budget Notes...........coceivirannninnna AT 1
Avon Park Housing Authority Consolidated..........ccccciiiineenannnns <
RAD Property Consolidated.........c.ccccirarmnnneinnsnenns R ——— 7

LAKBSIIE PAMK .. .cosensmnssmmmmmmriissisisinss iaiam ti s S s e esitn 10

Lakeside Park 2..........coovoiieeiiii et 14

DEIANEY ...t e e 18
Central Office Cost Center (COCC)......ccuuue. RN 22
Comell ColoNYwaissinivisismiirimvnisammasssamiin R — 27
RIGGEAI8. . caecrscanssssasinnsmsssisssnsnsmminsnsibmaiinimh ssiiaiis assme PRS- |
Northi Cenkral HEIGhES L.oenmmsmmmesnimersnnsrersmesmsasssensnas 35
North Central Heights 2.................. PR OB RTE T ——— 39
Salary Schedules .........cconvimminmmsimesnssmmisesisnanans S A R 43

Insurance Schedules ....ccccceiirirersesenrerasasasesasasess vennmrares ek 51



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Notes to Budget
FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

1. This budget assumes one full year of operations with the Public Housing properties
converted to RAD properties.

2. RAD properties vacancy is set to 1.5% - the RAD proformas show a 5% vacancy rate.
3. All RAD properties will pay management & bookkeeping fees to the COCC.

4. All RAD properties will pay a ground lease in the first year. LP1 will increase from $2,500/yr.
to $36,000 at the start of the 9th year - the SHIP debt will be paid off at that point.

5. The COCC has $423,027 in developers fees in the first year; without those fees the
net income would be $10,099.

6. Cornell will have an operating transfer in of $60,000 into the COCC for operations.

11/8/2016 6:36 PM



Avon Park Housing Authority

450,000

434,025
400,000 -

350,000 -

300,000 -

250,000 -

200,000

150,000

100,000 -

31,627
50,000

LP2

Delaney

cocc

Cornell

RID

NCH 1

Series1

31,627

15,959

434,025

33,225

40,693

5,187

11/8/2016 6:36 PM

CASH FLOWS




AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

CASH FLOW - 2016 PROJECTED ACTUAL vs 2017 ORIGINAL BUDGET
FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

FYE 2016 FYE 2017

Projected Actual Original
Line of Business Cash Flow Budget Diff
Lakeside Park 1 3,920 6,571 2,652
Lakeside Park 2 16,005 31,627 15,622
Delaney 12,739 15,959 3,221
Central Office Cost Center 26,493 434,025 407,532
Cornell (106,692) 33,225 139,917
Ridgedale 121,265 40,693 (80,572)
North Central Heights 1 26,846 5,187 (21,659)
North Central Heights 2 (6,680) 19,552 26,232

Residual Receipts/(Deficit) 93,896 586,839 — 492,943

11/8/2016 6:36 PM 3



LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION

OPERATING INCOME
TENANT REVENUE
GROSS POTENTIAL RENT
LESS: VACANCY LOSS
703 3110 NET TENANT RENTAL REVENUE
704 3422 TENANT REVENUE - OTHER

TENANT REVENUE - EXCESS UTILITY
TENANT REVENUE - MAINTENANCE
TENANT REVENUE - LATE CHARGES

GROSS POTENTIAL SUBSIDY
Less: VACANCY LOSS
Less: PRORATION AMOUNT
706 3401 TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS
708 3404 OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS

711 3430 INVESTMENT INCOME - UNRESTRICTED

714 3450 FRAUD RECOVERY
715 3480 OTHER REVENUE

720 3431 INVESTMENT INCOME - RESTRICTED

700 TOTAL REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE

911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES

912 4171 AUDITING FEES

914 4181 COMPENSATED ABSENCES

915 4182 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - ADMINISTRATIVE

916 4190 OTHER

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TENANT SERVICES
921 4210 SALARIES

923 4222 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - TENANT SERVICES

924 4230 OTHER

TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES

931 4310 WATER

932 4320 ELECTRICITY

933 4330 NATURAL GAS

938 4390 SEWER AND OTHER

TOTAL UTILITIES
ORDINARY MAINT 8 OPERATIONS
941 4410 LABOR

945 4433 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - MAINTENANCE

942 4420 MATERIALS
943 4430 CONTRACT COSTS

TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS

PROTECTIVE SERVICES

952 4480 PROTECTIVE SERVICES CONTRACT COSTS

PROTECTIVE SERVICES OTHER

TOTAL PROTECTIVE SERVICES
INSURANCE
961 4510 INSURANCE PREMIUMS

TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES

GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4590 OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4590.1 MANAGEMENT FEES
962 4590.2 BOOKKEEPING FEES
962 4590.3 ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES
963 4570 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES
964 4571 BAD DEBTS

SEVERANCE EXPENSE

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES
970 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS

11/8/2016 6:36 PM

CONSOLIDATED

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG

= - - - 1,812,624 1,812,624

= = - - (30,798) (30,798)

631,087 636,136 (5,049) 99% 1,781,826 1,150,739

27,965 27,960 5 100% 27,290 (675)

825,756 825,756 - 100% (825,756)

2,547 2,550 (3) 100% 1,525 (1,022)

121,239 121,424 (185) 100% 1,126,346 1,005,107

541 565 (24) 96% 515 (26)
1,609,135 _ 1,614,391 ____ (5.256) 100% _ 2,937,502 __ 1,328,367

283,227 283,691 (464) 100% 269,830 (13,397)

27,650 23,650 4,000 117% 28,500 850

122,676 122,676 - 100% 100,175 (22,501)

179,159 178,728 431 100% 162,400 (16,759)

612,712 608745 ____ 3.967 101% __560.906 ___ (51.806)
2,326 2,790 (464) 83% 2,600 274

— 2,326 _____ 2790 ____(464) 83% ____ 2600 ______ 274
18,300 18,318 (18) 100% 19,266 966

43,260 43,553 (293) 99% 48,325 5,065

1,133 1,139 (6) 99% 1,156 23

24,545 24,994 (449) 98% 25,636 1,001
87238 ___88004 _____ (766) 99% ____ 94,383 _____7.145
160,147 160,147 - 100% 163,363 3,216

86,803 85,619 1,184 101% 72,567 (14,236)

65,017 56,490 8,527 115% 66,100 1,083

72,399 80,975 (8,576) 89% 118,901 46,502

__ 384366 __383231 ____ 1,135 100% ___ 420931 ____ 36,563

104,548 104,548 : 100% 105,046 498

— 104,548 ___ 104,548 z 100% ___ 105046 ______ 498
17,646 17,700 (54) 100% 38,030 20,384

68,103 59,938 8,165 114% 122,238 54,135

5 = = - 9,954 9,954

17,716 17,773 (57) 100% : (17,716)

19,505 27,520 (8,015) 71% 22,080 2,575

7.891 : 7,891 - & (7,891)
130861 ___122931 _ 7,930 106% __ 192,303 ____ 61,442
1,322,051 _ 1,310,249 ___ 11,802 101% _ 1,376,168 __ 54,117
.. 287,084 ___304.142 __ (17,058) 94% _1.561.334 __ 1,274,250



LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION

OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS-(SOURCES) & USES
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
REPLACEMENT RESERVES
GROUND LEASE
TRANSFERS FROM PROGRAM TO AMP
TRANSFERS FROM AMP TO PROGRAM
HUD GRANTS - CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - INTEREST
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL
EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
OTHER ITEMS - DEVELOPERS FEES

TOTAL OTHER (INCOME)/EXPENSES
900 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET CASH FLOW

971 4610

973 4715

11/8/2016 6:36 PM

CONSOLIDATED

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
ACTUAL REV#1 DIFF UNDER BUDGET ¥S 2017 ORIG
(22,705) (22,705) - 100% (60,000) (37,295)
- - ] - 60,000 60,000
= i - b 58,050 58,050
- - - 134,500 134,500
37,509 37,509 = 100% 97,827 60,318
157,384 156,150 1,234 101% 261,091 103,707
21,000 27,000 (6,000) 78% - (21,000)
= . - 423,027 423,027
193188 ___ 197,954 ___ (4,766) 98% ___ 974,495 ___ 781,307
—1,515.239 __ 1,508,203 ____ 7036 100% _ 2,350,663 ____835.4249
93,806 ___106,188 ___ (12.202) 88% ___586,839 ___ 492,943



CONSOLIDATED DETAIL

LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION
INCOME
HUD PHA GRANTS
3401 HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY SOFT COSTS
3401 HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COSTS
3410 SECTION 8 HAP INCOME
3410.1 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNED
3410.2 AUDIT FEES EARNED
3410.3 HARD TO HOUSE EARNED
3410.4 FSS COORDINATOR
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER
4130  LEGAL
4140  STAFF TRAINING
4150  TRAVEL
4170  ACCOUNTING
4180  TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS
4190  SUNDRY
4190.1 OFFICE SUPPLIES
4190.2 POSTAGE
4190.3 CONTRACT COSTS-COPIER/SECURITY
4190.4 EVICTION COSTS
4190.5 CONTRACT COSTS ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

CONTRACT COSTS
443000 CONTRACT COSTS
443001 HEATING AND COOLING
443002 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE
443003 LANDSCAPE & GROUNDS
443004 UNIT TURNAROUND
443005 ELECTRICAL
443006 PLUMBING
443007 PEST CONTROL
443100 REFUSE COLLECTION
TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS

11/8/2016 6:36 PM

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
437,933 479,458 (41,525) 91% (437,933)
346,298 346,298 100% 346,298 =
784,231 825,756 (41,525) 95% 346,298 (437,933)
34,652 30,678 3,974 113% 8,650 (26,002)
4,906 4,900 6 100% 5,000 94
3,434 6,450 (3,016) 53% 5,000 1,566
25,792 25,500 292 101% 24,900 (892)
12,733 13,720 (987) 93% 13,720 987
33,435 38,750 (5,315) 86% 32,750 (685)
- - - - 7,500 7,500
3,883 3,935 (52) 99% 4,185 302
617 600 17 103% 600 (17)
1,767 1,750 17 101% 6,750 4,983
54,940 48,445 6,495 113% 53,345 (1,595)
176,159 75,650 1431 233% 162,400 ___ (13.759)
9,494 9,500 (6) 100% 9,500 6
18,173 18,300 (127) 99% 19,800 1,627
24,305 23,460 845 104% 56,590 32,285
2,000 2 2,000 - . (2,000)
4,660 4,665 (5) 100% 4,865 205
10,824 10,930 (106) 99% 12,726 1,902
14,414 14,120 294 102% 15,720 1,306
83,870 37,150 2,895 226% __ 119,201 35,331




CONSOLIDATED RAD PROPERTIES

LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION

OPERATING INCOME

TENANT REVENUE
GROSS POTENTIAL RENT
LESS: VACANCY LOSS
NET TENANT RENTAL REVENUE
TENANT REVENUE - OTHER
TENANT REVENUE - EXCESS UTILITY
TENANT REVENUE - MAINTENANCE
TENANT REVENUE - LATE CHARGES
GROSS POTENTIAL SUBSIDY
Less: VACANCY LOSS
Less: PRORATION AMOUNT
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS
OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS
INVESTMENT INCOME - UNRESTRICTED
FRAUD RECOVERY
715 3480 OTHER REVENUE
720 3431 INVESTMENT INCOME - RESTRICTED

700 TOTAL REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE

911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES

912 4171 AUDITING FEES

914 4181 COMPENSATED ABSENCES

915 4182 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - ADMINISTRATIVE

916 4190 OTHER

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

TENANT SERVICES
921 4210 SALARIES
923 4222 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - TENANT SERVICES
924 4230 OTHER

TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES

931 4310 WATER

932 4320 ELECTRICITY

933 4330 NATURAL GAS

938 4390 SEWER AND OTHER

TOTAL UTILITIES
ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
941 4410 LABOR
945 4433 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - MAINTENANCE
942 4420 MATERIALS
943 4430 CONTRACT COSTS

TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
PROTECTIVE SERVICES

952 4480 PROTECTIVE SERVICES CONTRACT COSTS
PROTECTIVE SERVICES OTHER

TOTAL PROTECTIVE SERVICES
INSURANCE
961 4510 INSURANCE PREMIUMS

TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES
GENERAL EXPENSES
4590 OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES
4590.1 MANAGEMENT FEES
4590.2 BOOKKEEPING FEES
4590.3 ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES
4570 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES
4571 BAD DEBTS
SEVERANCE EXPENSE

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES
970 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS

703
704

3110
3422

706
708
711
714

3401
3404
3430
3450

962
962
962
962
963
964

11/8/2016 €36 PM

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET ¥S 2017 ORIG

- = - 721,776 721,776

- . 5 2 (14,436) (14,436)

149,731 150,479 (748) 100% 707,340 557,609

6,735 6,750 (15) 100% 6,000 (735)

479,458 479,458 100% = (479,458)

2,387 2,390 (3) 100% 600 (1,787)

15,211 15,287 (76) 100% 244,672 229,461

49 50 (1) 98% . (49)
653,571 __ 654414 _  (843) 100% ___ 958,612 ___ 305,041

186,939 186,939 = 100% 31,607 (155,332)

9,450 9,450 £ 100% 8,500 (950)

73,110 73,110 = 100% 15,559 (57,551)

76,581 75,650 931 101% 22,750 (53,831)

346080 __345149 __ 931 100% ___78.416 __ (267.664)

66 530 (464) 12% - (66)

66 _530 (464) 12% ) (66)

3,152 3,168 (16) 99% 3,215 63

28,918 29,062 (144) 100% 29,496 578

1,133 1,139 (6) 99% 1,156 23

6,103 6,134 (31) 9% 6,225 122

39,306 39,503 (197) 100% ____ 40092 ______ 786

69,588 69,588 = 100% 48,923 (20,665)

28,615 27,249 1,366 105% 15,591 (13,024)

37,159 28,620 8,539 130% 33,600 (3,559)

27,249 37,150 (9,901) 73% 39,050 11,801

162,611 ___ 162,607 _____ 4 100% ___ 137,164 ____ (25.447)

44,942 44,942 = 100% 34,865 (10,077)

44,942 44,942 s 100% ___ 34,865 ___ (10.077)

10,000 10,000 100% 23,280 13,280

- - . 42,440 42,440

) - 5,418 5,418

11,716 11,773 (57) 100% = (11,716)

E 7,970 (7,970) 0% 3,500 3,500

7,891 - 7,891 = = (7,891)
29,607 ___29.743 ____ (136) 100% 74,638 45,031

622612 622474 138 100% 365176 __ (257.436)

30,959 ___ 31,940 ____ (981) 97% .__593.437 .____562.478



LINE ACCT

ITEM #

CONSOLIDATED RAD PROPERTIES

DESCRIPTION

OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS-(SOURCES) & USES

971 4610

973 4715

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
REPLACEMENT RESERVES

GROUND LEASE

TRANSFERS FROM PROGRAM TO AMP
TRANSFERS FROM AMP TO PROGRAM
HUD GRANTS - CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - INTEREST
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL
EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
OTHER ITEMS - DEVELOPERS FEES

TOTAL OTHER (INCOME)/EXPENSES
900 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET CASH FLOW

11/8/2016 6:368 PM

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
(22,705) (22,705) = 100% 22,705

- - 58,050 58,050

= - = 134,500 134,500

- & > - 111,557 111,557

21,000 27,000 (6,000) 78% = (21,000)

- - = 235,172 235,172

_ (1,705) 4,295 ___ (6.000) -40% __ 539,279 ___ 540,984
620907 ___ 626769 ___ (5.862) 99% __ 904,455 ___ 283,548
32664 ____27,645 ____ 5019 118% ____ 54,158 ____ 21,494



CONSOLIDATED RAD PROPERTIES DETAIL

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
LINE ACCT PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
ITEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
INCOME
HUD PHA GRANTS
3401 HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY SOFT COSTS 437,933 479,458 (41,525) 91% (437,933)
3401 HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COSTS = - 2 = = -
3410 SECTION 8 HAP INCOME - - -
3410.1 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNED -
3410.2 AUDIT FEES EARNED o =
3410.3 HARD TO HOUSE EARNED *
3410.4 FSS COORDINATOR -
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS 437,933 479,458 (41,525) 91% - (437,933)
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER
4130 LEGAL 4,677 650 4,027 720% (4,677)
4140  STAFF TRAINING 4,906 4,900 6 100% (4,906)
4150  TRAVEL 3,434 6,450 (3,016) 53% (3,434)
4170  ACCOUNTING 8,938 8,000 938 112% (8,938)
4180 TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS 8,807 8,800 v 100% - (8,807)
4190  SUNDRY 13,449 13,500 (51) 100% 6,500 (6,949)
4190.1 OFFICE SUPPLIES - - - - 2,500 2,500
4190.2 POSTAGE 3,733 3,750 (17) 100% 250 (3,483)
4190.3 CONTRACT COSTS-COPIER/SECURITY 617 600 17 103% - (617)
4190.4 EVICTION COSTS 1,020 1,000 20 102% 5,000 3,980
4190.5 CONTRACT COSTS ADMIN 24,000 24,000 - 100% 8,500 (15,500)
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 73.581 75,650 1,931 97% 22,750 (50.831)
CONTRACT COSTS
443000 CONTRACT COSTS - - - - = -
443001 HEATING AND COOLING 8,997 9,000 (3) 100% 9,000 3
443002 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE - - - - - -
443003 LANDSCAPE & GROUNDS 13,371 13,350 21 100% 14,750 1,379
443004 UNIT TURNAROUND - - # = - -
443005 ELECTRICAL - - - - -
443006 PLUMBING 2,250 2,250 - 100% 2,450 200
443007 PEST CONTROL 6,446 6,450 (4) 100% 6,350 (96)
443100 REFUSE COLLECTION 6,096 6,100 (4) 100% 6,500 404
TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS 37,160 37,150 10 &“/c 39,050 1,890

11/8/2016 6:36 PM




LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION
OPERATING INCOME
TENANT REVENUE
GROSS POTENTIAL RENT
LESS: VACANCY LOSS
703 3110 NET TENANT RENTAL REVENUE
704 3422 TENANT REVENUE - OTHER

TENANT REVENUE - EXCESS UTILITY
TENANT REVENUE - MAINTENANCE
TENANT REVENUE - LATE CHARGES

GROSS POTENTIAL SUBSIDY
Less: VACANCY LOSS
Less: PRORATION AMOUNT
706 3401 TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS
708 3404 OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS

711 3430 INVESTMENT INCOME - UNRESTRICTED

714 3450 FRAUD RECOVERY
715 3480 OTHER REVENUE
720 3431

700 TOTAL REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATIVE

911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES

912 4171 AUDITING FEES

914 4181 COMPENSATED ABSENCES

915 4182

916 4190 OTHER

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

TENANT SERVICES
921 4210 SALARIES

923 4222 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - TENANT SERVICES

924 4230 OTHER

TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES

931 4310 WATER

932 4320 ELECTRICITY

933 4330 NATURAL GAS

938 4390 SEWER AND OTHER

TOTAL UTILITIES

ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
941 4410 LABOR

945 4433 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - MAINTENANCE

942 4420 MATERIALS
943 4430 CONTRACT COSTS

TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS

PROTECTIVE SERVICES

INVESTMENT INCOME - RESTRICTED

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - ADMINISTRATIVE

LAKESIDE PARK 1

952 4480 PROTECTIVE SERVICES CONTRACT COSTS

PROTECTIVE SERVICES OTHER

TOTAL PROTECTIVE SERVICES
INSURANCE
961 4510 INSURANCE PREMIUMS
TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES
GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4590 OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4590.1 MANAGEMENT FEES
962 4590.2 BOOKKEEPING FEES
962 4590.3 ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES
963 4570 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES
964 4571 BAD DEBTS
SEVERANCE EXPENSE

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES
970 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS

11/8/2016 8:38 PM

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED

PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS

ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG

- - - 110,028 110,028
= * - E (2,201) (2,201)

17,968 18,057 (S0) 100% 107,827 89,860
808 810 (2) 100% - (808)
57,535 57,535 100% - (57,535)
286 287 (© 100% 100 (186)

1,825 1,834 9) 100% 2,000 175
6 6 (0) 98% - (6)
78429 78,530 (101) 100% __ 109,927 __ 31,499
22,433 22,433 100% 3,788 (18,645)

1,134 1,134 = 100% 1,500 366
8,773 8,773 - 100% 1,852 (6,921)
9,190 9,078 112 101% 6,000 (3,190)
41,530 ____ 41418 _____ 112 100% ____ 13,140 ___ (28.389)
8 64 (56) 12% (8)
8 64 (56) 12% = (8)

378 380 (2) 99% 386 8

3,470 3,487 (17) 100% 3,540 69

136 137 (1) 99% 139 3

732 736 (4) 99% 747 15

— 4717 ___ 4740 _____(24) 100% ____ 4811 94
8,351 8,351 . 100% 6,067 (2,284)
3,434 3,270 164 105% 1,976 (1,457)
4,459 3,434 1,025 130% 3,600 (859)

3,270 4,458 {1,188) 73% 4,750 1,480
19513 ___ 19513 0O 100% 16,393 ____ (3.120)
5,393 5,393 - 100% 4,190 (1,203)
—_ 5393 _____ 5393 = 100% _____ 4,190 _____ (1.203)
1,200 1,200 = 100% 8,980 7,780

- = 6,470
_ N 672

1,406 1,413 @ 100% = (1,406)

z 956 (956) 0% 1,000 1,000
947 - 947 = z (947)
—_—3.553 —_{16) 100% 17,122 ______ 6,427
74,713 74,697 17 100% ___ 55,656 ___ (26,199)
3,715 3,833 (118) 97% ___ 54,271 _____57.698




LINE ACCT

ITEM #

LAKESIDE PARK 1

DESCRIPTION

OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS-(SOURCES) & USES

971 4610

973 4715

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
REPLACEMENT RESERVES

GROUND LEASE

TRANSFERS FROM PROGRAM TO AMP
TRANSFERS FROM AMP TO PROGRAM
HUD GRANTS - CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - INTEREST
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL
EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
OTHER ITEMS - DEVELOPERS FEES

TOTAL OTHER (INCOME)/EXPENSES
900 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET CASH FLOW

11/8/2018 6:36 PM

2016 2016
PROJECTED BUDGET
ACTUAL REV#1 DIFF
(2,725) (2,725)
2,520 3,240 (720)
(205) 515 (720)

— 74509 ___ 75212 ____(703) 929% __103.356

3,920 3,317

602

2017 2016 PROJECTED
OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
(UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
100% 2,725
= 7,200 7,200
= 2,500 2,500
- 38,000 38,000
78% - (2,520)
-40% ___ 47700 ___47.905
— 21,706
118% _____ 6,571 _____ 9.793



LINE ACCT
ITEM #
INCOME

LAKESIDE PARK 1 ACCOUNT DETAIL

DESCRIPTION

HUD PHA GRANTS

3401

3401

3410
3410.1
3410.2

3410.3
34104

HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY SOFT COSTS
HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COSTS

SECTION 8 HAP INCOME
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNED
AUDIT FEES EARNED

HARD TO HOUSE EARNED
FSS COORDINATOR

TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER

4130
4140
4150
4170
4180
4190
4190.1
4190.2
4190.3
4190.4
4190.5

LEGAL

STAFF TRAINING

TRAVEL

ACCOUNTING
TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS
SUNDRY

OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

CONTRACT COSTS-COPIER/SECURITY
EVICTION COSTS

CONTRACT COSTS ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

CONTRACT COSTS
443000 CONTRACT COSTS
443001 HEATING AND COOLING
443002 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE
443003 LANDSCAPE & GROUNDS
443004 UNIT TURNAROUND
443005 ELECTRICAL
443006 PLUMBING
443007 PEST CONTROL
443100 REFUSE COLLECTION
TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS

11/8/2016 ©:36 PM

2016 2016
PROJECTED BUDGET
ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF
52,552 57,535 (4,983)
52,552 57,535 (4,983)
561 78 (483)
589 588 (1)
412 774 362
1,073 960 (113)
1,057 1,056 (1)
1,614 1,620 6
448 450 2
74 72 )
122 120 (2)
2,880 2,880 -
— 8830 ___ 75650 __ (232)
1,080 1,080 0
1,605 1,602 (3)
270 270 z
774 774 0
732 732 0
4,459 37,150 )

OVER ORIGINAL

(UNDER)

91%

720%
100%

53%
112%
100%
100%

100%
103%
102%
100%

12%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
12%

2017 2016 PROJECTED
ACTUAL COSTS
BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
(52,552)
- (52,552)
- (561)
- (589)
. (412)
s (1,073)
- (1,057)
1,000 (614)
500 500
- (448)
- (74)
1,500 1,378
3,000 120
— 6000 _____ (2,830)
1,000 (80)
1,750 145
250 (20)
750 (24)
1,000 268
4,750 291




LP1 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT, EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE

TOTAL
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST

NONE FOR THE ORIGINAL 2017 BUDGET

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

11/8/2016 6:36 PM 13



LINE ACCT

ITEM

#

DESCRIPTION

OPERATING INCOME
TENANT REVENUE

703
704

3110
3422

GROSS POTENTIAL RENT

LESS: VACANCY LOSS

NET TENANT RENTAL REVENUE
TENANT REVENUE - OTHER

TENANT REVENUE - EXCESS UTILITY
TENANT REVENUE - MAINTENANCE
TENANT REVENUE - LATE CHARGES

GROSS POTENTIAL SUBSIDY

Less: VACANCY LOSS

Less: PRORATION AMOUNT
706 3401 TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS

708 3404 OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS
711 3430 INVESTMENT INCOME - UNRESTRICTED

714 3450 FRAUD RECOVERY

715 3480 OTHER REVENUE

720 3431

700 TOTAL REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE

911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES

912 4171 AUDITING FEES

914 4181 COMPENSATED ABSENCES

915 4182 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - ADMINISTRATIVE

916 4190 OTHER

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TENANT SERVICES
921 4210 SALARIES

923 4222 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - TENANT SERVICES

924 4230 OTHER

TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES

931 4310 WATER

932 4320 ELECTRICITY

933 4330 NATURAL GAS

938 4390 SEWER AND OTHER

TOTAL UTILITIES

ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS

941 4410 LABOR

945 4433 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - MAINTENANCE

942 4420 MATERIALS
943 4430 CONTRACT COSTS

TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS

PROTECTIVE SERVICES

INVESTMENT INCOME - RESTRICTED

LAKESIDE PARK 2

952 4480 PROTECTIVE SERVICES CONTRACT COSTS

PROTECTIVE SERVICES OTHER

TOTAL PROTECTIVE SERVICES
INSURANCE
961 4510 INSURANCE PREMIUMS

TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES

GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4590 OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4590.1 MANAGEMENT FEES
962 4590.2 BOOKKEEPING FEES
962 4590.3 ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES
963 4570 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES
964 4571 BAD DEBTS

SEVERANCE EXPENSE

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES

969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES

970 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS

11/8/2016 €:36 PM

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
5 - < 406,548 406,548
- - - - (8,131) (8,131)
73,368 73,735 (367) 100% 398,417 325,045
3,300 3,308 (7) 100% 3,000 (300)
234,934 234,934 - 100% (234,934)
1,170 1,171 (1) 100% 250 (920)
7,453 7,491 (37) 100% 240,172 232,719
24 25 ()] 98% 5 (24
—320.250 ___320,663 ______ (413) 100% ___ 641,839 ___ 321,589
91,600 91,600 = 100% 15,467 (76,133)
4,631 4,631 - 100% 3,500 (1,131)
35,824 35,824 - 100% 7,621 (28,203)
37,525 37,069 456 101% 9,500 (28.025)
—169.579 __ 169,123 _____ 456 100% ____36.088 __ (133,491)
32 260 (227) 12% (32)
32 260 (227) 12% z (32)
1,544 1,552 (8) 99% 1,575 31
14,170 14,240 (71) 100% 14,453 283
555 558 (3) 99% 566 11
2,990 3,006 (15) 99% 3,050 60
—19.260 ____19.356 _____ (97) 100% ____19.645 _____ 385
34,098 34,098 = 100% 23,752 (10,346)
14,021 13,352 669 105% 7,521 (6,501)
18,208 14,024 4,184 130% 12,000 (6,208)
13,352 18,204 (4,851) 73% 19,200 5,848
79,679 79,677 2 100% __ 62,472 (17,207)
22,022 22,022 - 100% 17,076 (4,946
—22,022 22,022 z 100% ____ 17,076 ___ (4,946}
4,900 4,900 = 100% 13,300 8,400
& - 23,905
- - 2,646
5,741 5,769 (28) 100% : (5,741)
e 3,905 (3,905) 0% 2,000 2,000
3,867 - 3,867 = 5 (3,867)
— 14507 ____ 14,574 ____(67) 100% 41,851 793
305080 ___305012 _______ 68 100% ___ 177,133 ___ (154.,498)
— 153170 15651 ____ (481) 97% __464,706 ___476.087



LINE ACCT
ITEM #

OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS-(SOURCES) & USES

971 4610

973 4715

DESCRIPTION

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
REPLACEMENT RESERVES

GROUND LEASE

TRANSFERS FROM PROGRAM TO AMP
TRANSFERS FROM AMP TO PROGRAM
HUD GRANTS - CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - INTEREST
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL
EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
OTHER ITEMS - DEVELOPERS FEES

TOTAL OTHER (INCOME)/EXPENSES
900 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET CASH FLOW

11/8/2016 6.36 PM

LAKESIDE PARK 2

2016 2016
PROJECTED BUDGET
ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF

(11,125) (11,125) -
10,290 13,230 (2,940)
(835) 2,105 (2.940)

—304,244 307117 ____ (2,872)

— 16,005 __13.546 ____ 2,459

OVER
(UNDER)

100%

78";'0
99%
118%

2017 2016 PROJECTED
ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
11,125
28,350 28,350
96,000 96,000
73,557 73,557
* (10,290)
235,172 235,172
433,079 ____433.914
— 610,212 279416
31,627 42,173




LAKESIDE PARK 2 ACCOUNT DETAIL

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
LINE ACCT PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
ITEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
INCOME
HUD PHA GRANTS
3401 HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY SOFT COSTS 214,587 234,934 (20,347) 91% - (214,587)
3401 HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COSTS - - & - = -
3410 SECTION 8 HAP INCOME - - - - - -
3410.1 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNED - - - - - -
3410.2 AUDIT FEES EARNED - = # - - -
3410.3 HARD TO HOUSE EARNED - - - - - -
3410.4 FSS COORDINATOR - - - - -
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS 214,587 234,934 (20,347) 91% - (214,587)
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER
4130  LEGAL 2,292 319 (1,973) 720% 2 (2,292)
4140 STAFF TRAINING 2,404 2,401 (3) 100% - (2,404)
4150 TRAVEL 1,683 3,161 1,478 53% i (1,683)
4170  ACCOUNTING 4,380 3,920 (460) 112% - (4,380)
4180  TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS 4,315 4,312 (3) 100% - (4,315)
4190  SUNDRY 6,590 6,615 25 100% 3,000 (3,590)
4190.1 OFFICE SUPPLIES - 4 - = 1,000 1,000
4190.2 POSTAGE 1,829 1,838 8 100% - (1,829)
4190.3 CONTRACT COSTS-COPIER/SECURITY 302 294 (8) 103% - (302)
4190.4 EVICTION COSTS 500 490 (10) 102% 2,500 2,000
4190.5 CONTRACT COSTS ADMIN 11,760 11,760 - 100% 3,000 (8,760)
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 36,055 35109 _______(946) 103% 9500 ___ (26,555)
CONTRACT COSTS
443000 CONTRACT COSTS & r L] = - =
443001 HEATING AND COOLING 4,409 4,410 1 100% 4,500 91
443002 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE - - - - - -
443003 LANDSCAPE & GROUNDS 6,552 6,542 (10) 100% 7,500 948
443004 UNIT TURNAROUND = - - - - -
443005 ELECTRICAL - - - - - -
443006 PLUMBING 1,103 1,103 100% 1,200 98
443007 PEST CONTROL 3,159 3,161 2 100% 3,000 (159)
443100 REFUSE COLLECTION 2,987 2,989 2 100% 3,000 13
TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS 18,208 18,204 (5) 100% 19,200 992

11/8/2016 636 PM 16



LP2 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT, EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE

TOTAL
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST

NONE FOR THE ORIGINAL 2017 BUDGET

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

11/8/2016 6:36 PM 17



LINE ACCT

ITEM # DESCRIPTION

OPERATING INCOME

TENANT REVENUE

GROSS POTENTIAL RENT

LESS: VACANCY LOSS

NET TENANT RENTAL REVENUE
TENANT REVENUE - OTHER

TENANT REVENUE - EXCESS UTILITY
TENANT REVENUE - MAINTENANCE
TENANT REVENUE - LATE CHARGES
GROSS POTENTIAL SUBSIDY

Less: VACANCY LOSS

Less: PRORATION AMOUNT

TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS

OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS
INVESTMENT INCOME - UNRESTRICTED
FRAUD RECOVERY

715 3480 OTHER REVENUE

720 3431 INVESTMENT INCOME - RESTRICTED
700 TOTAL REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE

911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES

912 4171 AUDITING FEES

914 4181 COMPENSATED ABSENCES

703 3110
704 3422

706 3401
708 3404
711 3430
714 3450

915 4182 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - ADMINISTRATIVE

916 4190 OTHER

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TENANT SERVICES
921 4210 SALARIES

923 4222 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - TENANT SERVICES

924 4230 OTHER

TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES
931 4310 WATER
932 4320 ELECTRICITY
933 4330 NATURAL GAS
938 4390 SEWER AND OTHER
TOTAL UTILITIES
ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
941 4410 LABOR
945 4433 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - MAINTENANCE
942 4420 MATERIALS
943 4430 CONTRACT COSTS
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
PROTECTIVE SERVICES

952 4480 PROTECTIVE SERVICES CONTRACT COSTS

PROTECTIVE SERVICES OTHER

TOTAL PROTECTIVE SERVICES
INSURANCE
961 4510 INSURANCE PREMIUMS

TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES

GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4590 OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4590.1 MANAGEMENT FEES
962 4590.2 BOOKKEEPING FEES
962 4590.3 ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES
963 4570 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES
964 4571 BAD DEBTS

SEVERANCE EXPENSE

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES
970 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS

11/8/2016 6:36 PM

DELANEY

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG

& 205,200 205,200

5 : : - (4,104) (4,104)

58,395 58,687 (292) 100% 201,096 142,701

2,627 2,633 (6) 100% 3,000 373

186,989 186,989 ] 100% = (186,989)

931 932 (1 100% 250 (681)

5,932 5,962 (30) 100% 2,500 (3,432)

19 20 (0) 98% - (19)

— 254,893 255221 _ (329) 100% ___ 206,846 ____(48.047)

72,906 72,906 - 100% 12,352 (60,554)

3,686 3,686 - 100% 3,500 (186)

28,513 28,513 - 100% 6,086 (22,427)

29,867 29,504 363 101% 7,250 (22,617)

— 134971 __134.608 __ 363 100% __29.188 ___ (105.783)

26 207 (181) 12% . (26)

26 207 (181) 12% ! (26)

1,229 1,236 (6) 99% 1,254 25

11,278 11,334 (56) 100% 11,504 22

442 444 (2) 99% 451 9

2,380 2,392 {12) 99% 2,428 48
15329 ___ 15406 _(77) 100% ____15.636 _______ 307

27,139 27,139 = 100% 19,105 (8,035)

11,160 10,627 533 105% 6,094 (5,066)

14,492 11,162 3,330 130% 18,000 3,508

10,627 14,489 (3,861) 73% 15,100 4,473

63418 ____ 63417 _____ 2 100% ____ 58,298 ____ (5.120)

17,527 17,527 - 100% 13,599 (3,929)

— 17,527 17,527 = 100% ____ 13,599 _____ (3,929)

3,900 3,900 - 100% 1,000 (2,900)

= 5 = 12,066 12,066

3 - 2,100 2,100

4,569 4,591 (22) 100% 3 (4,569)

3 3,108 (3,108) 0% 500 500

3,077 ; 3,077 P - (3,077)

— 11,547 _____ 11,600 __ (53) 100% ___15.666 ____ 4,119

— 242,819 ___242,765 ____ 54 100% __ 132,387 __ (110.432)
— 12,074 ____12,457 _ (383) 97% ____74.459 _____ 62,385



LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION
OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS-(SOURCES) & USES
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
REPLACEMENT RESERVES
GROUND LEASE
TRANSFERS FROM PROGRAM TO AMP
TRANSFERS FROM AMP TO PROGRAM
HUD GRANTS - CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - INTEREST
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL
971 4610 EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
973 4715 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
OTHER ITEMS - DEVELOPERS FEES

TOTAL OTHER (INCOME)/EXPENSES
900 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET CASH FLOW

11/8/2016 €38 PM

DELANEY

2016 2016
PROJECTED BUDGET
ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF
(8,855) (8,855)
8,190 10,530 (2,340)

—(665) 1,675 _(2.340)
— 242,154 ___ 244440 (2,286)
— 12,739 ___ 10,782 _1.957

2017
OVER  ORIGINAL
NDER BUDGET
100% -

22,500
36,000

2016 PROJECTED
ACTUAL COSTS
VS 2017 ORIG

8,855

22,500
36,000

(8,190)




DELANEY ACCOUNT DETAIL

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
LINE ACCT PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL  AcruaLcosts
ITEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL REV#1 DIFE (UNDER) BUDGET V5 2017 ORIG
INCOME
HUD PHA GRANTS
3401 HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY SOFT COSTS 170,794 186,989 (16,195) 91% - (170,794)
3401 HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COSTS - - - - - -
3410 SECTION 8 HAP INCOME % = - - -
3410.1 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNED = = - - =
3410.2 AUDIT FEES EARNED - N & = C
3410.3 HARD TO HOUSE EARNED - = = - -
3410.4 FSS COORDINATOR - - = = -
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS 170,794 186,989 (16,195) 919% - (170,794)
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER
4130 LEGAL ’ 1,824 254 (1,571) 720% - (1,824)
4140  STAFF TRAINING 1,913 1,011 ) 100% 8 (1,913)
4150 TRAVEL 1,339 2,516 1,176 53% - (1,339)
4170  ACCOUNTING 3,486 3,120 (366) 112% - (3,486)
4180 TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS 3,435 3,432 (3) 100% - (3,435)
4190 SUNDRY 5,245 5,265 20 100% 2,500 (2,745)
4190.1 OFFICE SUPPLIES - E - - 1,000 1,000
4190.2 POSTAGE 1,456 1,463 7 100% 250 (1,206)
4190.3 CONTRACT COSTS-COPIER/SECURITY 241 234 (7) 103% = (241)
4190.4 EVICTION COSTS 398 390 (8) 102% 1,000 602
4190.5 CONTRACT COSTS ADMIN 9,360 9,360 - 100% 2,500 (6,860)
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 28.697 27.944 (753) 103% __ 7,250 ___ (21.447)
CONTRACT COSTS
443000 CONTRACT COSTS 7 - = o = 5
443001 HEATING AND COOLING 3,509 3,510 1 100% 3,500 (9)
443002 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE - - - - - -
443003 LANDSCAPE & GROUNDS 5215 5,207 (8) 100% 5,500 285
443004 UNIT TURNAROUND - = - - & s
443005 ELECTRICAL - - - - - -
443006 PLUMBING 878 878 - 100% 1,000 123
443007 PEST CONTROL 2,514 2,516 2 100% 2,600 86
443100 REFUSE COLLECTION 2,377 2,379 2 100% 2,500 123
TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS 14,492 14,489 (4  100% 15,100 608

11/8/2016 6:36 PM

20



DELANEY CAPITAL EQUIPMENT, EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE

TOTAL
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST

NONE FOR THE ORIGINAL 2017 BUDGET

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

11/8/2016 6:36 PM 21



CENTRAL OFFICE COST CENTER

LINE ACCT

ITEM # DESCRIPTION
OPERATING INCOME

TENANT REVENUE
GROSS POTENTIAL RENT
LESS: VACANCY LOSS
NET TENANT RENTAL REVENUE
TENANT REVENUE - OTHER
TENANT REVENUE - EXCESS UTILITY
TENANT REVENUE - MAINTENANCE
TENANT REVENUE - LATE CHARGES
GROSS POTENTIAL SUBSIDY
Less: VACANCY LOSS
Less: PRORATION AMOUNT
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS
OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS
INVESTMENT INCOME - UNRESTRICTED
FRAUD RECOVERY
715 3480 OTHER REVENUE
720 3431 INVESTMENT INCOME - RESTRICTED

700 TOTAL REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATIVE

911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES

912 4171 AUDITING FEES

914 4181 COMPENSATED ABSENCES

915 4182 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - ADMINISTRATIVE

916 4190 OTHER

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

TENANT SERVICES
921 4210 SALARIES
923 4222 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - TENANT SERVICES
924 4230 OTHER

TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES

931 4310 WATER

932 4320 ELECTRICITY

933 4330 NATURAL GAS

938 4390 SEWER AND OTHER

TOTAL UTILITIES
ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
941 4410 LABOR
945 4433 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - MAINTENANCE
942 4420 MATERIALS
943 4430 CONTRACT COSTS

TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
PROTECTIVE SERVICES

952 4480 PROTECTIVE SERVICES CONTRACT COSTS
PROTECTIVE SERVICES OTHER

TOTAL PROTECTIVE SERVICES
INSURANCE
961 4510 INSURANCE PREMIUMS
TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES
GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4590 OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4590.1 MANAGEMENT FEES
962 4590.2 BOOKKEEPING FEES
962 4590.3 ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES
963 4570 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES
964 4571 BAD DEBTS
SEVERANCE EXPENSE
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES
970 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS

703 3110
704 3422

706 3401
708 3404
711 3430
714 3450

11/8/2016 6:36 PM

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG

= - 250 250

104,509 104,537 (28) 100% 689,719 585,210

104509 __ 104,537 ______ (28) I.Q.Qf[; 689,969 ____ 585,460

54,246 54,246 = 100% 165,930 111,684

500 500 = 100% 3,000 2,500

19,380 19,380 5 100% 44,520 25,540

1,689 2,450 (761) §9% 81,000 79,311

75815 ____ 76,576 _____ (761) 99% ___294.851 ___219.036

® - - 600 600

- - 4,200 4,200

- . - 600 600

= = = = 5400 ____ 5400

2 = - 3,000 3,000

. s . 2,400 2,400

= = = — —_Elm _EA.O.Q

1,701 1,701 - 100% 7,794 6,093

1,701 1,701 = 100% 7.794 6,093

500 500 = 100% 2,500 2,000

500 500 = 100% 2,500 ____ 2,000

— 78,016 78,777 (761) 99% ___315.944 ___ 237,928

26493 ____ 25760 ____ 733 103% ___374.025 ____347.532

22



CENTRAL OFFICE COST CENTER

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
LINE ACCT PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
ITEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS-(SOURCES) & USES

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN = - & = (60,000) (60,000)
OPERATING TRANSFERS QUT - = - = R ~
REPLACEMENT RESERVES - - - - . -
GROUND LEASE - & - - _ 2
TRANSFERS FROM PROGRAM TO AMP - - = = - g
TRANSFERS FROM AMP TO PROGRAM - - = - = &
HUD GRANTS - CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS - - - = = ”
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - INTEREST - - - - - =
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL - & = " = _
971 4610 EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE - - s - . -
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES - - - o - =
973 4715 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS - - - - % z
OTHER ITEMS - DEVELOPERS FEES = z 3 =

TOTAL OTHER (INCOME)/EXPENSES - - - - —(60000) __ (60,000)
900 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 78016 78,777 (761) 99% __ 255944 ___ 177,928
NET CASH FLOW — 26,493 25,760 733 103% ___434,025 ___ 407,532

11/8/2016 6:36 PM



COCC ACCOUNT DETAIL

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
LINE ACCT PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
ITEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
INCOME
HUD PHA GRANTS
3401 HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY SOFT COSTS - “ - - = -
3401 HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COSTS - g = = & #
3410 SECTION 8 HAP INCOME - - - - - -
3410.1 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNED - - - - - -
3410.2 AUDIT FEES EARNED - - - - - -
3410.3 HARD TO HOUSE EARNED ” - = - & -
3410.4 FSS COORDINATOR - - = = _ ”
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS - - - = - -
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER
4130 LEGAL - - - - 4,650 4,650
4140 STAFF TRAINING - - - - 5,000 5,000
4150 TRAVEL - - - - 5,000 5,000
4170 ACCOUNTING 1,543 2,300 757 67% 9,700 8,157
4180 TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS - - - = 8,800 8,800
4190 SUNDRY 146 150 4 97% 13,500 13,354
4190.1 OFFICE SUPPLIES - = - - 5,000 5,000
4190.2 POSTAGE - - = - 3,750 3,750
4190.3 CONTRACT COSTS-COPIER/SECURITY = - = = 600 600
4190.4 EVICTION COSTS = - - & 1,000 1,000
4190.5 CONTRACT COSTS ADMIN - - - = 24,000 24,000
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 1,689 2:450 761 69% 81,000 79,311
CONTRACT COSTS
443000 CONTRACT COSTS - - - - - -
443001 HEATING AND COOLING - - - - 1,500 1,500
443002 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE - - - - - -
443003 LANDSCAPE & GROUNDS - - - - - -
443004 UNIT TURNAROUND = & - - & ~
443005 ELECTRICAL - - - - - -
443006 PLUMBING - - - - - -
443007 PEST CONTROL . = - - - -
443100 REFUSE COLLECTION - - - - 1,200 1,200
TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS - - - - 2,700 2,700

11/8/2016 6:36 PM

24



COCC INCOME SOURCES

MGT BKKPG ASSET MGT GROUND DEV
LOB FEES FEES FEES LEASE FEES TOTALS
LP1 6,470 672 - 2,500 - 9,642
LP2 23,905 2,646 - 96,000 235172 357,723
DELANEY 12,066 2,100 - 36,000 - 50,166
COCC - - - - - =
CORNELL 18,482 - - - 187,855 206,337
RIDGEDALE 30,566 1,512 - - 32,078
NCH1 17,255 1,680 - - - 18,935
NCH2 13,495 1,344 - - 14,839
TOTAL 122,238 9,954 - 134,500 423,027 689,719

11/8/2016 6:36 PM



COCC CAPITAL EQUIPMENT, EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE

TOTAL
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST

NONE FOR THE ORIGINAL 2017 BUDGET

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

11/8/2016 6:36 PM 26



CORNELL COLONY

LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION
OPERATING INCOME
TENANT REVENUE
GROSS POTENTIAL RENT
LESS: VACANCY LOSS
703 3110 NET TENANT RENTAL REVENUE
704 3422 TENANT REVENUE - OTHER
TENANT REVENUE - EXCESS UTILITY
TENANT REVENUE - MAINTENANCE
TENANT REVENUE - LATE CHARGES
GROSS POTENTIAL SUBSIDY
Less: VACANCY LOSS
Less: PRORATION AMOUNT
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS
OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS
INVESTMENT INCOME - UNRESTRICTED
FRAUD RECOVERY
715 3480 OTHER REVENUE
720 3431 INVESTMENT INCOME - RESTRICTED
700 TOTAL REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE
911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES
912 4171 AUDITING FEES
914 4181 COMPENSATED ABSENCES
915 4182 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - ADMINISTRATIVE
916 4190 OTHER

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

TENANT SERVICES
921 4210 SALARIES
923 4222 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - TENANT SERVICES
924 4230 OTHER

TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES
931 4310 WATER
932 4320 ELECTRICITY
933 4330 NATURAL GAS
938 4390 SEWER AND OTHER
TOTAL UTILITIES
ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
941 4410 LABOR
945 4433 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - MAINTENANCE
942 4420 MATERIALS
943 4430 CONTRACT COSTS
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
PROTECTIVE SERVICES
952 4480 PROTECTIVE SERVICES CONTRACT COSTS
PROTECTIVE SERVICES OTHER

TOTAL PROTECTIVE SERVICES
INSURANCE
961 4510 INSURANCE PREMIUMS

TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES

GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4590 OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4590.1 MANAGEMENT FEES
962 4590.2 BOOKKEEPING FEES
962 4590.3 ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES
963 4570 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES
964 4571 BAD DEBTS

SEVERANCE EXPENSE

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES
970 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS

706 3401
708 3404
711 3430
714 3450

11/8/2016 6:36 PM

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
- 312,732 312,732
; . ; E (4,691) (4,691)
57,202 61,503 (4,301) 93% 308,041 250,839
- = - = 500 500
& = = 190,355 190,355
57202 __ 61503 __ (4301)  93% _ 498,896 __ 441,694
7,883 7,883 2 100% 10,980 3,097
4,000 g 4,000 - 3,500 (500)
11,583 11,583 . 100% 5,410 (6,173)
16,043 17,080 (1,037) 94% 8,080 (7,963)
39509 __36546 ___ 2,963 108% ____ 27,969 ___ (11.540)
6,600 6,600 = 100% 6,732 132
3,855 3,971 (116) 97% 3,932 77
6,600 6,600 - 100% 6,732 132
— 17,055 __ 17171 _____ (116) 99% ___17,396 ______ 341
13,541 13,541 100% 20,350 6,809
23,739 23,739 100% 13,757 (9,982)
5,000 5,000 100% 2,500 (2,500)
200 200 100% 16,076 15,876
— 42,480 ___ 42,480 z 100% ___ 52,683 ___ 10,203
15,494 15,494 . 100% 15,828 334
—_—15494 ___ 15494 = 100% ____ 15,828 334
- - - 1,000 1,000
11,847 3,690 18,482
= & 3,080 3,080
— 11,847 _____ 3,690 = 321% ____ 22,563 ____ 4,080
126,385 ___ 115381 __ 2,847 110% ___ 136,439 ______ 3,419
— (69,183) ___(53.878) ___ (7,148) 128% ___362.457 _____438.275

27



CORNELL COLONY ACCOUNT DETAIL

LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION

INCOME
HUD PHA GRANTS
3401 HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY SOFT COSTS
3401 HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COSTS
3410 SECTION 8 HAP INCOME
3410.1 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNED
3410.2 AUDIT FEES EARNED
3410.3 HARD TO HOUSE EARNED

3410.4 FSS COORDINATOR
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER
4130 LEGAL
4140  STAFF TRAINING
4150  TRAVEL
4170  ACCOUNTING
4180  TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS
4190  SUNDRY
4190.1 OFFICE SUPPLIES
4190.2 POSTAGE
4190.3 CONTRACT COSTS-COPIER/SECURITY
4190.4 EVICTION COSTS
4190.5 CONTRACT COSTS ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

CONTRACT COSTS
443000 CONTRACT COSTS
443001 HEATING AND COOLING
443002 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE
443003 LANDSCAPE & GROUNDS
443004 UNIT TURNAROUND
443005 ELECTRICAL
443006 PLUMBING
443007 PEST CONTROL
443100 REFUSE COLLECTION
TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS

11/8/2016 6:36 PM

2016 2016
PROJECTED BUDGET
ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF
447 500 53
2,250 3,500 1,250
- 1,000 1,000
6,782 12,000 5,218
71 80 9
6,493 . (6,493)
_ 16,043 ____ 17,080 ____ 1,037
975 : (975)
237 - (237)
548 200 (348)
1,760 200 (1,560)

OVER
(UNDER)

274%
880%

2017 2016 PROJECTED
ORIGINAL  ActuaLcosTs
BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
500 53
3,500 1,250
1,000 1,000
3,000 (3,782)
80 9
(6,493)
8080 ______ (7.963)
13,980 13,005
1,896 1,659
200 (348)
16,076 14,316

20



CORNELL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT, EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE

TOTAL
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST

NONE FOR THE ORIGINAL 2017 BUDGET

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

11/8/2016 6:36 PM 30



LINE ACCT

ITEM # DESCRIPTION
OPERATING INCOME
TENANT REVENUE

GROSS POTENTIAL RENT

LESS: VACANCY LOSS

703 3110 NET TENANT RENTAL REVENUE

704 3422 TENANT REVENUE - OTHER

TENANT REVENUE - EXCESS UTILITY
TENANT REVENUE - MAINTENANCE
TENANT REVENUE - LATE CHARGES

GROSS POTENTIAL SUBSIDY

Less: VACANCY LOSS

Less: PRORATION AMOUNT
706 3401 TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS

708 3404 OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS
711 3430 INVESTMENT INCOME - UNRESTRICTED

714 3450 FRAUD RECOVERY
715 3480 OTHER REVENUE

720 3431 INVESTMENT INCOME - RESTRICTED

700 TOTAL REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE

911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES

912 4171 AUDITING FEES

914 4181 COMPENSATED ABSENCES

915 4182 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - ADMINISTRATIVE

916 4190 OTHER

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TENANT SERVICES
921 4210 SALARIES

923 4222 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - TENANT SERVICES

924 4230 OTHER

TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES

931 4310 WATER

932 4320 ELECTRICITY

933 4330 NATURAL GAS

938 4390 SEWER AND OTHER

TOTAL UTILITIES

ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
941 4410 LABOR

945 4433 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - MAINTENANCE

942 4420 MATERIALS
943 4430 CONTRACT COSTS

TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS

PROTECTIVE SERVICES

952 4480 PROTECTIVE SERVICES CONTRACT COSTS
PROTECTIVE SERVICES OTHER

TOTAL PROTECTIVE SERVICES
INSURANCE
961 4510 INSURANCE PREMIUMS

TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES

GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4590 OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4590.1 MANAGEMENT FEES
962 4590.2 BOOKKEEPING FEES
962 4590.3 ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES
963 4570 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES
964 4571 BAD DEBTS

SEVERANCE EXPENSE

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES

969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES

970 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS

11/8/2016 6:36 PM

RIDGEDALE

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
- 387,888 387,888
- z - (5,818) (5,818)
43,619 43,619 - 100% 382,070 338,451
6,884 6,890 (6) 100% 6,890 6
346,298 346,298 100% & (346,298)
49 50 (1) 98% 50 1
1,019 1,100 (81) 93% 1,100 81
428 450 22) 95% 450 22
398,297 __398.407 _____ (110) 100% __ 390,560 ____ (7.737)
11,590 11,590 - 100% 44,182 32,592
4,700 4,700 = 100% 4,500 (200)
6,207 6,207 - 100% 25,833 19,626
15,213 15,324 (111) 99% 15,324 111
37,710 37,821 (111) 100% ___ 89,839 ____ 52,129
60 60 - 100% 100 40
_60 60 = 100% 100 40
6,753 6,750 3 100% 6,888 135
3,367 3,370 (3) 100% 3,434 67
10,979 11,000 (21) 100% 11,199 220
— 21,099 ____ 21120 ______ (21) 100% ___ 21,521 ____ 422
47,486 47,486 - 100% 53,748 6,262
15,884 15,553 331 102% 18,555 2,671
5,187 5,200 (13) 100% 7,500 2,313
25,130 23,700 1,430 106% 23,700 (1,430)
93687 ____ 91,939 ____ 1,748 102% ___ 103,503 _____ 9,816
14,286 14,286 100% 16,446 2,160
14,286 14,286 = 100% ___ 16446 _____ 2,160
6,973 7,000 (27) 100% 10,000 3,027
31,437 31,167 30,566
= = 1,512
1,000 1,000 - 100% = (1,000)
13,000 13,000 = 100% 10,000 (3,000)
52410 ____ 52,167 ______ (27) 100% ____ 52,078 ______ (973)
219,252 ___ 217,393 ___ 1,389 101% __ 283,487 _____ 63,595
— 179,045 __181,014 ___ (1,699) 99% __107.073 ___ (71.332)



LINE ACCT

IIEM # DESCRIPTION
OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS-(SOURCES) & USES
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
REPLACEMENT RESERVES
GROUND LEASE
TRANSFERS FROM PROGRAM TO AMP
TRANSFERS FROM AMP TO PROGRAM
HUD GRANTS - CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - INTEREST
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL
971 4610 EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
973 4715 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
OTHER ITEMS - FEMA/WILMA

TOTAL OTHER (INCOME)/EXPENSES
900 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET CASH FLOW

11/8/2018 6:36 PM

RIDGEDALE

2016 2016
PROJECTED BUDGET
ACTUAL REV# 1

DIFF

2017
OVER ORIGINAL

(UNDER)  BUDGET

2016 PROJECTED
ACTUAL COSTS
¥S 2017 ORIG

37,236
(28,636)

32



LINE ACCT
ITEM #
INCOME

RIDGEDALE ACCOUNT DETAIL

DESCRIPTION

HUD PHA GRANTS

3401
3401
3410

3410.1

3410.2

3410.3

3410.4

HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY SOFT COSTS
HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COSTS
SECTION 8 HAP INCOME

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNED

AUDIT FEES EARNED

HARD TO HOUSE EARNED

FSS COORDINATOR

TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER

4130
4140
4150
4170
4180
4190
4190.1
4190.2
4190.3
4190.4
4190.5

LEGAL

STAFF TRAINING

TRAVEL

ACCOUNTING
TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS
SUNDRY

OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

CONTRACT COSTS-COPIER/SECURITY
EVICTION COSTS

CONTRACT COSTS ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

CONTRACT COSTS
443000 CONTRACT COSTS
443001 HEATING AND COOLING
443002 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE
443003 LANDSCAPE & GROUNDS
443004 UNIT TURNAROUND
443005 ELECTRICAL
443006 PLUMBING
443007 PEST CONTROL
443100 REFUSE COLLECTION
TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS

11/8/2016 6:36 PM

2016 2016
PROJECTED BUDGET
ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF
346,298 346,298 -
346,298 346,298 -
3,425 3,500 75
1,754 1,750 4)
3,537 3,550 13
26 50 24
197 200 3
6,274 6,274 -
—15213 ___ 15324 _____ 111
9,494 9,500 6
411 500 89
4,371 4,500 129
2,000 - (2,000)
500 500 2
1,673 2,000 327
6,681 6,700 19
25,130 23,700 (1,430)

OVER
(UNDER)

98%
100%
100%

52%
99%
100%
29%
100%
82%
97%

100%
84%
100%
106%

2017 2016 PROJECTED
ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
346,298 =
346,298 -
3,500 75
1,750 (4)
3,550 13
50 24
200 3
6,274 B
—15324 _________ 111
9,500 6
500 89
4,500 129
- (2,000)
500 “
2,000 327
6,700 19
23,700 (1,430)

33



RIDGEDALE CAPITAL EQUIPMENT, EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE

TOTAL
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST

NONE FOR THE ORIGINAL 2017 BUDGET

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

11/8/2016 6:36 PM 34



LINE ACCT
ITEM #

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS 1

DESCRIPTION

OPERATING INCOME
TENANT REVENUE

703 3110
704 3422

706 3401
708 3404
711 3430
714 3450
715 3480
720 3431

GROSS POTENTIAL RENT

LESS: VACANCY LOSS

NET TENANT RENTAL REVENUE
TENANT REVENUE - OTHER

TENANT REVENUE - EXCESS UTILITY
TENANT REVENUE - MAINTENANCE
TENANT REVENUE - LATE CHARGES
GROSS POTENTIAL SUBSIDY

Less: VACANCY LOSS

Less: PRORATION AMOUNT

TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS

OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS
INVESTMENT INCOME - UNRESTRICTED
FRAUD RECOVERY

OTHER REVENUE

INVESTMENT INCOME - RESTRICTED

700 TOTAL REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE

911 4110
912 4171
914 4181
915 4182
916 4190

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES

AUDITING FEES

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - ADMINISTRATIVE
OTHER

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TENANT SERVICES

921 4210

923 4222 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - TENANT SERVICES

924 4230

SALARIES

OTHER

TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES

931 4310
932 4320
933 4330
938 4390

WATER
ELECTRICITY
NATURAL GAS
SEWER AND OTHER

TOTAL UTILITIES
ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS

941 4410
945 4433
942 4420
943 4430

LABOR

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - MAINTENANCE
MATERIALS

CONTRACT COSTS

TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
PROTECTIVE SERVICES

952 4480 PROTECTIVE SERVICES CONTRACT COSTS

PROTECTIVE SERVICES OTHER

TOTAL PROTECTIVE SERVICES
INSURANCE

961 4510

INSURANCE PREMIUMS

TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES
GENERAL EXPENSES

962 4590
962 4590.1
962 4590.2
962 4590.3
963 4570
964 4571

OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES
MANAGEMENT FEES
BOOKKEEPING FEES

ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES
PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES
BAD DEBTS

SEVERANCE EXPENSE

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES
970 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS

11/8/2016 6:38 PM

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
= 218,976 218,976
- = = (3,285) (3,285)
205,034 209,034 = 100% 215,691 6,657
7,926 7,900 26 100% 7,900 (26)
80 80 = 100% 100 20
—217,040 ___ 217014 26 1.0.0.‘2; 223691 6651
12,377 12,774 (397) 97% 9,607 (2,770)
5,000 5,000 = 100% 5,000 -
6,865 6,865 - 100% 4,733 (2,132)
23361 22,671 690 103% 22,671 (690)
— 47603 ___ 47,310 ______ 293 101% 42,012 _____ (5.591)
1,200 1,200 - 100% 1,500 300
—_ 1200 ____ 1,200 = 100% 1,500 300
1,410 1,410 s 100% 1,438 28
5,938 5,950 (12) 100% 6,057 119
773 1,030 (257) 75% 788 15
—8d21 8,390 ____ (269) 97% ___ 8,283 _______ 162
14,766 14,766 - 100% 20,784 6,018
9,026 9,539 (513) 95% 12,662 3,636
10,000 10,000 - 100% 12,000 2,000
12,023 12,115 (92) 99% 29,865 17,842
— 45,815 46,420 _(605) 99% ____ 75,311 ____ 29,496
15,735 15,735 . 100% 16,830 1,095
— 15735 ___ 15,735 z 100% ___ 16,830 1,095
96 100 (4) 96% 250 154
10,585 10,847 17,255
. = 1,680
5,000 5,000 = 100% Z (5,000)
3,155 3,200 (45) 99% 2,500 (655)
18,836 19,147 (49) 98% 21,685 (5,501)
— 137,310 ___ 138202 ____ (630) 99% __165.620 ____ 19,960
79,730 78,812 656 101% ___ 58,071 ___ (13.,309)




NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I

LINE ACCT

ITEM # DESCRIPTION
OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS-(SOURCES) & USES

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
REPLACEMENT RESERVES
GROUND LEASE
TRANSFERS FROM PROGRAM TO AMP
TRANSFERS FROM AMP TO PROGRAM
HUD GRANTS - CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - INTEREST
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL

971 4610 EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

973 4715 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
OTHER ITEMS - FEMA/WILMA

TOTAL OTHER (INCOME)/EXPENSES
900 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET CASH FLOW

11/8/2016 6:36 PM

2016 2016
PROJECTED BUDGET
ACTUAL REV#1 DIFE
52,884 51,650 1,234
— 52,884 _ 51,650 ____ 1,234
— 190194 __189.852 ____ 604
26,846 ___ 27,162 ____ (578)

2017
OVER ORIGINAL

(UNDER) BUDGET

2016 PROJECTED
ACTUAL COSTS
¥S 2017 ORIG




NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I ACCOUNT DETAIL

LINE ACCT
ITEM #
INCOME

DESCRIPTION

HUD PHA GRANTS

3401
3401
3410

3410.1

3410.2

3410.3

3410.4

HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY SOFT COSTS
HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COSTS
SECTION 8 HAP INCOME

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNED

AUDIT FEES EARNED

HARD TO HOUSE EARNED

FSS COORDINATOR

TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER

4130
4140
4150
4170
4180
4190
4190.1
4190.2
4190.3
4190.4
4190.5

LEGAL

STAFF TRAINING

TRAVEL

ACCOUNTING
TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS
SUNDRY

OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

CONTRACT COSTS-COPIER/SECURITY
EVICTION COSTS

CONTRACT COSTS ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

CONTRACT COSTS
443000 CONTRACT COSTS
443001 HEATING AND COOLING
443002 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE
443003 LANDSCAPE & GROUNDS
443004 UNIT TURNAROUND
443005 ELECTRICAL
443006 PLUMBING
443007 PEST CONTROL
443100 REFUSE COLLECTION
TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS

11/8/2016 6:36 PM

2016 2016
PROJECTED BUDGET
ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF
4,818 4,100 (718)
1,722 1,720 (2)
5,171 5,200 29
29 30 1
550 550 .
11,071 11,071 .
— 23,361 ___22671 ____ (690)
6,667 6,700 33
3,231 3,250 19
224 225 1
1,382 1,390 8
519 550 31
12,023 12,115 92

OVER ORIGINAL

(UNDER)

118%
100%
99%

97%

100%
100%

103%

100%

99%

100%
99%
94%

99%

2017 2016 PROJECTED
ACTUAL COSTS
BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
4,100 (718)
1,720 ()
5,200 29
30 1
550
11,071
22,671 ________ (690)
6,700 33
21,000 17,769
225 1
1,390 8
550 31
29,865 17,842

37



NCH 1 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT, EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE

TOTAL
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST

NONE FOR THE ORIGINAL 2017 BUDGET

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

11/8/2016 6:36 PM 38



CORNELL COLONY

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
LINE ACCT PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
ITEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS-(SOURCES) & USES

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN - = = = - -

OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT - - = = 60,000 60,000

REPLACEMENT RESERVES - = = = = =

GROUND LEASE - - - - - &

TRANSFERS FROM PROGRAM TO AMP - g & = - 2
TRANSFERS FROM AMP TO PROGRAM # # G = & &
HUD GRANTS - CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS z = » #
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - INTEREST 37,509 37,509 " 100% 60,591 23,082

DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL - - - 20,786 20,786

971 4610 EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE - - - 2 2 -
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES - - - - - -

973 4715 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS - . - - - =
OTHER ITEMS - DEVELOPERS FEES - - - - 187,855 187,855

TOTAL OTHER (INCOME)/EXPENSES 37.509 37.509 = 100% ___ 329,232 291,723

900 TOTAL EXPENDITURES —163,894 ___ 152,890 ______ 2,847 107% __465.671 ___ 295,142
NET CASH FLOW — (106,692) ___(91.387) _____ (7,148) 117% 33,225 146,552

11/8/2016 6:36 PM 28



LINE ACCT

ITEM

#

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS IT

DESCRIPTION

OPERATING INCOME
TENANT REVENUE

703
704

706
708
711
714
715
720

3110
3422

3401
3404
3430
3450
3480
3431

GROSS POTENTIAL RENT

LESS: VACANCY LOSS

NET TENANT RENTAL REVENUE
TENANT REVENUE - OTHER

TENANT REVENUE - EXCESS UTILITY
TENANT REVENUE - MAINTENANCE
TENANT REVENUE - LATE CHARGES
GROSS POTENTIAL SUBSIDY

Less: VACANCY LOSS

Less: PRORATION AMOUNT

TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS

OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS
INVESTMENT INCOME - UNRESTRICTED
FRAUD RECOVERY

OTHER REVENUE

INVESTMENT INCOME - RESTRICTED

700 TOTAL REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE

911
912
914
915
916

923 4222 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - TENANT SERVICES

4110
4171
4181
4182
4190

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES

AUDITING FEES

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - ADMINISTRATIVE
OTHER

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TENANT SERVICES
921 4210 SALARIES

924 4230 OTHER

TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES

931 4310 WATER

932 4320 ELECTRICITY

933 4330 NATURAL GAS
938 4390 SEWER AND OTHER

TOTAL UTILITIES

ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS

941 4410 LABOR

945 4433 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - MAINTENANCE

942 4420 MATERIALS
943 4430 CONTRACT COSTS

TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS

PROTECTIVE SERVICES

952 4480 PROTECTIVE SERVICES CONTRACT COSTS
PROTECTIVE SERVICES OTHER

TOTAL PROTECTIVE SERVICES

INSURANCE
961 4510

TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES

GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4590
962 4590.1 MANAGEMENT FEES
962 4590.2 BOOKKEEPING FEES

962 4590.3 ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES
PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES

963 4570
964 4571 BAD DEBTS

SEVERANCE EXPENSE

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES

INSURANCE PREMIUMS

OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES

969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES
970 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS

11/8/2018 6.36 PM

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
= = E 171,252 171,252
- = - = (2,569) (2,569)
171,501 171,501 = 100% 168,683 (2,818)
6,420 6,420 = 100% 6,500 80
31 30 1 103% 25 (6)
500 500 - 100% 500 -
64 65 1) 98% 65 1
— 178,516 178,516 = 100% ___ 175773 _____ (2,743)
10,192 10,255 (67) 99% 7,524 (2,668)
4,000 4,000 = 100% 4,000 %
5,531 5531 = 100% 3,719 (1,812)
46,272 45,553 719 102% 12,575 (33,697)
— 65995 ___ 65343 _____ 652 101% 27.819 (38.176)
1,000 1,000 - 100% 1,000 2
1,000 1,000 : 100% _____1000 ___ -
385 390 (5) 99% 393 8
1,182 1,200 (18) 99% 1,206 24
90 230 (140) 39% 92 2
—_— 657 1,820 _____ (163) 21% 1,690 33
14,766 14,766 = 100% 19,558 4,792
9,539 9,539 < 100% 12,002 2,463
7,671 7,670 1 100% 7,500 (171)
7,797 7,810 (13) 100% 7,810 13
— 39773 39785 ___ (12) 100% 46,870 7.097
12,390 12,390 100% 13,284 894
— 12,390 ___ 12,390 2 100% ___ 13,284 _______ 894
77 100 (23) 77% 1,000 923
14,234 14,234 13,495
3 = 1,344
3,350 3,350 . 100% 3,000 (350)
17,661 17,684 (23) 100% 18,839 573
138476 __ 138,022 454 100% ___ 109,502 ___ (29,579)
40,040 40494 ______(459) 99% ____ 66,272 ____ 26,836




NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS IT

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
LINE ACCT PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS

ITEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG
OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS-(SOURCES) & USES

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN - - - . - -
OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT - - = - - 3
REPLACEMENT RESERVES - = - - g 3
GROUND LEASE - - - - 2 2
TRANSFERS FROM PROGRAM TO AMP : - - - . -
TRANSFERS FROM AMP TO PROGRAM - - - - . .
HUD GRANTS - CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS # - - - - -
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - INTEREST - - =
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL 46,720 46,720 - 100% 46,720

971 4610 EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE = i 2 =
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES s - - - = =

973 4715 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS - - - = 2 .
OTHER ITEMS - FEMA/WILMA - - - . - -

TOTAL OTHER (INCOME)/EXPENSES 46720 ____ 46,720 __ - 100% ___ 46,720 __________ -
900 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 185196 ___184,742 ______ 454 100% ___156,222 ___ (29.579)
NET CASH FLOW _ (6,680) (6.226) (454) 107% 19,552 ____ 26,836

11/8/2016 6:36 PM 40



NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS 1T ACCOUNT DETAIL

2016 2016 2017 2016 PROJECTED
LINE ACCT PROJECTED BUDGET OVER ORIGINAL ACTUAL COSTS
ITEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL REV# 1 DIFF (UNDER) BUDGET VS 2017 ORIG

INCOME
HUD PHA GRANTS
3401 HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY SOFT COSTS - - - - - z:
3401 HUD PHA OPERATING SUBSIDY HARD COSTS - - - - = =
3410 SECTION 8 HAP INCOME - - s - 4 =
3410.1 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNED - - - - . -
3410.2 AUDIT FEES EARNED - - - - . R
3410.3 HARD TO HOUSE EARNED - - - - . -

3410.4 FSS COORDINATOR - - - - - -
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS - - &

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - OTHER
4130 LEGAL 29,528 29,528 - 100% 3,500 (26,028)
4140  STAFF TRAINING - = - - -
4150  TRAVEL 2 - ! : :
4170  ACCOUNTING 4,818 4,100 (718) 118% 4,100 (718)
4180  TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS 450 450 - 100% 450 -
4190  SUNDRY 4,350 4,350 2 100% 1,000 (3,350)
4190.1 OFFICE SUPPLIES . i - - . -
4190.2 POSTAGE 24 25 1 96% 25 1
4190.3 CONTRACT COSTS-COPIER/SECURITY - E - - i -
4190.4 EVICTION COSTS ’ . - - -
4190.5 CONTRACT COSTS ADMIN 7,102 7,100 ) 100% 3,500 (3,602)

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE — 46,272 ___45553 ___(719) 102% 12,575 . (33.697)

CONTRACT COSTS
443000 CONTRACT COSTS 5 &
443001 HEATING AND COOLING 2,098 2,100
443002 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE = -
443003 LANDSCAPE & GROUNDS 2,357 2,360
443004 UNIT TURNAROUND = =
443005 ELECTRICAL » - = -
443006 PLUMBING 1,686 1,690 100% 1,690
443007 PEST CONTROL 1,086 1,090 4 100% 1,090
443100 REFUSE COLLECTION 570 570 - 100% 570

TOTAL CONTRACT COSTS 7,797 7,810 13 100% 7,810 13

100% 2,100

o N
oW N

100% 2,360

£
[ N S

11/8/2016 6:36 PM a1



NCH 2 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT, EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE

TOTAL
DESCRIPTION LOCATION QUANTITY PRICE COST

NONE FOR THE ORIGINAL 2017 BUDGET

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

11/8/2016 6:36 PM 42



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF PAYROLL - ADMINISTRATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

2017 2017

2016 2016 MERIT 2017 MERIT/OTAP TOTAL
POSITION NAME RATE TOTAL MERIT TOTAL IPIOT RATE TOTAL LP1 LP2 DELANEY COCC _ CORNELL RIDGEDALE  NCH1 NCH2z CFP15 CFP16 ALLOC
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER RUDY, TRACEY 48.08 100,006 2% 49,04 0% 49.04 102,007 - - - 102,007 - * — ] 2 - 102,007
COMPTROLLER PIERRATT, PENNY 2013 41870 2% 2053 0% 2053 42 708 . - - 42,708 < - L & 2 - 42,708
ADMINISTRATIVE CLERK TRAVERS, RENE 000 9,360 6% 950 0% 8.50 8,875 545 2226 177 - 1.580 1,284 1,382 1.088 - - 9881
PROCUREMENT MGR SOUTHER. STEPHANIE 10.00 20,800 2% 1020 0% 1020 21.216 - - - 21218 - - - . - - e
HOUSING MANAGER GILLIANS, BEATRIZ 1869 28675 2% 1906 0% 10.06 39.663 2189 BO38 7187 - 6344 5,156 6551 4338 - - 39852
RECEPTIONIST/ASSISTANT MANAGER PINION, STEPHANIE 9.00 18,720 2% 218 % 918 19,084 1054 4,304 3.437 - 3.086 2.482 2673 2,100 ¥ - 19,106

RECEPTIONIST/ASSISTANT MANAGER SILVA, ELIZABE TH 1020 21216 0% Z 0% 0.00 S = - . . = = S =]
ASSISTANT MANAGER SALVAGGIO. TONI 16.62 34,670 2% 1605 0% 1695 35281 - 2 - * 36261 - - - - 35,261
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 141.72 285418 13447 134.47 269,813 3,788 15467 12,352 165,030 10,980 44,182 9.607 7.524 - - 269,830

118/2016 6.36 PM 43



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF BENEFITS BY POSITION - ADMINISTRATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31,2017

TOTAL % COST PER TTL
EFFECT LTD/ LIFE TTL BENE HR ANNUAL
POSITION NAME OF INC RETIRE FICA STD HEALTH A,D&D VISION BENE TO TOTAL WIBENE COST
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER RUDY, TRACEY 102,007 7650 7.803 1,426 8314 85 127 25406 24.91% 61.26 127,413
COMPTROLLER PIERRATT, PENNY 42,708 3,203 3.267 652 10,557 85 127 17,891 41.89% 29.13 60,599
ADMINISTRATIVE CLERK TRAVERS, RENE 9,875 pt 755 - - = - 755 7.65% 6.39 10,630
PROCUREMENT MGR SOUTHER, STEPHANIE 21,216 pt 1.623 3 - - - 1623 7.65% 10.98 22,839
HOUSING MANAGER GILLIANS, BEATRIZ 39,653 2,974 3.033 813 16,130 85 127 23,162 58.41% 30.20 62,815
RECEPTIONIST/ASSISTANT MANAGER PINION, STEPHANIE 19.094 1,432 1,461 813 5,975 85 127 9,893 51.81% 13.94 28.987
RECEPTIONIST/ASSISTANT MANAGER SILVA, ELIZABETH - pt - = - - - 0.00% -
ASSISTANT MANAGER SALVAGGIO, TONI 35,261 2,645 2,697 975 14,508 85 127 21,438 60.80% 27.26 56,609
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 269,813 17,904 20,641 4,679 55,885 425 635 100,169 37.13% 179.15 369,982
44

11/8/2016 6:36 PM



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF BENEFITS BY POSITION - ADMINISTRATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

TOTAL
ALLOCATION OF BENEFITS TOTAL BENEFITS PAID LP1 LP2 DELANEY COCC CORNELL RIDGEDALE NCH1 NCH2 CFP15 CFP16 ALLOC
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 25,406 - - - 25406 = - o % - - 25,406
COMPTROLLER 17,881 - - - 17,891 - - - % - - 17,891
ADMINISTRATIVE CLERK 755 42 170 136 - 121 98 106 83 - - 756
PROCUREMENT MGR 1623 - - . 1,623 - - * - - - 1,623
HOUSING MANAGER 23,162 1,265 5,221 4,169 - 3,706 3,011 3243 2,548 - - 23,162
RECEPTIONIST/ASSISTANT MANAGER 9,893 546 2,230 1,781 - 1,583 1,286 1,385 1,088 - - 9,899
RECEPTIONIST/ASSISTANT MANAGER - - - - - - - - - - - -
ASSISTANT MANAGER 21,438 N - - - - 21,438 - - - - 21,438
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 100,169 1,852 7,621 6,086 44,920 5,410 25,833 4,733 3,719 - - 100,175

11/8/2016 6:36 PM 45



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF ALLOCATIONS BY POSITION - ADMIN
FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

TOTAL

POSITION NAME LP1 LP2 DELANEY COCC CORNELL RIDGEDALE NCH1 NCH2 CFP15 CFP16  ALLOC

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER RUDY, TRACEY - - - 1.00 - - - - - & 1.00
COMPTROLLER PIERRATT, PENNY - - - 1.00 - - G - - = 1.00
ADMINISTRATIVE CLERK TRAVERS, RENE 0.06 0.23 0.18 - 0.16 0.13 0.14 0.1 - - 1.00
PROCUREMENT MGR SOUTHER, STEPHANIE - = - 1.00 % - - = - - 1.00
HOUSING MANAGER GILLIANS, BEATRIZ 0.06 0.23 0.18 - 0.16 0.13 0.14 0.11 - - 1.00
RECEPTIONIST/ASSISTANT MANAGER PINION, STEPHANIE 0.06 0.23 0.18 - 0.16 0.13 0.14 0.1 - - 1.00
RECEPTIONIST/ASSISTANT MANAGER SILVA, ELIZABETH 0.12 0.49 0.38 - - - - - - - 1.00
ASSISTANT MANAGER SALVAGGIO, TONI - - & - - 1.00 - - - = 1.00
TOTAL FTEs 0.29 1.17 0.93 3.00 0.48 1.39 0.42 0.33 - - 8.00

11/8/2016 6:36 PM 46



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF PAYROLL AND ALLOCATIONS - MAINTENANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

2017 2017

2016 2016 MERIT 2017 MERITIOTAP TOTAL

POSITION NAME RATE TOTAL  MERIT TOTAL IPIOT  RATE TOTAL LP1 LP2 DELANEY  COCC  CORNELL RIDGEDALE NCH1 NCH2 CFP15 CFP16 ALLOC
FACILITIES MANAGER HERBERT, DAVID 19.26 40081 2% 1965 0% 19.65 40,862 2452 8.890 7,355 6.538 5312 5721 4495 40.862
SENIOR MECHANIC HOWARD, WILL 16.32 33846 2% 1665 0% 16.65 34625 - - - 34625 - 34825
MECHANIC PARSONS. RONALD 14.20 20536 2% 1448 0% 14.48 30,127 - - 15,063 15,063 - 30.127
MECHANIC PINERO, CARMELO 14.20 29536 2% 1448 0% 14.48 30127 3615 14,762 11,749 - - 20,127
AIDE CLAITT, SONNY 13.02 13541 2% 664 0% 13.28 27.623 - - 13,812 13,812 - - - 27,623
TOTAL MAINTENANCE 77.00 146,618 71.90 78.54 163,363 6,067 23,752 19,105 20,350 53,748 20,784 19,558 - - 163,363

a7

11/8/2016 6:36 PM



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF BENEFITS BY POSITION - MAINTENANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

TOTAL % COSTPER  TTL
EFFECT LTD/ LIFE TTL BENE HR ANNUAL
POSITION NAME OFINC  RETIRE  FICA STD HEALTH A,D&D VISION BENE TOTOTAL W/BENE COST

FACILITIES MANAGER HERBERT, DAVID 40,862 3,065 3,126 670 14,909 85 127 21,982 53.79% 30.21 62,844
SENIOR MECHANIC HOWARD, WILL 34,625 2,597 2,649 - 85 127 5,458 15.76% 19.27 40,082
MECHANIC PARSONS, RONALD 30,127 2,260 2,305 462 13,930 85 127 19,168 63.63% 23.70 49,295
MECHANIC PINERO, CARMELO 30,127 2,260 2,305 703 85 127 5479 18.19% 17.12 35,606
AIDE CLAITT, SONNY 27,623 2,072 2,113 684 15,399 85 127 20,480 74.14% 2313 48,103
TOTAL MAINTENANCE 163,363 12,252 12,497 2,519 44,238 425 635 72,567 44.42% 113.43 235,930

11/8/2016 6:36 PM

48



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF BENEFITS BY POSITION - MAINTENANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

TOTAL

ALLOCATION OF BENEFITS TOTAL BENEFITS PAID  LP1 LP2 DELANEY COCC CORNELL RIDGEDALE NCH1 NCH2 CFP15 CFP16 ALLOC
FACILITIES MANAGER 21,982 1,319 4,836 3,957 - 3,517 2,858 3,077 2,418 ] - 21,982
SENIOR MECHANIC 5,458 - - - = - 5,458 - - - - 5,458
MECHANIC 19,168 - - - - - - 9,584 9,584 - - 19,168
MECHANIC 5,479 658 2,685 2,137 - - - - - - - 5,479
AIDE 20,480 - - - - 10,240 10,240 - - - - 20,480
72,567 1,976 7,521 6,094 - 13,757 18,555 12,662 12,002 - - 72,567

11/8/2016 6:36 PM



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF ALLOCATIONS BY POSITION - MAINTENANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

TOTAL

POSITION NAME LP1 LP2 DELANEY cocc CORNELL RIDGEDALE NCH1 NCH2 CFP15 CFP16 ALLOC

FACILITIES MANAGER HERBERT, DAVID 0.06 0.22 0.18 - 0.16 0.13 0.14 0.1 - - 1.00
SENIOR MECHANIC HOWARD, WILL - - - - - 1.00 - - % - 1.00
MECHANIC PARSONS, RONALD - - - - - - 0.50 0.50 - = 1.00
MECHANIC PINERO, CARMELO 0.12 0.49 0.39 - - - - = B - 1.00
AIDE CLAITT, SONNY - - - - 0.50 050 - £ - - 1.00
TOTAL FTEs 0.18 0.71 0.57 - 0.66 163 0.64 0.61 - - 5.00

11/8/2016 6:36 PM 50



INSURANCE COSTS

TOTAL
TYPE OF INSURANCE AMOUNT LP1 LP2 DELANEY COCC  CORNELL RIDGEDALE  NCH1 NCH2  CFP15 CFP16 ALLOC
WORKERS COMP {salary allocated) 13916 317 1,260 1,011 5,331 1,006 3,146 976 871 - 13,916
PROPERTY/WIND 78,010 3,183 12,996 10,344 5 14,822 11,702 14,042 10,921 - " 78,010
FLOOD - 5 - - . . . - 2 = -
AUTO 4,691 304 1,241 988 = - 704 797 857 - 5 4,691
LIABILITY 5,965 387 1,578 1,256 i ¢ 895 1,014 835 - - 5,065
D&O/EMP PRACTICES 2,463 - - - 2,463 . - . - . - 2,463
105,045 4,190 17,076 13,509 7,794 15,828 16,446 16,830 13,284 . 105,045
11/8/2016 6:36 PM 51



WORKERS COMPENSATION

TOTAL 13,916 TOTAL

POSITION NAME SALARY WIC INS LP1 LP2 DELANEY COCC CORNELL RIDGEDALE NCH1 NCH2 ALLOC
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER RUDY, TRACEY 102,007 3.2717 - - = 3,277 - = 3.277
COMPTROLLER PIERRATT, PENNY 42,708 1.372 - - 1.372 - 2 1,372
ADMINISTRATIVE CLERK TRAVERS, RENE 9.875 317 18 72 57 51 35 317
PROCUREMENT MGR SOUTHER, STEPHANIE 21.216 682 m - - 682 = 682
HOUSING MANAGER GILLIANS, BEATRIZ 39,653 1,274 70 287 229 - 204 140 1.274
RECEPTIONIST/ASSISTANT MANAGER PINION, STEPHANIE 19,094 613 34 138 110 - 98 67 614
RECEPTIONIST/ASSISTANT MANAGER SILVA, ELIZABETH - - - - ® - - = ]
ASSISTANT MANAGER SALVAGGIO, TONI 35,261 1,133 & - - - - - 1.133
FACILITIES MANAGER HERBERT, DAVID 40,862 1,313 79 289 236 210 144 1,313
SENIOR MECHANIC HOWARD, WILL 34,625 1,112 = - % - ] o 1,112
MECHANIC PARSONS, RONALD 30,127 968 - - - 484 968
MECHANIC PINEROQ, CARMELO 30,127 968 116 474 377 - 968
AIDE CLAITT, SONNY 27,623 887 - - - - 444 - 887
433,176 13,916 317 1,260 1,011 5,331 1,006 871 13,916

11/8/2016 6:36 PM 52



